Public Document Pack

Broxtowe
Borough

COUNCIL

Monday 25 October 2021
Dear Sir/Madam

A meeting of the Alcohol and Entertainments Licensing Committee Hearing Sub Committee
will be held on Tuesday, 2 November 2021 via Council Chamber, Council Offices, Foster
Avenue, Beeston, NG9 1AB, commencing at 1.30 pm.

Should you require advice on declaring an interest in any item on the agenda, please
contact the Monitoring Officer at your earliest convenience.

Yours faithfully

8\)1»\6 Hyow

Chief Executive

To Councillors: B C Carr P Lally
E Cubley J C Patrick (sub)
AGENDA
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES
To receive apologies and to be notified of the attendance of
substitutes.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are requested to declare the existence and nature
of any disclosable pecuniary interest and/or other interest in
any item on the agenda.

4. APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE (Pages 3 - 234)

Council Offices, Foster Avenue, Beeston, Nottingham, NG9 1AB
www.broxtowe.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING PANEL HEARING
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Tuesday 2" November 2021 @ 13.30

The Council Chamber

Broxtowe Borough Council

Foster Avenue
Beeston
Nottingham
NG9 1AB

Applicant:

Ms Mei Mei Huang

Premises applied for:

The Queens Head
34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottingham

NG16 2LL

Type of application:

S17 Licensing Act 2003
Application for a new premises licence following
revocation of previous licence on 10 November 2020

Date application received

09.09.2021

Consultation period end

05.10.2021

Licensable Activities applied
for:

Provision of Films

Provision of Indoor Sporting Events
Provision of Live Music .
Provision of Recorded Music
Provision of Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment

Sale of Alcohol -

Variation(s) applied for: N/A

Hours applied for: Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 — 23:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 04:00

Seasonal Timings as application form

Hours open to Public:

Sunday — Wednesday 05:00 - 00:30
Thursday 05:00 - 01:30
Friday — Saturday 05:00 — 04:00

Seasonal Timings as application form

' Proposed Designated
Premises Supervisor

Juan Hau Chen

Iiage 3



Steps applicant proposes to
take to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

See application form
Section 18

Representations:

Licensing Objectives

Public
Safety

Crime and
Disorder

Public
Nuisance

Protection of
Children
from harm

Responsible Authorities

Police

Planning

NONE

Environmental Health — Health
and Safety

Environmental Health — Noise

Fire Service

NONE

Safeguarding Children’s
Partnership

NONE

Trading Standards

NONE

Immigration

NONE

Public Health

NONE

Interested Parties

Mrs Charlotte Milne

Mr Joseph Baker

Mr Tony Mason

Liz Mitchell

Pym Westrick

Mrs Catherine Bishop

Miss Rebecca Conway

Mr Samuel Boneham

XX XX

Mrs Yvonne Warhurst

Mr Nick Cobb

Ms Michelle Charlton

Zenon Brown

Chloe Spencer

Mr Wayne Bennett

Mr David Collishaw

XXX XXX XXX [ XXX

Ms Gloria Morgan

Mrs Penelope Westrik

Mr Trevor Rood

Mrs Suzie Green

Mrs June Tustain

Ms Sonia Toomey

Mr Neil Doherty

XXX

Ms Samantha Dale

XXX XX XXX X[ X[ X[x

Attendances on behalf of
the Applicant:

MS Mei Mei Huang

Yes

Mr Juan Hau Chen

Yes

Pﬁe 4




TBC

Attendances on behalf of TBC

Interested Parties

'NOTE:
An independent accredited translator has been provided by Broxtowe Borough
Council

Attached documents Application

DPS Consent Form

Plan

Relevant representations

Decision notice of revocation of previous licence

issued 10 November 2020

e Note:Further supporting evidence from
Nottinghamshire Police to follow

Focus of hearing:

The Panel may first need to consider whether the public should be excluded during part or
all of the hearing of this matter under Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.

14. Hearing to be public
(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the hearing shall take place in public.

(2) The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

(3) For the purposes of paragraph (2), a party and any person assisting or representing a
party may be treated as a member of the public.

Representations have been received relating to the licensing objectives as follows:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Those making representations may wish to consider any conditions that they would
like the Licensing Committee to consider attaching to the licence if they are minded
to grant it.

The issues coming before the panel should be addressed as follows:

Relevance of representations.

Pag 5



e Protection of children from harm relates to the moral, psychological and physical safety
of children within the premises.
» What weight should be given to the representations.

Consideration of the application

Whether upon consideration of the facts, that the grant of an application by Ms Huahg in
the terms applied for will undermine the above mentioned licensing objectives.

In considering this application, the Alcohol and Entertainment Sub-Committee will have
regard to:

The representations from the Interested Parties

The previous history of the premises and applicant.

The Licensing Act 2003, and in particular:

S4
).

2).

(3).

S$18

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

General duties of licensing authorities
A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions™) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are—

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.
In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard
to—

(a) its licensing statement published under section 5, and

(b) any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Determination of application for premises licence

This section applies where the relevant licensing authority—
(a)receives an application for a premises licence made in accordance with
section 17, and
(b)is satisfied that the applicant has complied with any requirement imposed
on him under subsection (5) of that section.

Subject to subsection (3), the authority must grant the licence in accordance with

the application subject only to—
(a)such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, and
(b)any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

Where relevant representations are made, the authority must—
(a)hold.a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and
(b)having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers_appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

The steps are—

Pagesd



(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(a)to grant the licence subject to—
(the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to such
extent as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and
(iNany condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in
the licence;
(b)to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates:
(c)to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(d)to reject the application.
For the purposes of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection
(2)(a) are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is
added.
For the purposes of this section, “relevant representations” means representations
which—
(a)are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence on the
promotion of the licensing objectives,
(b)meet the requirements of subsection (7),
(c)if they relate to the identity of the person named in the application as the
proposed premises supervisor, meet the requirements of subsection (9), and
(d)are not excluded representations by virtue of section 32 (restriction on
making representations following issue of provisional statement).
The requirements of this subsection are—
(a)that the representations were made by a responsible authority or other
person] within the period prescribed under section 17(5)(c),
(b)that they have not been withdrawn, and
(c)in the case of representations made by a person who is not a responsible
authority] , that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority,
frivolous or vexatious.
Where the authority determines for the purposes of subsection (7)(c) that any
representations are frivolous or vexatious, it must notify the person who made them
of the reasons for its determination.
The requirements of this subsection are that the representations—
(a)were made by a chief officer of police for a police area in which the
premises are situated, and
(b)include a statement that, due to the exceptional circumstances of the
case, he is satisfied that the designation of the person concerned as the
premises supervisor under the premises licence would undermine the crime
prevention objective.
In discharging its duty under subsection (2) or (3)(b), a licensing authority may grant
a licence under this section subject to different conditions in respect of—
(a)different parts of the premises concerned:
(b)different licensable activities.

The guidance issued under 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (As updated April 2018)

The council’s “Statement of Licensing Policy” 2019 — 2024 and in particular:

Sections 6 and 7 of that policy

And:

Page 7



POLICY 1 . .
The Authority expects to see evidence of the effective and responsible
management of the licensed premises, such as examples of instruction,
training and supervision of staff and the adoption of best practice used in the
leisure industry, being specifically addressed within the Operating Schedule.

REASON: To ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

POLICY 2
When preparing or considering applications, applicants, responsible
authorities, other persons, businesses and the Licensing Authority shall,
where appropriate, take into account the following matters in assessing both
the potential for the Licensing Objectives to be undermined and the
appropriateness of any conditions which may be offered or imposed on any
resulting licence, certificate or permission:

(i) The nature of the area within which the premises are situated.

(i)  The precise nature, type and frequency of the proposed activities.

(iii)  Any measures proposed by the applicant in the Operating Schedule.

(iv)  The nature (principally in terms of the age and orderliness) and number
of any customers likely to attend the licensed premises.

(v) Means of access to and exit from the premises.

(vi)  The provision and availability of adequate seating and the restriction of
standing areas

vii Noise from the premises or noise arising from persons visiting the
premises

(viii) The potential cumulative impact (see below).

(ix)  Other means and resources available to mitigate any impact.

(x)  Such other matters as may be relevant to the application.

REASON: To ensure that all relevant matters are taken into consideration
during the application process.

Sections 6 and 7of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019-2024
Their duties under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.
ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING PANEL
The overall intention is to hold a “directed discussion” on the issues
Procedure for hearing of application
1. The Chair will welcome everyone to the meeting

2. The Chair or Legal Advisor will explain the reason for the hearing and explain the
protocol.

Pagg%



3. Legal Adviser will identify each of the parties to the hearing and inquire whether the
parties have understood the hearing procedure and are able to see’hear and be
seen/heard.

4. Chair considers requests for witnesses to be called by each of the parties (If any).

5. Chair assesses and then agrees the maximum period of time in minutes to be
permitted for each party to address the relevant representations.

6. Chair invites the Applicant to outline his application and address the relevant
representations and call any witnesses as agreed

7. After The applicant has spoken the Chair will invite each interested party to ask
questions through the Chair
e Responsible Authorities
e Interested parties
e Licensing Committee members

8. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant tor his representative to respond
through the Chair

9. The Chair invites the Responsible Authorities to address the relevant representations
and call any witnesses (if any) as agreed.

10. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant to respond through the Chair

11.The Chair invites the Interested parties to address the relevant representations and call
any witnesses (if any) as agreed

12. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant to respond through the Chair

13.The Chair asks the parties in the following order whether they have anything further to
add as a closing statement.

) Responsible Authorities \
o Interested Parties;
. Applicant.

14.Having clarified that all parties have had a fair hearing, the meeting will be closed and
the panel will meet forthwith to determine the matter

The decision together with notification of the right to appeal will be given in writing to all
parties within 5 working days of the meeting.

NB The Chair may vary the procedure as necessary to ensure that a “directed
discussion” takes place.

Pa_)e 9



_ ) Broxtowe For help contact

=Yy BB Or’ggwﬁ Application for a premises licence licensing @broxtowe.gov.uk

: ;1' COUN cgl L | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0115917 3241
B =—— = ————— —— e —

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application g :]n erated by the system.

Your reference BY.RH.H1154.1 You can p.ut vs_/hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name [Mei Mei ‘

* Family name [Huang J

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

<] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(¢ Applying as an individual

Page 1(B

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name [The Queens Head

* Street 54 Main Street
District l
* City or town ‘Kimberley

County or administrative area |

* Postcode |NG1 6 2LL

* Country IUnited Kingdom I
Agent Details

* First name IBernard ‘
* Family name IYoong ‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (¢ Yes C No

the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 6998324

Business name IAN HENERY SOLICITORS LIMITED
VAT number - 754467406

Legal status Private Limited Company

Your position in the business |Director and Practice Manager

Home country United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Page 1%

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name [Quickjay Buildings

Street [Bilston Street
District [
City or town |Wi|lenha|l

County or administrative area lﬂest Midlands

I ) B R

Postcode Iwv13 2aw

Country |United Kingdom l
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address " OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name [Queens Head

|
Street 134 Main Street ]
District [Kimberley J
City or town [Nottingham l
County or administrative area I ‘
Postcode ING16 2LL
Country ‘United Kingdom j
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) [1 8,000

Paged O

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O OoO0o0o0ooooad

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes  No
First name [Mei Mei
Family name @ang

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

& Yes . No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Pa%e‘ 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as
(= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name ‘The Queens Head |

Street |34 Main Street ‘

District | ‘

City or town |Kimberley ‘

County or administrative area [

Postcode ,NG1 6 2LL

Country [United Kingdom |

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth I 17l/|10|I| 1973 ‘
dd mm yyyy
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality [British Citizen N workintheuk

I Right to work share code if not submitting

Right to work share code [ scanned documents

[ Add another applicant ‘

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 06 1 / | 09 | / l 2021 I

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | I / l | / l I

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 14

© Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009 \ z




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Sale and consumption of alcohol at Ground floor and 1st floor; Indoor Sporting Events at Ground floor and 1st floor;
Performance of live music, playing recorded music and performance of Dance at Ground floor and 1st floor.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

H

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes

D)

No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
(¢ Yes

)

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthg days
- — S i
TUESDAY
Start End [2330 |
Start [ ] End [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start : End |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start | | End I:]

Page
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 ‘




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

set [ ] d [ ]
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

(¢ Indoors . OQutdoors C Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 \ l .




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
(* Yes " No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.0., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start [ | End [ | tobe usedfor the activity,

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 ‘ ;




Continued from previous page...

L

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

HONAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start l@ End {e.g., 16:00) and onlygi've detailsforthe.: days
— S o
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start l:’ End I:‘
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :‘ End Ij

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 \ b




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start [ | End [ |

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

(¢ Indoors (C  Outdoors (" Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01 :00am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 19
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 \




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?
(¥ Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N — Y [tntoct
TUESDAY
Start End @
Start I:I End l:’
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
stat [ ] End [ |
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

| — FaVWay
Page 20
©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 '




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.9., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End S to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start l:] End l:
WEDNESDAY
Start End @
Start I::‘ End :‘
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [:‘ End D
FRIDAY

Page 21

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 .‘ G



Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start l:l End :’

SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:__| End :}

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors ("  Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour,

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes & No

Page 22
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 -z a




Continued from previous page...

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
* Yes No

~S

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start D End I:l to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY
Stat [ | End [ |

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 23
2\

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 23:00-02:00

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 23:00-02:00

Bank Holiday Mondays 23:00-01:00

December 24 23:00-02:00

December 26 23:00-02:00

December 27-30 inclusive 23:00-02:00

December 31 23:00-05:00

January 1 23:00-02:00

When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:00 following day.

From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live) until standard opening time:
-Football World Cup

-Rugby World Cup

-Olympics

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [10:00 [ End (e.g., 16:00) and onlygi.ve detailsforthe.days
- — [ e nesca
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I [ End I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start :l End I:—I
Page 24
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSC 2009 _Z'z,




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
st [ | nd [
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:] End I:]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start : End I:
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End [:l
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(' Onthe premises ( Offthepremises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-02:00

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-02:00

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-01:00

December 24 10:00-02:00

December 25 09:00-normal terminal hour

December 26 09:00-02:00

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-02:00

December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

January 1 10:00-02:00

When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:00 following day.
From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live) until standard opening time:
-Football World Cup

-Rugby World Cup

-Olympics

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 ‘11




Continued from previous page...

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Juan Hua ‘
Family name |Chen —‘
Date of birth 03|/ [o7] /] 1966 |

dd mm yyyy
Enter the contact's address
Building number or name |Queen's Head l
Street [34 Main Street I
District IKimberIey ‘
City or town |Nottingham }
County or administrative area ! I
Postcode ING16 2LL

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Country |United Kingdom J
j

[BROX17/01028

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) [Broxtowe Borough Council —‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent —] If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supetrvisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 0f 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Page 26
© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 z w




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start [ | End | | tobe usedfor the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
stat [ | End [ ]
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQO 2009 ms




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 05:00-02:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 05:00-02:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 05:00-01:30

December 24 05:00-02:30

December 26 05:00-02:30

December 27-30 inclusive 05:00-02:30

December 31 05:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

January 1 05:00-02:30

When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:30 following day.

From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live) until standard opening time:
-Football World Cup

-Rugby World Cup

-Olympics

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - ali four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

-there are sufficient competent staff on duty at the premises
-all staff will undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

-door supervisor will be hired if local authority requires

-Plastic glasses to be used in the premises from 21:00hrs to close of the premises on a Friday and Saturday

-Alcohol and soft drinks will be served in plastic glasses from 21:00hrs to close of the premises on a Friday and Saturday
-A C.C.T.V system with 18 cameras has been installed and is working

-Recordings to be made available for viewing and if needed downloading immediately

-A C.CT.V camera will be in operation at the front of the premises at all times when the premises is in use

¢) Public safety

-All exit doors are easily operable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means

-Exit doors are regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily

-Fire resistant doors to service shafts, ducts and cupboards are kept locked shut

-Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials are available on the premises

d) The prevention of public nuisance

-Doors and windows will be kept closed when regulated entertainment is taking place
-The playing of live music in garden or outside seating areas of the premises is not permitted
-All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as to prevent noxious smells causing a nuisance to

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 ‘z ‘




Continued from previous page...
nearby properties

e) The protection of children from harm

-Alcohol is not available on the premises when only under 18's are permitted

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

J does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a

Government agency or a previous employer.
Dana- 20

rayc 4J

P

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

] A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
* evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.,

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 u




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service,

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of-a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page:3%

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on ariy premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 % 5




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government, If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

1DECLARATION

Page 33
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of MMSO 2009 (




Continued from previous page...

1. [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 2, The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [MEI MEI HUANG |

* Capacity |OWNER OF THE PREMISES |

* Date [01]/[09] /[ 2021 ]
dd mm yyyy

L Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/broxtowe/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 34
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 1




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Juan Hua Chen

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of
34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham NG16 2LL

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for
Queens Head 34 Main Street Kimberley Nottingham NG16 2LL

Pagegs



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Mei Mei Huang

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Queens Head 34 Main Street Kimberley Nottingham NG16 2LL

| also confirm that | am entitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or curently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
BROX17/01028

Personal licence issuing authority
Broxtowe Borough Council

Name (please print) Juan Hua Chen

Date 02/09 Jrvré .




(-

Existing Fisl— Floor Plan k100 | Proposed Flrsk Floor Plan 1100

——
e e - = =

LEL“;“'” 2l stk
Praposed Ground Floar Plan :10¢

B T T ——
S

=Ty

5;9"‘”? ﬁ”and Floar Plan 1100
}. ]




I 100

B f'lr’-a

Proposed First Floor Plan

- )

T

e

P B b i
ey

SRCARALDY ¢ (TR

Pr d

Ground Fleor _Pian

v s
il

0sed External Ramp Access bo Lift

Ii
-
T S
=13
: | . =
| o e e e -

Existing Baundary Wall ko:Lower Ya_l;d“

A ooamal dewintd of Yre exvrachan fue bo be b givavead vl sif S,

Colirg rounireg fuby wided waricn w68 cancp; shove wies Wit £ cwiong sqlpney ¥oh s
2300w o+ and and fronh, FHed with walem sed firs revctert ExR nps gramd s wrairing
odaction of caohing o v rucephade beow cwvpy plircan. .
EkiwuderAﬂaWmeme(@memmq

.

[ Bl WY rev_lba

It 100 *_

Proposed Rear Elevation i’ropmd 5id

RO rFraction wivew § varned B

'_Pageﬁa

T e e e e

+



Ga P 11250

F) ;‘m- %

I: DOQ

roposed

1S

RTCHEN

Wk jor o' hrwladl @ g ieed

e

¥ i i

-_ir-ﬂ

v

PR

g

Proposed Doutia ben Gakss 1100

Porpo Ty Wi exvm

e s !

A

I

: 50

Proposed Exrernal Ramp Access o Lift L

==

I

!

= ) rasae

o EE

=
i £ _ ; —E]H 1:% i

l
e SIS
RN ”.'. -~

iy
=

Existing Boundary Wall to Lower Yard

A oteral damires of Y orscon Frst Fo B in g wed ber B
Golng murted lly v ilied wimics Wi oy o eert KOe cotieg palien 4 7R meTiLe martany
220mm s+ o3 aed frard, Freed Witk sraniest wes By ol ase tabfs N rau B imary ey
adfachon of coching o i recaprecks belos Gy P, i

Satly wied Vot~ Asa crimifugs bure fan S00mm daerr (B ssrgy efdenall Firtal & pr—virain
et on e otnd o e gve B0 fo s chongen per Mo IR it R s bood v i)
LBmiae, rarpreng arbon Frskm satem GO016500 05k fase Granrng o Bt nd corwe Fieer
e, 10 sioncery S00mm damerer [0 bed frrad ip Weram oF lon, e B0 di etvrncd mid e
duskwirh dnd Jacherge verkoaly Mg Wb scty e and Im sl pirck Bak MU b hevs vo bo S000
frimnate Froh b bshe agitem vtk Feer, the g wor—lch ok oty b Erved Ceplpen

To temare 2y now rtincs empid from e orracion syvem, rane vl o Wi fan o be nisarst o B
from rermeanen o be redueed from T0. 5634 1o S0, "NEA vy e T00wm 1D Marees Brend gt of

L L —

Topnd Errecsn ageee € yerpca Pua

- gﬂpﬁﬁéd@de Elevation : 22k

Tal: D121 358 2233
Fax-0121 357 7492
Email: contact@integratedeaigna co.uk

oy vt sk WL T ol

; by
210 5 W mprmoy ety g 0 Vo ey

- A

T 0 Sl b iy
Traes e sy Py
T

o VD by e T e, Wy R S -
B % Pt ke ey o My b
ST py '

===

o
Fropedt
| Proposed Rempsd Aoccess to Lif Lobby, |
| Kitchen & Extemal Extraction Flue, &
. Mata! Gates to Vehixiiar Drive
§ Location
{ Qusens Hoad }
1 34 Main Streel, |
{_Noinghem NG18 511 [ oy
Chert ‘ i
_ MeGhen a0 )
Scala i
14007450 G A
Dfgwing o Dais Crissiad
TWREAT! 10000 2047




From:
Sent: 123:20
Subject: ueens hea

CAUTION: This eméil originated f;om outside of ;he organizati_or: [_)o not élick links ¢ or_open attachmenté uniess you
 recognize the 'sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening,
I'have real concems over the new application for a liquor licence for the queens head Kimberley.

There was lots of problems when it was open before, if it’s open until 4am this worries me.
Kimberley is a lovely place to live, I don’t want it to go back to the old days where it had a bad reputation.

L also don’t feel the owners of the pub will run it in a responsible manner or that there is a call for it to be
open until those hours.

Kind regards

Get Outlook for i0S

a0



From:

Sent: 021 10:19
To:

Subject: Objection to the 4am opening hours requested by owners of the Queens Head
Kimberley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

As a resident of Kimberley Nottinghamshire | am concerned about the application by Queens
Head Kimberley to extend it's operating hours till 4AM.

Besides the tainted history of this particular venue (which | believe is still under the same
ownership/management), allowing them to stay open till 4am will likely cause more trouble then it
is worth in our local community. Our community isn't geared towards early morning parties and
live music or a constant flow of intoxicated person roaming the streets till 4am in the moming.

We already have social problems with intoxicated persons walking home late at night at 12am on
weekends singing and verbally abusing one another in their drunken frame of mind while many of
us are trying to get a good nights rest before work resumes the next day, be it a job, caring for our
families or a desire for a bit of peace and quiet on our weekends.

While | personally am fine with a normal 1am or 2am closing time | do object to the 4am closing
time that this particular establishment has requested!

Sincerel

R@qﬂ



% PLANNING ,
Z7 SEP 2021

Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department
P B rOXtOWe Council gfﬁczs, Foster Avenue,
. B O rou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
:ft 4 Tel: . 0115917 3244 :
‘RW COUNCIL Fax; 0115 917-3131

Email: Ileenslng@broxtowe gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitied to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic' proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing autharity on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

¢ A person affected by the premises .« X
e A body representing a person affected by the premises °
* A person involved in a business affected by the premises [ "J

« A body representing a business affected by the premises

qu@



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nulsance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.
Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

' Address:

Postcode:
Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

| Name:

' Address:

l Postcode:

Tel:

I Email:
i

Rage 43




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:
 Name of Applicant: Queens Head
Address of Premises:  Kimberley

. Application Details:
Late licence until 0400

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

RIEElS

Details of representation:

Kimberley is classed as a town but in effect it is a large village.

There are numerous licenced premises in the area and all have a lete night
restriction. i
The Queens Head has had a poor reputation for regulating the ages of drinkers and |
this in the past has caused public disorder.

If this late licence is approved it will attract late night drinkers from surrounding areas
to get a taxi into Kimberley to continue drinking.

Public safety Is also an issue as the pub in on Main Street and there is a dangerto |
passers by from poor behaviour and also there is a danger to pub users from traffic.
Public nuisance will be inevitable when people leave the pub and the noise already j
generated by drinkers leaving the local pubs on a Friday and Satueday is a nuisance
but acceptable at midnight.

The opening of the Queens Head as a public house is perfectly acceptable but not
with a late licence which will inconvenience local residents to an unacceptable level

Page(y‘?__



i
’. Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the Issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by

electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).
X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

X

If you w\ish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing

to the agd[ess given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the

any hearin
Signed:
NAME:

Date: ......... o ) 003}\1\

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Councii Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston’

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

P@gg45



From:

Sent: eptember
To: John Miley
Subject: Queens head Kimberley Nottingham

| CAUTION: This em;ii originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
| recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello my name . I've recently seen a post on Facebook about the
queens head and T want to put in an objection regarding the opening hours. As I've lived in my home for 15
years, the music that comes from the main road is seriously loud as it is and now plans are in place for the
queens head to be open till 4am, please tell me I'm not actually the only one who is concerned.

Many thanks

Page 46



From: R~ R ITT
Sent: 07 September 2021 21:25
Subject: ueens Head, Kimberley - License

| CAUT_ION : This email originated from outside of_the organization. Do noI click links or open attachments unless- you
recognize thg sender and know the content is safe.

Regarding the licensing proposal for the Queens Head in Kimberley, the suggested hours are quite clearly
ridiculous.

Closing times of 4am surely cannot be considered as reasonable in Kimberley. Nottingham city centre is
policed and naturally hosts nightlife like any other city, and still, most bars do not stay open this late.

Kimberley is not set up for this type of venue and we will not welcome the inevitable increase in the amount
of trouble and disorder that this will bring to our town.

There are already plenty of very nice places to enjoy a drink in the town, and would suggest that the
property is perhaps put to better use, maybe offering something new to the area? If it is to become another
bar, please align their hours with the other local pubs.

Regards,

Pag;eg?



o PR WO Lo

Sent: 07 September 2021 17:40
Subject Queens ead kimteriey [ R

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir, my response to there proposals are please don't allow it , Zeon is enough to drive you
mad every Friday and Saturday,the thought of two of them competing for customers,the music

(noise) getting louder,all the trouble the queens caused with underage drinking,not complying to
covid restrictions because they don’t care scares me , 1 live opposite said pub and befornﬁ

Mnbelievable what they got away with, please don't allow it to reope

Page g,



From:
Sent:
To:

ﬂer 2021 16:08
Subject: ueens head

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good aﬂemooF hope this email finds you well.
| am sure you will be Inundated with complaints regarding the new license application for the

Queens head Kimberley, and unfortunately | do feel | have to briefly comment on the matter.

witnessed a number of people on the pub watch banned list drink freely in the queens head
establishment, lots of fights and smashed glasses outside the premises and extremely rude staff
whenever trying to converse with them personally that clearly have a “we can do what we like”
attitude.
I would hope it is not the same owners applying and if so | will be appalled if this is granted,
especially at the requested opening hours. 4am is a smack in the face for local residents and is
only asking for trouble at any pub in a city, let alone a small town like Kimberley. | am sure you are
aware of this and will take into consideration everyone’s concemns, but please accept this email as
an objection to the current application as it stands from a local resident.

Durin ime th

qu;\49



Broxtowe Borough Council

- Rr Licensing Department
S B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB

=k - - -t Tel: 0115 917 3241

7. COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entited to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be 'relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises | e yes
e A body representing a person affected by the premises _ . ]
e A person involved in a business affected by the premises L. -
* A body representing a business affected by the premises . ]

Pa&(_a éo



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

e

‘Postcode:

' Tel:

e~
s R R

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

'Name: i_

Address:

' Postcode:
Tel:

' Email:

Pa,g.eél



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

 Name of Applicant: 'I—ngelhs Head, Kimberley

]

=== : e e — S - —
Address of Premises: | Queens Head, 34 Main St, Kimberley, Nottingham NG16 2L I

|
Application Details: j
New Premise License Application covering Sale and consumption |
of alcohol at Ground floor and 1st fioor; Indoor Sporting Events at |

| Ground floor and 1st floor;
Performance of live music, playing recorded music and |
‘ performance of Dance at Ground floor and 1st floor

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm [ ]

| Details of representation: |
In regard to the recent license application made for the Queens Head in Kimberley. |
' would like to express my concerns at the suggested opening and closing times for |
the establishment. Granted Kimberley is a thriving little town with many pubs/bars
however the late times indicated on the license application seem to me a little
extreme. We are not a city centre and do not require a 4am licensed establishment.
A further point to the opening and closing time is that | know Bar Zeon had to fight
for a late license and were only recently granted it after a 'probation period’ to prove
they would be managing their establishment and the customers exiting it properly
and with respect to the local community. This should certainly be applied to the |
license application for Queens Head.

My second cause for concern is the individual making the license application. Is this
individual associated with the previous license holders, because if so one can only
imagine it is a way to circumvent the previous license holders revoked license. |
have been informed that the applicants are indeed the same as previous license
holder, which given the poor management and history of their time at the Queens
Head causes me concern for how this application if successful will be any different.

| have worked in the pub industry for 11 years, managing pubs/restaurants for 7 of

those years, | hold a personal license so my third point comes from experience. My

third point speaks to the management of the Queens Head, | visited once before

lockdown and the level of management was zero. It was of no surprise to me that it

was closed down due to flouting numerous Covid Regulations and the law regarding
| the sale of alcohol and the poor management.

Pa0g



‘ I am sure you will receive many objections from local residents who live in a close |
proximity who will tell you of multiple incidents revolving from the Queens Head. |

' would see most of these incidents on my way home from work. Multiple occasions |

‘ would witness police officers attending disturbing scenes of public nuisance and
what was clearly anti-social behaviour.
| fear we will return fo the same old problems which will cause great upset within the

' local community and to local businesses, such as Bar Zeon, who have worked so
hard to improve the reputation of that particular area of Kimberley.

If this application was to be granted, from a stand point of many years of experience
within the industry it could be granted with much stricter and earlier time constraints
and certainly a probationary period should be enforced should application be |
granted. The Queens Head requires an experienced landlord/manager to ensure the
problems of the past do not become problems of the present. If the license applicant
can not either themselves or employment of such individuals meet that criteria then |
would be hesitant to grant the application.

To conclude as it stands currently with the proposed open/close times of the license

application, the history of the applicants time at the Queens Head and in the

absence of a vetted, experienced, well referenced manager | have to formally submit

my objections to the application for the license of the Queens Head in Kimberley as |

fear it will be a detriment to our community through anti-social behaviour, excessive |

noise pollution, the re-emergence of crime and situations requiring police presence
| in Kimberley.

Bag¢ 53



Please continue on separate sheet if necessary
|

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

[

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

..............................................................

.....................................................................

Date:
08092027 ..o

Please return this form to the foliowing address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensina@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may

Pa@é‘{ﬁ_



From: | N TR
Sent: r 2021 20:09
Subject: ueens head Kimberley

CAUTION: This email originated_frdm outside of the organi_zaﬁon. Do not click _Ii;ks or open attachments unless_yoJ
 recognize the §_ender and know the content is safe.

v obi icence beino given to the above public house.
we are already sick of the noise blaring out of the gate inn at 1am.
he last ime the queens was open | constantly rang the police regarding fighting.

One night I had 2 Lads jumping on my car bonnet.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

P@%S



From:

Sent: r2021 19:35
To: M

Subject: Queens Head

| CA_UTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 6pen aftachments unless you

' recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

vy e

I've received some news today that The Queens Head has applied for a new premises licence. There is much
local concern about this, given the issues that it caused prior to its licence revocation last year - in particular
if the previous owners are in any way involved with the new venture.

The primary concern is the proposal to open until 0400 on Friday and Saturday. This seems ludicrous in
such a small town. We have numerous issues with people drunkenly shouting from the town centre up our

street on a weekend evening as it is, typically between midnight and 0100. It would be hideous to think that
this would go on even later.

I'd also be concerned that such a late-opening venue would attract people from all over the local area in to
Kimberley and the venue and its surroundings would become a focal point for anti-social behaviour in the

early hours which I doubt the local police would have the capacity to respond to quickly and would cause
unnecessary disruption to local residents.

I'd be grateful for your thoughts.

Get Qutlook for Android

Paggﬁﬂ_



From: T L ™ T ]
Sent: er 2021 13:00
To:

Subject: The Queens Head Kimberley Application for new premises licence

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
| am writing to oppose the request of the Queens head application for a new premises licence on the grounds of:
The late licencing request to remain open Friday and Saturdays until 4am, and new years eve until 5am.

Kimberley is a small town, and | see no reason when people live in close proximity to have any public house or venue
remain open until this unreasonable time. It is going to greatly impact on the people who live inimmediate
proximity, with loud music, noise and rowdy customers leaving the venue.

Kimberley in the past when for example Dillinger’s was open has had issues with late licences due to the trouble that
resulted from drunk individuals fighting and causing trouble and | don’t believe their is a big need for such
unsociable opening hours.

Zeon bar also requested a late licence which was denied until 2am and so feel that if this is allowed for the Queens
Head which has previously lost its licence, was known for drugs and anti social behaviour is granted this licence then
there is no fairness to Zeon bar which has even employed door security and has yet to cause disruption to the local
area.

For those who wish to drink and party until the early hours, Kimberley is in easy travel distance of llkeston, Hucknall
and even Nottingham City Centre.

By re-allowing pubs in Kimberley to open until 2am gone, it is going to impact on everyone, Trent Barton buses
refused in the past to drive through due to the issues, therefore penalising those who work and use the service to go
home etc and the likes of the Queens head and late licences has always attracted drug issues and anti social
behaviour and with all fairness it don't matter how good the owners of the establishment are, they are not going to
be able to contral what happens when closing.

Sent from Mail for Windows

Paq;?



From:

Sent: 2021 23:30

To:

Subject: Queens Head Kimberley - planning to extend times

‘ CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir, I strongly object to the King's Head having it's hours extended.
Kimberley is a small town/village. We need to do all we can to keep crime to a minimum here in which ever
way we can.

With no buses going through the town at night, you (I mean the people who live in the town by the Kings
Head - not the planners or the King's Head staff even) would have to put up with 4 - Sam brawls, loud noise,
broken street furniture, sick, urine, potential criminal damage to homes, and the list goes on.

Let's keep Kimberley as a pleasant and safe place to live. Allow its residents to not suffer City type issues
where there is a reasonable police presence to cope with it.

If this licence is agreed, I will expect answers from officials if the above negatives occur. I will also expect
police presence during these unsociable hours to protect the above mentioned from occurring and not just
left to the landlord of the King's Head. Let's face it, they would not deal with things once they've spilled on
to the streets and down side roads.

ELEN

Kimberley town resident.



Subject: FW: Objection! Queens head Kimberley
Attachments: Form of representation MAY 2018 GDPR.doc; How to Object to an application.pdf

Sent: eptember :

To:
Sub - ' ' '

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside <;f the organization. Do nbf cliék_links or open attachm_ents unle;s y6_u
_ _recqgnize the sende_r_and_ Igr_mvy _the content is safe.

Good morning

I have seen the post on Facebook regarding the queens head in Kimberley and | object to them reoping.
The trouble that pub has caused to businesses and residents is outrageous with drugs being done in there,
under age drinkers which | know who some of them are! Fighting and partying till all hours of the morning
3/4am when it was open and also urinating on business shop fronts and residents alleyway access to
businesses which is disgusting and stinks which we have to clean!

There has been so much trouble including the countless times the police have been called out, as a
business in Kimberley which | do not wish to name we have had a window smashed,our door kicked in
which resulted in paying out our own pockets to pay for the stupidity of others whilst on drink and drugs
all due to the queens head!

we as a community have all spoken on behalf of James street and the main road businesses and residents
about it we are fed up with it and do not want it to reopen!

| have seen it all for myself what goes on in there. It resulted in me getting cctv installed just to keep an
eye on the pub so if there was any more trouble | could capture it.

not long after it got closed down and had its licence revoked which we was all so pleased about.

So yes speaking on behalf of residents and businesses we all object for it reoping keep it closed!

Pgqu



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[ CAUTION: This email originated fro_m outside of tﬁe organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
; re_cognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello.Wnd would just like to raise the concerns that |
have application. I 'am very concerned about the security of the post office
being right next door. Whilst my office is fully alarmed and has rapid response from police there is
an element of unsavoury people that may think it a good idea to have a go at the post office in the
early hours. | know for a fact that drugs were openly being sold outside and weapons have been
used.

| also have my tenants above_ to consider especially if it's going to be open until
4am. l.e. noise. Cars. shouting. arguing etc.

Pagg'ﬁg



i LEUGAL o . brtieae o '
t, 23 SEP 2021 |

Ean F L_E.a_(._ Tor_ . ....._.Bmxtowealborough Council
@&5‘15 ty B rox towe Licensing Department
L: e el Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
(I = 2, B oro l:|_g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
| =l I — Tel: 0115 917 3241
44 COUNCIL Fax: 0115817 3131

\ f
} Emall: licensing@broxtows.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant orby a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in 2 number of
licensing processes under ‘the 2003 Act This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. in the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing autharity to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor wha can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:
¢ A person affected by the premises -
¢ Abody representing a person affected by the premises
* A person involved in a business affected by the premises
» Abody representing a business affected by the premises

LUOE

_ Eagg 61



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact detalls of interested party below:

|
|
' Postcode:

Tel:

: Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:
'Name: [

' Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Page6?



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

 Name of Applicant:

| Address of Premises: G -ens \-\ead, ](\M\ru\@i\
| Application Details: = -

| Luwensina  Pouvs.
| d

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

URO

' Details of representation; ' |
Moo reai dad oy k;M\.e_r\%, lwing close % the |
| uea A{cul, beead wll wews&m ﬁf‘ﬂfﬂf'rl

|
"P@V\\W Lu:mxS . _— |
TMAS aNE. A ch‘\‘)\fl.\\A.nﬁ F%@\& w\‘d\g U\C\v\YW
Be. noee andh devuptiom o}_QM_P\e ua'sﬁmv\ﬂj
:'T\I\EAQI PVQ_\‘\NS% wou \*Q \\'\0"5’\' U/\ L W\\(’] )
Wk R cess e, INTery M\cS\_ p&x\(ﬂ\o& pubbie
l’TW \v":g’\reﬁﬂ\ Oan AN EqNE w\\afkg,mo\:" N815€,

| m\\ sbsoul—mw RO <.~-'-J"-"-«f.--mi3 ; cmwck, fhacn u)od\ol

G h“i U\/\‘J.'-l V\/\a\*ﬂ-ﬁ »AY O\A Wevse,

\
S .

| Loy ‘\\ I c,\s( | oA \ u\\ﬂu\f‘u— " \-"U‘s
c“T“’; umafciw: vaz\ﬂlm( Cﬂ}f\'s "m\-tg“(\hg;gpmd‘&[é |
\-»vra\o]rv-»e’t/wov’\(mj V‘\“a.c’,& e kwt Q

|
Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

@ge 63



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you bor__nseht fo any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

Please tick this box if you do not intend fo attend or be represented at any hearing.

g

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally &t i

Signed: ........ eas

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.cov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. I so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at httos://iwww.broxtowe.cov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page%



- BROXTowE s —
LEGAL & PLanNG /
i 16 SEP 231 /

Raas e “W*w.*a&%&w_ﬁiejgj?‘_:gﬁ
s T e Broxtowe Borough Ceuncll B
v % Br‘ ’towe Licensing Department
LS Sy ) Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
I . B orou gh Beeston, Nottingham NGS 1AB
R T Tel: 0115917 3241
R COUNCIL Fax: 0118917 3134

Emall: ficensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

A e T e AR YA e e D <tz 1 s S om vt . Y S T I SR E T b e R R T
—

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant orby a
representative of the Applicant. it may ajso be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises cerlificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing abjectives. It must also nat be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensi ng authority fo be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the represeniation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

* A person affected by the premises ; o _1]

* Abody representing a person affected by the premises [: . —_
* Aperson involved in a business affected by the premises "
* Abody representing a business affected by the premises

¢

=



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nulsance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Palice, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter conlact details of interesied party below:

" Name:

. Address:

Posicode:

; Tel:

iémail:

Please confinn name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

‘Name: II As above

|

imAddress: o

Postcode:

' Tel:

Email:

. L - . .

Pagsid




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

"Name of Applicant: | Meimei Huang
S e
g Address of Premises: | Queens Head Public House

| Rpplication étaiis: | 34 Niain Street
Kimberiey
Nottingham

NG162LL

| Notknown
! o ' Not known

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Pubiic Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

UHOO

 Details of representation:

J As per your notice please accept this as a representation in writing to object to the
| application for a licence until 4.00am on Fridays and Saturdays at The Queens

| Head. | am a Kimberley resident living quite near the pub. While the landlord may

| consider 4.00am to be “early hours of the morning”, | consider it to be the middle of
 the night, and beyond the reasonable opening hours of any pub. Because most

‘ licenced premises shut a good deal earlier than this, | would expect drinkers to travel ,
 from far and wide to be able to continue drinking until 4.00am. I would expect the

| level of noise during drinking hours, and especially at closing time, would be very
unsociable and likely to cause a disturbance in the neighbourhood, including a great |
deal of vehicle noise in the car parks on Newdigate Street and Victoria Street {which ;
| personally would be affected by). | appreciate that the landlord is not responsible
i for the behaviour of his patrons after they have left the premisss, but the proposed
! closing time of 4.00am would be the landlord’s responsibility. What might be

| considered acceptably boisterous behaviour at 4 o'clock in the afternoon most
certainly would not be acceptable at 4 o’clock in the moming.

i

PIease_p_t:‘a_r_lﬁ_qggwg_n_sgpe_lr;at_e sheet if necessary ]

@ge 67



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any ndlice is sent fo you by
electronic means, you will aisc receive confirmation of the same in writing).

\

Please tick this box if you do not intend to atiend or be represented at any hearing.
O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: ...............}
PRINT NAME.........

......................

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council.
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NGS 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.cov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
heed o share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council 1o ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any cother reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy palicy at mp_s_ll_w.bro:stme.ggl._tid_about-the-qg_lm_c__il/communjga_tjg_n,g;
web-social-media/leval-privacy/

Paw



=S = e wE o T e e = e T e ———

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Department
Council Offices, Foster
Avenue,

Beeston, Nottingham NG9
1AB

Tel: 0115917 3241

Fax: 0115917 3131

Email:
licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

———— . - S S, = - S — s —

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business
entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to applications for
the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences and club premises
certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. In addition, these
persons may themselves seek a review of a premises licence. Any representations
made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the representation relates 1o one or
more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be considered by the licensing
authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of applications for reviews, there is
an additional requirement that the grounds for the review should not be considered by
the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all actin such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box
below:

» A person affected by the premises

» Abody representing a person affected by the premises

Page)69



« A person involved in a business affected by the premises

¢ A body representing a business affected by the premises

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

| Name:
|

| Address:

Postcode: !
1

Tel:

- -

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity, if
different from the address given above:

Pag



| Name:

Address: '_“' - | ]
I S ]
Postcode: |
L — N
Email: o R _ _ - - —‘

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

 Meimei Huang

| Name of Applicant:

|Address of Premises: |The Queené Head.
‘ Main Street
Kimberley

Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence

|Application Details:

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance X

The Protection of Children from Harm

- Pfye 71



_which is in close proximity to the Queens Head and prior to
them being closed down last year were without fail affected by the noise and
disturbances carrying on either from customers in the adjacent beer garden till 4am
or outside on the Main Street every weekend. We could not sleep with the windows
open as the noise from people speaking, shouting over each other and sometimes
singing fuelled by alcohol till 4 in the morning was just too much. Even with the
windows closed we could still hear it and keep us awake and made even more
uncomfortable as it was the summer months so trying to sleep with windows closed
' was not pleasant. On a couple of occasions | phoned the police when it got too much
especially when there were obvious confrontations going on there.

The mornings after the nights before walking through Kimberley past the Pub wasn’t
a pleasant experience either due to broken bottles, debris and occasional piles of

\ vomit on the pavement. To hear this Pub under the same people wants to reopen
under the same circumstances is extremely disappointing and very worrying

especially when you know they will do nothing to address any problems this will
cause.

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you fo
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in wiiting).

Yes
X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the any
hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Date: ...... 18/09/21

..............................................................

Please return this form to the following address:

Pages?2



From:

Sent: 21 11:28
To

Subject: %ﬁedey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| hope this application is tured down, passed history of this pub shows it is badly run, they have
been closed down on a few occasions which surely proves he is not a fit landiord.

The ridiculous hours he is applying for if passed would result in yet more trouble in Kimberiey he is
incapable of managing, which passed history has proved.

| thought the premises were sold to him with the proviso that it didn't open as aWd

that was the riisii ii iiiiii " ii i restaurant with a drinks license Regards

Sent from my iPhone

Paog 73



From:

Sent: 16 September 2021 08:08

To: ﬁ

Subject: Objection to late license for Queens head pub

CAUTION: This email originated from ouisiaé of the organization. Do not click ﬁnks or op_en attachments unless you
 recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I'm a local resident living on 1_ I’ve just leamed of an application for the Queens

head bar at the bottom of newdigate strect - and hope this time I’m not too late to raise my strong
objections.

As per the email I sent about Zeon I’'m emailing to raise the same concemns. I also wish to note since Zeon
was granted its later license we’ve been disturbed by noise at kick out time - every weekend - disturbing our
sleep with loud drunk customers shouting as the make their way home - exactly what I feared.

Friday and Saturday evenings at pub closing times our road is often disturbed with loud voices and drunken
behaviour - as it’s around midnight and it’s a a weekend we can ( frustratingly) look the other way - we too
often visit local pubs and think they are great addition to Kimberley- yet the current noise levels are already
a concern and have increased substantially since Zeon opened/ disruption to us at our end of the road is
simply not on. As a family with two young kids the drunken noisy behaviour is a big concern as I raised it
would be!

I am not happy about the proposed application by the queens head bar to open until 2am .... There are a
number of family homes along newdigate street before you come to newdigate road - and the noise and
disruption caused by a yet another establishment will add to the current noise - a late license is something I
strongly oppose and I wish to raise my objections out of concern for noise as a local resident.I’'m also
incredibly disappointed by the ongoing disruption Zion’s late night is already causing.

With best wishes

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Py



=y ot e ————— = e — e e ]

Broxtowe Borough Counci)

BB & Licensing D
~~ Broxtowe e DTN e
%, %2 B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
| It Tel: 0115917 3241
‘..’3“ COUNCIL Fx: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing abjectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

» A person affected by the premises e ]
» A body representing a person affected by the premises | e Y
» A person involved in a business affected by the premises e ]
» A body representing a business affected by the premises | e o

B qug?S



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

| Address:
|

|
| Postcode:

‘ Tel:

‘ Email:
Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

| Address:

Page, 76



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

' Name of Applicant: | Queens Head Kimberley
| Address of Premises: ‘ Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley NG16 2LL

Application Details: | License Application for provision and sale of alcohol, live music, |
' televised sporting events and application for late hours license

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

UHEE

| Details of representation:

| Below is a statement fromm |
| object to the plans that have been forwarded for The Queens Head Pub, we had a

lot of trouble when it was last open regarding the customers fighting and shouting in

the early hours. | feel the hours that the licensee is asking to stay open are definitely |

not acceptable in a small town like Kimberley. It is obvious that the present owners

are not suitable managers in the running of the pub and can foresee more problems

arising. My opinion is that the pub has seen it's time as a public house and should be
| considered for another use.

| | have been asked to represenmn this matter as we have been friends
for nearly 10 years and she approached me for advice on this issue knowing my ‘

background within the industry that this application comes from.

Pav ?7



Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by

electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).
Y

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

if you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.cov.uk

PageyE,



From:
Sent:
To!

Hr 2021 17:42
Subject: ueens Head, Kimberley - licensing application

; CAUTIO_N: This étr;all -originated from outside of the organization. Do_not click Iinks o; op_ien attaéhments unléss you_
| recognize the sender and knov_v the content is safe.

Please see below

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Feon [ R SN ) 38

Datg: 18 b 56:44 BST
To
Su : n - licensing application

Hi

I would like to notify you of my objections regarding licensing application for the Queens
Head, Kimberley.

Ilive on _and have witnessed first hand the anti-social behaviour associated
with the sale of alcohol at the Queens Head. This has included massive crowds of people
congregating on main street adjacent to the Queens Head; people laying in the road drunk;
people laying on the pavements drunk; shouting; swearing; vomiting. I have also witnessed a
large police presence during these times in attempts to manage this. There has also been
ongoing shouting and swearing, chanting beyond 11pm. People leaving the pub frequently
walk up Newdigate Street often stopping off or hanging out at the car park where drunken
rows / violence is often witnessed. Vomit can often been seen, as can broken bottles both in
the car park and also on the pavements. There has been no thought for the local community
by the then licensee of the Queens Head who it appears did not abide by the rules of a
licensee, but sold cheap alcohol to anyone - including underage drinkers. There were also
issues of drugs being sold at the Queens Head.

There are a number of pubs selling alcohol within a small area - why is another one needed?
There was no responsibility taken by the licensee who it appears was soley interested in

making money regardless of the negative impact it had upon local residents. I dont think
anything will change or lessons been learnt.

Im sure you wouldn’t want this on your doorstep and why should we have this on ours?

Sent from my iPhone

Pageq 91



TR TR s e

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Department

Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115817 3241

Fax: 0415917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be 'relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

N

» A person affected by the premises
« Abody representing a person affected by the premises
» A person involved in a business affected by the premises

L0

+ A body representing a business affected by the premises

Pageye



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4, The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

"Name:

Address:

; Postcode:

ﬁel:

["Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or 'B*ﬁ;iness affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:
S AN Ja N

~Address:

"Postcode:

‘Tel:

"Email:

Padk 81



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

| Name of Applicant:
|

p———

T MeEpma | UANE ’
!Address.of lir_e_mffi /5%(\,\%‘3\5 5'7_, ’«M@mbk?\gf\\éf\lo 'LL\_J
Application Details: WE SO ST \AE W"‘j\x\:@ﬂ\(!{ -

w@f‘_ﬁm&ﬁ‘-ﬁb ‘= Sch\g - ? LV\LG\.\_‘-:\,L |

Please give details of your representation in the box below. indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nulsance

The Protection of Children from Harm

RO

Details of representation:

} oo\ ecAYD TVt Rogen § Flesoh oL g
\ AL\ Wk eamce Dpm g ol Wasvel |
“Tw Lo VR AN e’.?»we»\l'.:J\‘if, o3I *\a,y
Q"V‘W"k?w{"’b WOt & AN PRy
W o LA AN L v K,gﬁ?uﬁj DT N
Al Yocd - QW\MQ»;&J r CHnd 'D(M" .
B3 AL i oo o Eordd &0 4 ESh
AN peop\ Lo o s Yo Mll
Corsse POlo\nc NOSAnc ¢ \osed

(2 S \GodC €O X s\od\d b SN ok
XO X2 — o~ nrewk AAOS MG

V8 305c i, | chpyde ko e Ak

o LRSS Sodel el 2 N ornco h—abA

oo e D A .
MO DT c&mmzx,mm

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary “{ﬁ_{f\;}j\ ¥ R

S ehrod S

2

3 >3 ®

Pamz



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to

the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).
d

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the

any hearing, or,

---------------

Signed: .........
PRINT NAME:

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Councll Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensinc@broxtowe.cov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.  ov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/lecal- rivacy/

] e

P4gE183



Continuation Sheet 27/69/21

Please note 1 have difficulty writing with a pen. I find it remarkable that a public body
with a sophisticated website, and that routinely conducts online surveys etc, requires
people to handwrite comments on routine activities such as licence applications in order
to object.

Since you may not be able to read all of my comments Pve included my original email
below as it may be easier to read.

e e
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:48 P

To: licensing <licensingy broxtowe.gov.uk>
Subject: Queens Head 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL

Dear Sir/Madam,
I would like to comment on the current licencing application for the Queen’s Head in
Kimberley, Nottingham.

As a local resident I would like to object to some of the terms of the proposed licence. The
Queen’s Head has been an ongoing nuisance to local residents in Kimberley, until

- T understand — the previous licence was revoked. The late opening in the past attracted
people from outside the local area until the early hours of the morning and was consistently
noisy and a source of trouble between drinkers that spilled onto the street.

The same people applying for a new licence will end up with the same situation again. My
objection is that opening past midnight is not appropriate for a residential area. There was a
similar point raised when the Zeon Bar opened a few yards away and a reduction in proposed
opening hours was agreed.

My persona) view is the owners of the Queen’s Head have not shown themselves to date to
be capable of running a licenced premises at all. Whether that’s sufficient for the licence to
be denied altogether should be based on the Council’s threshold of unacceptable behaviour,
The opening hours on the other hand directly impact the quality of life of local residents so I
ask that these are restricted to closing before midnight on all days of the week.

Pag%&ll



From:

Sent: 18 September 2021 11:54
To:

Subject: Queens Head Kimberley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I would like to register my opposition to the proposed licensing request for the Queens Head, Main
Street, Kimberley. The pub backs on to residential properties, the late night noise and increase in
footfall will, in my opinion, cause an ongoing nuisance for residents late into the night as
previously demonstrated.

Thank you for your consideration and kind regards.

4



e B R e S T e = = i —— .

P — Broxtowe Borough Council

Lo R . - Ny Licensing Department
=% :,,_J_:;-'-"} B rOXtOWe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
L% %A B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
N o N Tel: 0115917 3496

\I"-'fiw[}‘ COUNCIL Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. it may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entiled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises |

e A Dbody representing a person affected by the premises [:
e A person involved in a business affected by the premises S

* A body representing a business affected by the premises | !
Broxtowe Borough Council Environmental Health Food team : X

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2. Public Safety
3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

Pag%BB—



4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: | Mrs. Julie Hudson Jones o.b.o Mrs. Suzanne Hickey Chief EHO |

Address: Environmental Health Food/Health & Safety Team ‘
Public Protection Section
Broxtowe Borough Council
Council Offices
Foster Avenue
Beeston
Nottingham ‘

Postcode: "NG9 1AB

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

‘ Name: ' As above
|

" Address:

‘Postodde: | ' R
|

' Tel:

' Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: | Ms. Mei Mei Huang

Address of Premises: Queens Head Public House
| 34 Main Street
| Kimberley

Pagie €7



| Nottingham
NG16 2LL

' Application Details: | New Premises Licence

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

BSIEIE

The Protection of Children from Harm

' Details of representation:

The Food team of Environmental Health are responsibie for advising on and
enforcing Food Safety, Health & Safety and Infectious Disease Control.
Environmental health consider the wider impact of business activities on the locality
and public nuisance.

We recommend refusal of this application.

From 27% August 2020 during the COVID 19 pandemic restrictions, the Food Team
were involved in a graduated enforcement response with Broxtowe Borough Council
(BBC) Licensing Team, The Nottinghamshire Police and Nottinghamshire County
Council and especially their Trading Standards team to ensure that the then
Premises Licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor Mr. Juan Hua Chen
supported by his partner Ms. Mei Mei Huang complied with health and safety
legislation and COVID 19 protection/restriction measures.

I have attached an updated version of our submission to the Licence Review Panel
in October 2020 which provides details of our interventions until the present day.

The Food team and Nottinghamshire Trading Standards continued to work with Mr. |
Chen and Ms. Huang before and after the Premises Licence was revoked
unanimously by the Alcohol and Entertainments Hearing Panel on 10% November |
2020. |
Intermittent very brief emails had been sent by Ms. Huang to me advising that they |
wanted to reopen the premises when the different steps of the COVID 19 restrictions
were relaxed

Unfortunately, we couldn't tell from the emails what or how the couple wanted to
reopen as, for example as a takeaway or shop and therefore further questions had to
be asked. There was often a delay in any reply being received.

| This was the last email | received:

Page%



, |

‘ Subject: reopen

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
|

Hi thank you for emailing me The business is
Leicens is alcobol. What is your want me to do business or. ...please
Thank you

| | forwarded this email to John Miley, Licensing and he arranged a visit to see Ms.
Huang and Mr. Chen.

Apparently the couple wanted to open the premises as a pub again despite the
premises licence being revoked.

With regard to the application for a new premises licence | have the following
comments:

o Considerable amount of time over and above usual was spent by all agencies on
assisting Mr. Chen & Ms. Huang to achieve compliance with Licensing, Health &
Safety and Coronavirus requirements to no avail; the couple were either unwilling
or unable to take the necessary steps, even those that would not occur any cost.

» Nottinghamshire Trading Standards Team engaged professional interpreters. |
Whilst a discussion was possible it did not achieve a meaningful change for the |
Nottinghamshire County Council to lift their Direction Notice made under the
Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020
until after the appeal period for the Revocation of the Premises Licence had
elapsed.

Nottinghamshire County Council Direction No3 was revoked on 18" December
2020.

» Itis necessary to have a reasonable level of spoken and written English to |
communicate and run a business safely especially with regard to food safety and |

health and safety. '

New allergen requirements come into force on 15t October 2021 and they still will

not be able to comply with this requirement.

The couple’s spoken and written English is poor and communication is very

difficult.

The couple did not appear to engage with local residents or the Chinese

community in Nottinghamshire, which would provide a support network, their

nearest contacts being in London.,

The couple have two primary school age children whose English is impeccable,

but it is not reasonable or proper for the children to translate for their parents

+ Based on my numerous interactions with Ms. Huang and Mr. Chen at the Queens
Head, including visits with Licensing, the Police and Trading Standards, viewing
CCTV from the pub's CCTV system, Police Officer's body cams and the
Council's street CCTV, | have no confidence in Ms. Huang and Mr. Chen's ability

@Age 89



to run the premises is a safe manner or be able to keep themselves, their
children, employees, customers, visitors, officers and members of the public safe. |

¢ The applicants were not able to comply with the recommendations or ‘
requirements identified to ensure the premises was run in a safe manner,
minimising impact on customers and the locality. Compliance could not be '
achieved even with guidance and on the hours of previous operation — the new ‘
application proposes longer opening times, which would further contribute to anti- |
social behaviour, noise and disturbance associated with the premises in the
locality.

» The applicants are unpredictable and can be aggressive to enforcement officers,
this is likely to escalate should the premises be allowed to obtain a Licence.

Therefore, the Food/Health & Safety Team of Environmental Health

recommend refusal of grant of new Premises Licence to Ms. Mei Mei Huang for
reasons of public safety, preventing public nuisance and preventing crime and
disorder associated with the proposed activities. .

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

---------------------------------------------------

Please return this form to the following address:
Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Section
Public Protection Section

Pag%(g



Licensing Review Consultation Licensed Premises Certificate
05/00219PREMCV

Queens Head PH, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottinghamshire NG16 2LL

Form of representation by an interested Party:

Broxtowe Borouah Council Environmental Health Team

Public Safety

A graduated response from Broxtowe Borough Council Environmental Health and
Nottinghamshire County Council with the Queens Head PH to address issues related
to the COVID 19 pandemic has not yet been sufficient to address long term concerns
for public safety.

The Environmental Health Team support the removal of Mr Juan Hua Chen as
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and the amendment to the closing hours.

Environmental Health are concerned about Mr Chen'’s ability to act as DPS,
because:

¢ Mr Chen is displaying increasingly temperamental behaviour:
Mr Chen has failed to make consistent improvements to make the premises
COVID secure despite the interventions of the Police, Broxtowe Borough Council
and Nottinghamshire County Council;

e Mr Chen has not been able to control customer behaviour previously to minimise
the risk of transmission of COVID 19 and there remain concems about Mr Chen's
ability to control customer behaviour whilst on his premises in future.

Environmental Health would wish to see a reduction in the Licensed hours of
operation to reduce the pub crawl culture where members of the public are moving
from one pub to another, ending up at the Queens Head PH as it was open the latest
of all the pubs in the area. By which time customers were in drink and had lost their
inhibitions to manage social distancing practices.

One COVID 19 positive case staying in one pub significantly reduces transmission
than if they visit a number of pubs in an evening.

The Queens Head PH is a Victorian type building situated on a corner piot of a busy
crossroads in the centre of Kimberley. Public have access to the ground floor and
beer garden.

Environmental Health were requested to attend a meeting with the Nottinghamshire
Police and Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing team at the Queens Head PH, 34
Main Street, Kimberley, because of issues surrounding the conduct of the premises

Page 1 of 9

PEg&p1



which included concerns over lack of social distancing during the Coronavirus
(COVID-19) pandemic.

In advance of the meeting, Nottinghamshire Police provided a document created by
Mr Paul Horton, Licensing Enforcement Officer dated 25.08.2020 regarding
interventions with the Queens Head PH. It was noted that “there was no social
distancing by customers and no COVID 19 prevention measures in place”. (Action
plan document EH1)

On 27.08.2020 Mrs Julie Jones, Environmental Health Officer joined Mr Paul Horton,
Mr John Miley, Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing Manager and Ms Sarah
Steventon, Licensing/ASB Enforcement Officer for a meeting with the Queens Head
PH proprietors. The Queens Head public house is operated by Mr Juan Hua Chen,
Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor and his partner Ms
Mel Mei Huang.

They live in the first floor flat above the pub with their two young daughters.

The visit lasted four hours and a significant amount of time was spent viewing
footage on two of the CCTV recorders, touring the premises and reaching a mutually
acceptable amended action plan agreement between Mr Chen and Mr Paul Horton.
Mr Chen signed the action plan agreement. Mr Chen refused to amend the reduce
the opening hours.

During the visit for the purposes of COVID 19 Julie Jones noted:

e That furniture was not arranged to ensure that there was a two metre separation
distance between tables and chairs (or one metre plus with mitigation measures
such as screens or back to back seating);

e CCTV footage showed that customers were not socially distanced, with
customers standing at the bar, which was also a pinch point with customers
entering the pub.

s There were no screens to protect persons working behind the bar.

» Customers were not sitting at tables, were standing very close to each other and
they appeared not to be observing the guidance to not meet indoors with more
than two households.

« Hand drawn signs were displayed to show customers to observe 1m+ social
distancing rather than 2metres.

» No table booking system was in place and customer details were not being
recorded for the purposes of track and trace.

Julie Jones provided a current copy of the Government guidance for “Keeping
workers and customers safe during COVID 19 in restaurants, pubs, bars and
takeaway services” and her business card for Mr Chen if he needed advice on the
guidance.

On 03.09.2020 Broxtowe Borough Council was notified that Police had responded to
an incident at the Queens Head PH over the August Bank Holiday weekend. It
appeared that Mr Chen had not complied with the amended agreement he had
signed just before the Bank Holiday.

Page 2 of 9

Pag%



At the same time Environmental Health colleagues were dealing with notifications of
positive cases of COVID-19 linked to pubs in the Kimberley area. Customers who
attended these pubs were also believed to attend the Queens Head PH.

A further site meeting was held on 04.09.2020 with representatives of the Police, Mr
John Miley and Julie Jones.

Julie Jones hand served a Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 Improvement
Notice reference number 20/00131/EHHIMP on Mr Chen for failing to ensure the
health and safety of staff and public because social distancing was not being
maintained at the Queens Head PH and mitigating measures had not been
introduced to reduce the risk of transmission of COVID 19.

The Improvement Notice required Mr Chen to make a risk assessment of activities
within the areas that staff and customers had access to. Identify measures to reduce
the transmission of COVID 19 in accordance with current Government guidance.
And put these measures in place by 01.10.2020. (IN document EH2)

Mr Paul Horton had arranged for Licensed Door Supervisors to work at the Queens
Head PH for Friday 4" and Saturday 5™ September. Emailed feedback from the door
supervisor company to the Police after the weekend alleged that no precautions
whatsoever were in place on the Friday and Saturday for social distancing.

It would appear that despite all the meetings with the Police and Broxtowe Borough
Council, Mr Chen had still not put measures in place to protect people from COVID
19.

Julie Jones wrote a letter dated 07.09.2020 related to the health and safety
Improvement Notice and clearly setting out what Mr Chen needed to do 1o keep
people safe. (Letter document EH3)

Julie Jones hand delivered the letter on the evening of 07.09.2020 and discussed
that Mr Chen needed to make sure that people sat down rather than standing up
socialising indoors. Also discussed in detail with examples of no more than two
households meeting indoors or more than six outdoors from different households.

On 10.09.2020 Julie Jones was made aware that Environmental Health had been
asked to serve a Community Protection Warning Notice CPNW on the Queens Head
PH. A CPNW was drafted which contained actions for both Covid-19 and Police
requirements for conduct at the premises. The CPNW was to be checked by
Broxtowe Borough Council Legal department and served week commencing 14%
September.

On 10.09.2020 Julie Jones spoke to Mr Chen on the telephone as a courtesy to
advise him of the forthcoming change in the COVID 19 legislation on 14.09.2020 to
the Rule of not more than six people meeting and the likely service of a CPNW. It
had also become mandatory to collect trace and trace details.

On 14.09.2020 Julie Jones hand served CPNW documents on both Mr Chen and Ms
Mei Mei Huang along with the most up to date copy of the Government guidance for
“Keeping workers and customers safe during COVID 19 in restaurants, pubs, bars
and takeaway services”. (CPNW documents EH4 & EH5).

The premises was open for business. The tables and chairs had been rearranged
inside and in the beer garden for social distancing, tape had been stuck on the floor

Page 3 0of 9

Pagf§ 93



in front of the bar to separate customers from bar staff by two metres. An A4 pad
was being used to gather customer details for track and trace. There was some
confidence that measures were now being introduced to reduce the transmission of
COVID 19.

On 22.09.2020 Julie Jones was made aware of a visit to the Queens Head PH on
Saturday/Sunday 20% September by Police Sergeant M Sisson at around 01:00
Hours. In his email to Inspector S Riley he stated there were no door staff on duty,
issues over collecting track and trace information and approximately 30 people
inside who were not social distancing. Apparently customers were mingling in
groups, talking to each other closely, hugging and singing together contrary to
COVID 19 legislation and guidance. PS Sisson put this in an email to Inspector Riley
who forwarded it to Broxtowe Borough Council later in the morning.

On 23.09.2020 there was a multi-agency “Teams meeting” regarding possible
courses of action to deal with issues at the Queens Head PH including proposals to
issue a Direction under Coronavirus legislation to protect against, control or provide
a public health response to the incidence or spread of infection of Coronavirus in
Broxtowe Borough Council’s area.

Agency members included Broxtowe Borough Council Chief Executive Ruth Hyde,
Legal Team solicitors, Licensing section, Environmental Health, Jonathan Gribbin,
Director of Public Health for Nottinghamshire County Council (NCC), NCC Legal
Team.

On 24.09.2020 Nottinghamshire County Council decided to issue an Advanced
Notice of a Direction. A Direction is made under The Health Protection (Coronavirus,
Restrictions) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020. The legislation empowers the
County Council to make Directions imposing prohibitions, requirements or
restrictions on a premises. On 25.09.2020 Julie Jones accompanied by Ms Sarah
Steventon hand served this document on Mr Chen and Ms Huang. They went
through the document with the couple. Mr Chen and Ms Huang were surprisingly
happy that they might be made to close that day because of COVID 19. (Advanced
Direction documents EH6).

On 24.09.2020 it was also a requirement that pubs and restaurants shut between
22:00 and 05:00 hours in England.

Julie Jones hand served on Mr Chen and Ms Huang the Nottinghamshire County
Council Directicn Placing Restrictions on the Operation of a Premises just before
18:00 on 25.09.2020. There were no customers in the pub. The Direction required
the closure of the pub from 18:00 hours. The couple were given a pack of documents
each and a Public Notice and site plan were affixed in the windows either side of the
main entrance door.

Unlike the moming when the couple were really happy to close for COVID 19
reasons, Mr Chen was really upset and speaking loudly. The couple were had put
two new barrels of lager on at the cost of around £300 and these would be wasted
having regard to the duration of the closure — potentially to 23.10.2020 with weekly
reviews.,

(Direction document pack EH7a to d)

Page 4 of 9

Paggt_



An arrangement was made for Environmental Health to visit with Nottinghamshire
Trading Standards Officers to carry out weekly reviews and provide further advice
and encouragement for the Direction to be lifted before 23.10.2020

First review visit

On Monday 28.09.2020 Julie Jones made an appointment with Mr Chen for a site
meeting including Ms Jessica Merryfield, Nottinghamshire County Council Trading
Standards Officer to try to introduce measures to make the premises Covid Secure
with a view to lifting the Direction.

When Julie Jones spoke to Mr Chen regarding the appointment she reminded him of
the option of appealing to the Magistrates Court or making representations to the
County Council. Mr Chen said he had emailed Mr Andrew Penn at Nottinghamshire
County Council as per page 8 of the Direction.

At 10:00 hours on Wednesday 30.09.2020 Julie Jones and Ms Merryfield met Mr
Chen and Ms Huang at the Queens Head PH in advance of the first review by the
County Council on 02.10.2020.

Whilst Mr Chen had been fine on the telephone when the appointment was made on
the Monday, he was very upset at the start of our visit saying that we were illegal. He
was concerned that the wrong telephone number had been put on the Public Notice
in the window and that all correspondence should only be sent to him as Ms Huang
only worked at the pub, because Ms Huang had been declared bankrupt she couldn't
sign documents. They also thought the Land Registry Title Deed was wrong.
Eventually, Mr Chen was calm enough for Julie Jones and Ms Merryfield to visit the
ground floor of the premises and beer garden to see what COVID 19 measures were
in place as he had four whole days to make improvements.

Mr Chen had got an appointment with a Fire Officer to look at escape routes. The
Police were concerned that Mr Chen bolted the external main entrance door with a
single long bolt at waist height to control entry into the property, when it was a fire
exit door. The Fire Officer was due to visit on the afternoon of 14.10.2020.

It was confirmed there would only be Mr Chen and Ms Huang working in the
premises when the pub reopened.

Mr Chen had virucidal cleaner and disposable cloths and the premises had aiways
been clean and tidy. Hand washing facilities were available behind the bar for
handwashing as well as the public toilets, which were very clean too.

As Mr Chen's two printers were out of ink, Julie Jones agreed to bring a number of
signs for display in the premises including the NHS QR code for track and trace
which now had to be displayed in a premises.

Julie Jones needed to revisit on 02.10.2020 for the purposes of checking compliance
with the health and safety Improvement Notice 20/00131/EHHIMP. It was agreed
that Julie Jones would bring the signs and the amended Public Notice at the 10:00
hours appointment.

Ms Merryfield accompanied Julie Jones at the revisit on 02.10.2020 to see what
further COVID 19 measures had been put in place. The purpose of Julie Jones’ visit
was to check compliance with the health and safety Improvement Notice and
scenarios were used to check compliance with the Notice. As no written risk
assessment was required due to small numbers of persons working there, it was
deemed that Mr Chen had complied with the Improvement Notice as much as
possible, however, as the premises was closed Julie Jones could not assess

Page 5 of 9

P4§&95



whether measures were being implemented in practice.

Initially Mr Chen would not let Julie Jones put the amended Public Notices in the
windows with the correct telephone number, but relented by the end of the visit.
The new laminated track and trace poster produced by Julie Jones was found to be
working.

At the time it was felt that the meeting was positive, improvements had been made
and thought had been given to scenarios.

The County Council review decided that the Direction should remain in force to keep
the premises closed for a further week due to insufficient progress being made.
(Direction Review 02.10.2020 Document EH8)

Second Review

Julie Jones and Ms Merryfield carried out a visit to the Queens Head PH by
appointment on 07.10.2020 at 09:30 hours for the purposes of the second review
hearing on 09.10.2020.

Mr Chen and Ms Huang were clearly worried about the increase in numbers of
COVID 19 cases in the area and the likelihood of further restrictions to control the
transmission of COVID 19.

Mr Chen's mind was on other matters and the officers repeatedly had to refocus the
purpose of the meeting. One issue at the first review was the lack of a one-way
system for entry and exit. Mr Chen would be the only one controlling occupancy,
entrance and exit.

Mr Chen was not prepared to accept Ms Memyfield’s recommendation that
customers enter the Queens Head PH via the entrance on Main Street near the Post
Office, and exit via the main doors onto the crossroads.

Initially Mr Chen said he would let the public in the main crossroads door and they
would exit via the gated archway — this is where the smokers would be and it is very
small area to pass each other safely at a distance. Then a little bit later on in the
conversation he said he would let people in via the main doors and let them out
through the proper beer garden and at closing time push everyone out the main
entrance.

Julie Jones was of the view that the only COVID 19 safe and Anti-Social Behaviour
acceptable one-way system is the Entrance via the Main Street Post Office doors up
the steep terrazzo steps and Exit out through the main entrance onto the crossroads.
This would allow monitoring of both doors physically from the bar, not just via CCTV.
Mr Chen could act as gatekeeper for both doors without leaving the bar area.

Mr Chen refused saying that it was not a fire exit, which it isn't, but it is still a
reasonable entrance so long as you can manage steps. The beer garden and main-
entrance have steps out too. The only potentially level access in and out is via the
archway.

Mr Chen was happy to have one door supervisor and was prepared to provide more
hand sanitising stations.

However, Mr Chen had not recognised that there were bar stools that were adjacent
to the bar and within the 2 metre distance of another table which needed removing
upstairs and he hadn’'t removed the 1metre hand drawn sign from the window when
the other signs had been stuck up.

Page 6 of 9

Page %5



The potential for having a trial opening on a quiet night in the week was also
discussed to test their new practices and procedures, but Mr Chen said that he
would have to consider this.

On 09.10.2020 the County Council review decided that the Direction should remain
in force to keep the premises closed for a further week.
(Direction Review 09.10.2020 Document EH9)

Third Review,

Jessica Merryfield visited by appointment on 14.10.2020 with her colleague Ms Trish
Hennessy. Ms Merryfield later telephoned Julie Jones that Mr Chen had refused
entry to them and aiso to the Fire Officer who was due later in the afternoon. Mr
Chen and Ms Huang were in the beer garden when they arrived. Mr Chen had
appeared very stressed - was animated and shouting; bystanders had gathered on
both sides of the road to observe.

Mr Chen answered Ms Hennessy's question on whether he wanted to open and he
said that he didn’t want to open.

On 16.10.2020 the County Council review decided that the Direction should remain
in force to keep the premises closed for a further week.

A further appointment has been made for a visit on 22.10.2020 with Julie Jones and
Trish Hennessy and an interpreter for the fourth review prior to the end date of the
Direction on 23.10.2020.

The County Council served a further Notice of Direction (No2) on 23.10.2020 as
insufficient progress had been made to allow the revocation of the Direction.
Direction number 2 expired on 20.11.2020 subject to weekly review.

28.10.2020 Julie Jones emailed Mr Chen details of a link to GOV.UK update on
financial support.

The Premises Licence Review was held on 10.11.2020. the Alcohol and
Entertainments Hearing Panel unanimously agreed to Revoke the Queens Head
premises licence in its entirety.

Nottinghamshire County Council served Direction No3 as the appeal period for the
Premises Licence had not expired.

Julie Jones and Jessica Merryfield visited the Queens Head on 10.12.2020 by
appointment by appointment as it was understood that the couple wanted to open a
takeaway. However, this was not their intention. Alcohol was still on display and not
removed. Licensing Paperwork was displayed at the bar. Coronavirus precautions
were unchanged.

Page 7 of 9

Page\J7



On 01.04.2021 | hand delivered two new QR posters to the Queens Head PH should
the premises open at a later date. On the compliments slip | asked for an update of
Ms. Huang and Mr. Chen'’s plans for the premises as agreed with myself and Ms.
Merryfield.

12.04.2021 Julie Jones emailed Ms. Huang & Mr. Chen as they had spoken to
Councillor Easom regarding reopening. Requested contact with your plans for the
Queens Head PH.

Emails Received from Ms. Huang:
From: Meimei Huan

Sent: 15 June 2021 0_.

To
Subject: we are going to open

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi we are looking to open up the business after 21 please

Thank you
J% 3 Android kR Yahoo HB%i

prom: H R o AR B E e

Sent: 18 June 2021 08:35

To IO Tl o e T AREEIST

Subject: Thanks

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi thank you for emailing and advice
I have to be open July

Thank you
& 11 Android M Yahoo H[:

Page 8 of 9

Pagegg



T
Subject: reopen

Sent: 02 July 2021 14:00

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi thank you for emailing me The business is
Leicens is alcohol. What is your want me to do business or. ...please

Thank you
& |1 Android AR Yahoo HE4Ti

Site visit by John Miley and Sarah Steventon on 06.07.2021 in response to this email
and the police being inundated with emails after news that the Queens Head
intended to reopen were on social media.

An application for a new Premises Licence for Mei Mei Huang with Juan Hua Chen
as DPS dated 01.09.2021 received by Licensing Team.

Page 9 of 9

pagh 3o



Notification to Licensing Authority of Representation under Licensing Act 2003

1. Name of Responsible Authority making representation:

a. Your name: M Turner
[Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and
on behalf of the Chief Constable]

b. Your address: Nottinghamshire Police Headquarters
HQ (CJ) Liquor Licensing
Mansfield Police Station
Great Central Road
Mansfield
Nottinghamshire
NG18 2HQ

¢. Your phone number:

d. Your e-mail address:
[Contact at county licensing]

2. Please identify the application you wish to make a representation about.
a. Name and address of application premises:

Queens Head

34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottinghamshire
NG16 2LL

b. Nature of application: Application of a new Premises Licence

3. Which of the licensing objectives does your representation relate to? Please delete as
appropriate 2.

a. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b. The Prevention of Public Safety

c. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

d. The Protection of Children from harm

Details of the representation(s)
4. Please give details of your representation(s) including details as to why you feel the
application would be unlikely to promote the objective(s) you have ticked above and

including as much evidence as possible in support of your representation. Please continue
on a separate sheet if necessary.

Pagé 180



The application is for a new premise licence at the Queens Head 34 Main Street
Kimberley Nottinghamshire NG16 2LL.

The Queens Head is located within Kimberley Town Centre, which accommodates
a number of other licensed premises within a small concentrated area within the
town. These premises cater for the consumption of alcohol, dancing, late night
refreshment and hours open to the public.

The Queens Head is situated directly next to a public highway on Main Street with
the junction of James Street Kimberley and directly opposite to other licensed
premise, retail and residential properties.

This new application is for licensable activities to allow for the sale of alcohol,
provision of films, indoor sporting events, live music and recorded music,
performances of dance and an increase of hours:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 — Midnight

Thursday - 10:00 — 01:00

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 - 04:00

Hours premise open to the public
Sunday — Wednesday 05:00 — 00:30
Thursday — 05:00 - 01:30

Friday — Saturday — 05:00 — 04:00

Having had regard to the nature, style and location of the premises, the Police
have concerns over the increase in alcohol related anti-social behaviour, crime,
disorder and nuisance that the extension of hours and management of the
premises upon grant of this new application will cause.

The very style and nature of late night pubs and bars creates problems of crime
and disorder. These types of venues attract patrons later in the evening, many of
whom have been drinking alcohol in the pubs and bars within the town centre.
People have a tendency to become more disorderly and anti-social as the hight
progresses, they become increasingly intoxicated and therefore prone to engage
in disruptive behaviour.

Between June 2019 and September 2020 The Queens Head became a known
premise of late night violence, disorder and anti-social behaviour resulting in
police attendance and concerns from the community. This included a number of
reported breaches relating to COVID 19 regulations.

At this time the premise licence holder and designated premise supervisor was
Juan Hua Chen, the only other member of staff supporting Mr Chen was his
partner Mei Mei Huang.

Various meetings were held between Mr Chen, Mei Mei Huang and Police
licensing, the neighbourhood Policing Team, Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing and Environmental Health Departments to highlight areas of concern,
discuss incidents that had occurred and offer solutions and support as a
partnership approach.

2

P& 101



Mr Chen clearly took no notice of advice given or of COVID 19 guidance and did
not exercise or enforce any social distancing within the establishment this was
very concerning to Nottinghamshire Police and Broxtowe Borough Council, as a
result this was addressed numerous times by Environmental Health and the
Police. Non—-compliance was witnessed during visits and seen on CCTV footage.

There has been complaints by local residents who have called the Police due to
being disturbed by various issues, including disorderly behaviour, anti-social
behaviour noise and underage drinking.

The majority of these incidents occurred during the early hours of the morning on
either a Friday or Saturday between midnight and 02:30hrs.

Despite numerous attempts to work with Mr Chen and encouraged him to uphold
the licensing objectives attempts failed due to him not willing to work in
partnership with the Police and Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing and
Environmental Health.

As a result of this Nottinghamshire Police applied to review the premises licence
under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and an on-line licensing hearing took
place on 10" November 2020. A unanimous decision was made by the Hearing
Panel to revoke the premise licence in its entirety.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s statement of licensing policy states at 2.1 in
exercising their functions under the licensing act 2003, licensing authorities must
have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 4 of the act.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s policy also states at 2.6 the promotion of the
licensing objectives is paramount consideration for the authority.

Nottinghamshire Police are of the opinion that this application in its entirety does
not promote the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Police support licensed premises and encourage well managed, safe venues
to thrive, on considering all of the above, Nottinghamshire Police believe both the
proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang and the designated premise
supervisor Juan Hua Chen are not fit and proper to hold a premise licence and
would lack the ability to control the premises and fully uphold all four licensing
objectives.

Nottinghamshire Police would like to object in full to the application as we have
no confidence in the proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang and the
proposed designated premise supervisor Juan Hua Chen.

The Police reserve the right to:

* bring further evidence of the Licensing Objectives being undermined to any
subsequent panel hearing and to provide live oral evidence to this effect.

5. If you are suggesting that conditions should be attached to any licence granted please give

the wording of the proposed condition(s) and state why you feel they are necessary and
proportionate. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

3

PWZ



Not Applicable

6. Please indicate any parts of the Licensing Authority's Statement of Policy that you feel may
be relevant to your representation 3.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given in addition to those above, in a Panel
Hearing.

7. Please indicate any parts of the Guidance issued under S 182 of the licensing Act 2003,
which you feel may be relevant to your representation 4.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given within a Panel Hearing.

8. As you have made a representation the Application may need to be determined at a
hearing of the Licensing Committee or one of its Panels. At this stage would you intend to
attend such a hearing5? Please circle as appropriate.

Yes No

9. If you intend to attend any hearing that may be held it would be helpful at this stage if you
could give an indication as to how long you think you would need to make your
representation(s).

Not Known

Signed: M Tumer [Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and
on behalf of the Chief Constable]

Date: 23 September 2021

Cc: Bernard Yoong c/o lan Henery Solicitors Ltd Willenhall West Midlands (Applicants agent)

?@e\103



¥ Broxtowe
& Borou

) Borough
%L COUNCglL

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS HEARING PANEL

DECISION OF HEARING

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Applicant:

Premises:

Hearing date and time:

Hearing place:

Constitution of the Panel:

Officers present:

Responsible Authorities
Present:

Premises Licence Holder:

Designated Premises
Supervisor:

Application:

Decision:

Chief Constable, Nottinghamshire Police
(Represented by Katie Buckley, Legal Representative)

Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham,
NG16 2LL

10 November 2020 at 10.00am

Broxtowe Borough Council
Virtual Meeting held via Microsoft Teams

Clir D Bagshaw (Chairman)
Clir D Grindell
Clir P Simpson

Angela Edwards (Legal Advisor)

John Miley (Licensing Manager)
Arron Beckworth (Democratic Services Officer)

Environmental Health, Broxtowe Borough Council
(Represented by Suzanne Hickey)

Mr Juan Hua Chen (Neither present, nor represented)

Mr Juan Hua Chen (Neither present, nor represented)

S$51 Licensing Act 2003 — Application for review of a
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 05/00219PREMCYV dated
29t July 2005 relating to the Queens Head, 34 Main

Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL be
REVOKED in its entirety

Page 1 of 6

8%



PROCEDURAL NOTE

The hearing of the application was held virtually in accordance with the Local
Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority
and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED that the hearing should proceed with the press and
public excluded as the public interest in doing so outweighed the public interest in the
hearing taking place in public. The reason for this was the sensitivity of the
information disclosed within the exhibits to the evidence bundle and discussed in the
course of the hearing.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor neither attended nor
arranged for representation at the hearing. After hearing submissions with regard to
the steps taken to bring the hearing to Mr Chen’s attention, and to offer support and
guidance, the Hearing Panel RESOLVED to proceed with the hearing in his absence
pursuant to Regulation 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Introductions were made and the procedure for the hearing was outlined to those
present. It was confirmed that all members of the Hearing Panel had read the
evidence provided and had viewed the CCTV footage.

It was explained that when all parties had made their representations, the hearing
would close and the Hearing Panel would retire to make their decision. Thereafter,
the written decision would be sent out to all parties within 5 working days of the
hearing. All persons present agreed that they understood the purpose of the hearing
and the procedure that would be adopted.

Once the Hearing Panel were satisfied that a fair hearing had been held, the Chair
closed the hearing. The Hearing Panel then immediately retired to make their
decision and sought advice from the Legal Advisor as required.

FINDINGS OF FACT

An application for a review of Premises Licence Number 05/00219PREMCV, under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, was received on the 18" September 2020 in
respect of the Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL (“the
Premises”).

The Applicant explained the reasons for their application and highlighted particular
incidents of serious crime and disorder that they demonstrated were associated with the
Premises.

The Hearing Panel were advised that the Premises were a real cause of concern to the
Applicant, and that the management and control of the Premises fell far below a
reasonable standard. This irresponsible management and lack of control was
undermining the licensing objectives and causing a risk to customers, staff, members
of the public and police officers attending the Premises.

Page 2 of 6

Rags 205



The Applicant advised that, as a Responsible Authority, they always tried to work with
businesses to assist them to promote the licensing objectives and manage licensed
premises effectively and responsibly.

The Applicant outlined the measures and interventions that they had taken to try and
resolve the problems that were occurring at the Premises. They had worked in
partnership with other agencies and had taken an incremental approach, using the
statutory tools available. It was submitted that Mr Chen had received ample warnings,
support, guidance and time in order to rectify the problems his premises were causing.

The Applicant highlighted evidence that demonstrated Mr Chen exercised little to no
control over the Premises, and that he was reluctant to engage with the authorities when
they tried to assist him. The CCTV footage was noted as clearly demonstrating this,
together with the resultant need for an extensive police presence to control anti-social
behaviour and crime and disorder, both inside the Premises and also when it spilled out
onto the street.

It was explained that police officers attending incidents at the Premises had identified
underage individuals, and also that Mr Chen had failed to contact the emergency
services when crimes were in progress.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence that the Applicant assisted Mr Chen to obtain door
staff and that the situation improved considerably on the occasion they were present.
Unfortunately, however, Mr Chen failed to maintain this protection. It was noted that it
was, in fact, the security company that refused to provide further door staff due to the
poor management of the Premises and lack of COVID-19 measures in place.

The Applicant stated that Mr Chen’s attitude and willingness to work with the authorities
was poor. Whilst he occasionally complied, he was often aggressive and unwilling to
make changes, particularly if there was any resultant cost to him. The Applicant had
advised Mr Chen, on several occasions, to close the Premises early to avoid problems
being caused by customers arriving to continue to drink after other licensed premises in
the area had closed. It was noted that Mr Chen refused to do this for financial reasons,
stating that it was his busiest time.

The Applicant explained that the lack of effective management of the Premises had
adversely impacted on police resources, requiring the deployment of additional officers
and also the instigation of dispersal powers pursuant to the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime
and Policing Act 2014. This had a detrimental effect on policing the rest of the borough.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence from the Police Licensing Enforcement Officer that
the assistance and guidance given and offered to Mr Chen was well above what they
would usually give or expect to have to give. The officer further stated that in his 19
years of experience working in the role, the Premises was one of the worst he had seen.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence from the Chief Environmental Health Officer of
Broxtowe Borough Council (‘the Council’) as to their involvement and how they had

worked jointly with the Applicant and other authorities to try and resolve the problems
being caused.

Page 3 of 6

Page( 1@y



The Chief Environmental Health Officer explained the statutory measures and controls
that it had been necessary to put in place to ensure public safety, due to Mr Chen’s
inconsistent and inadequate responses to their concerns. It was noted that an
incremental approach, using various legislative tools, had been taken, which ultimately
resulted in a Direction being made by the Chief Executive of Nottinghamshire County
Council to close the premises pursuant to the Health Protection (Coronavirus,
Restrictions) (England) (No.3) Regulations 2020.

The Hearing Panel was advised that this closure had since been reviewed and remains
in place as insufficient progress has been made to allow it to be removed.

The Chief Environmental Health Officer explained the efforts they had made to provide
support and guidance to Mr Chen in an attempt to avoid formal action. Unfortunately,
he had proved unable/unwilling to take the necessary steps, even failing to put in place
simple management controls that would not incur any cost.

The Licensing Manager of the Council advised the Hearing Panel that the only
representation received from Mr Chen was “do what you have to do”.

THE DECISION OF THE HEARING PANEL

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED by a UNANIMOUS decision that Premises Licence
Number 05/00219PREMCYV dated 29t July 2005 relating to the Queens Head, 34 Main
Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL be REVOKED in its entirety.

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

In reaching its decision, the Hearing Panel had due regard to the Council's Statement
of Licensing Policy, the s182 Government Guidance, the four licensing objectives, the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

The Hearing Panel listened carefully to the oral representations made during the hearing
and considered them in detail, together with all of the relevant written representations
received and the CCTV footage.

During the hearing, and upon consideration of the evidence, the Hearing Panel were
mindful of the fact that English was not Mr Chen’s first language. The Hearing Panel
were satisfied, however, that the additional support and guidance offered by the
authorities throughout their dealings with Mr Chen was more than sufficient to ensure
that he suffered no prejudice or discrimination in this regard. The Hearing Panel was
satisfied that Mr Chen properly understood these proceedings, and the preceding
enforcement actions of the authorities, and had been given every opportunity to be
involved. The Hearing Panel formed the view that Mr Chen’s lack of engagement was
his own informed choice.

The Hearing Panel found there was significant evidence that demonstrated a causal

connection linking the anti-social behaviour, crime, disorder and nuisance that was
occurring to the Premises.

Page 4 of 6

PageQds



The Hearing Panel found the evidence overwhelmingly demonstrated the Premises
were having a negative effect on the community, and putting customers, staff, members
of the public in the vicinity and attending police officers at risk. The Hearing Panel had
no doubt that neighbours were adversely affected and that harassment, alarm and
distress was being caused.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied the evidence clearly demonstrated Mr Chen had very
little or no control over the Premises, and that he had shown very little concern for the
problems emanating from his premises and the consequences thereof.

The Hearing Panel found it completely unacceptable that Mr Chen prioritised his own
personal gain over and above the licensing objectives by refusing to close the Premises
early when requested to do so by the authorities. Further, the Hearing Panel considered
that Mr Chen’s refusal and reluctance to co-operate with the authorities overall was
wholly unreasonable and irresponsible in the circumstances.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied that the authorities had taken a reasonable stepped
approach in their use of enforcement measures to try and resolve the problems at the
Premises. They considered that Mr Chen had been given plenty of warnings and advice
on the steps needed to improve, but that he had failed to respond adequately. They
were satisfied that review of the Premises Licence was an appropriate and proportionate
step.

The Hearing Panel noted that despite very serious action being necessary, namely the
ultimate closure of the Premises, Mr Chen had still not put appropriate measures and
safeguards in place. The Hearing Panel acknowledged that the closure had been
effected as a result of non-compliance with COVID-19 legislative requirements, but
found there was significant evidence to demonstrate that these additional requirements
had merely exacerbated the situation, and that the licensing objectives were being
undermined despite this.

The Hearing Panel was disappointed to note Mr Chen'’s failure to engage in the hearing
and found this attitude to be consistent with the evidence submitted by the authorities.
Accordingly, the Hearing Panel formed the view that this attitude demonstrated a
complete disregard for authority and willingness to change. The Hearing Panel had no
confidence that Mr Chen was competent as either a Premises Licence Holder or a
Designated Premises Supervisor.

The Hearing Panel found that Mr Chen’s actions and failure to act were undermining
every licensing objective.

The Hearing Panel considered, at length, all of the options available to them, and, in
particular, whether any action less than revocation would be sufficient and proportionate
to resolve the problems at the Premises. However, given the serious nature of the
evidence presented; the fact that the authorities had already taken a stepped approach;
and the lack of co-operation by Mr Chen to a significant degree, being both the Premises
Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor, the Hearing Panel felt the
only appropriate action was to revoke the Premises Licence in its entirety.

Page 5 of 6

Page 100 &



In making this decision the Hearing Panel were mindful of the serious impact this would
have on Mr Chen, but gave precedence to their duty to ensure promotion of the licensing
objectives and to act in the best interests of the community. On balance, bearing in
mind all of the evidence before them, the Hearing Panel were satisfied that revocation
of the Premises Licence was proportionate and the only appropriate action to take.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days from the date on
which the parties are notified of the determination of the decision of the Hearing Panel.

Signed:
Dated: 10™ NOVEMBER 2020

Page 6 of 6

Paye@i0p



This page is intentionally left blank



NOTICE OF REPRESENTATION AND
EVIDENCE BUNDLE
BY NOTTINGHAMSHIRE POLICE
REGARDING
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISE LICENCE
QUEENS HEAD
34 MAIN STREET KIMBERLEY
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE NG16 2LL

DATE: 22N° OCTOBER 2021

@b
2 NOTTINGHAMSHIRE

() POLICE Page 111

PROUD TO SERVE




Page 112



Copy of Notification of Representation to Licensing Authority.

Copy of Application for Grant of a Premise Licence.

Copy of Premises Plan.

33 -34

Witness Statement of Inspector Simon Riley — Broxtowe
Borough Commander Nottinghamshire Police.

35-38

SRO1

Previous Witness Statement dated 14/10/2020 of Inspector
Simon Riley — Broxtowe Borough Commander

| Nottinghamshire Police.

39 -46

Witness Statement of Paul Horton, Senior Licensing Officer
Nottinghamshire Police.

47 - 62

PHO1

List of Premises within Kimberley Town Centre with Terminal
Hours for Alcohol

63 - 66

PHO?2

Previous Witness Statement dated 18/10/2020 of Paul
Horton, Licencing Enforcement Officer Nottinghamshire
Police.

67 - 90

PHO3

Copy of Broxtowe Borough Council Alcohol and
Entertainments Hearing Panel Decision Notice dated
10/11/2020 to revoke the previous Premise Licence

| (Licence No. 05/00219PREMCYV) Queens Head Kimberiey.

91-98

PHO4

Email from 06/09/2021 John Miley Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing with copy of incorrect statutory blue notice
displayed at the premise.

99 - 102

PHOS

Email dated 06/09/2021 from John Miley Broxtowe Borough
Council Licensing with copy of correct new statutory blue
notice.

103 - 112

PHO6

Email dated 07/09/2021 from Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing informing Responsible Authorities of a new
consultation end date of 05/10/2021.

113-- 116

Witness Statement of Daveen Brown, Licensing Enforcement
Officer Nottinghamshire Police.

117-120

NOTTINGHAMSHIRE

M\a

" POLICE Page 113

PROUD TO SERVE




Page 114




Notification to Licensing Authority of Representation under Licensing Act 2003

1. Name of Responsible Authority making representation:

a.

o

oo

Your name:

Your address:

. Your phone number:;
Your e-mail address:

M Turner o
[Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and
on behalf of the Chief Constable]

Nottinghamshire Police Headquarters
HQ (CJ) Liguor Licensing

Mansfield Police Station

Great Central Road

Mansfield

Nottinghamshire

NG18 2HQ

101 axt

ivontact at county licensing]

2. Please identify the application you wish to miake a representation abouit.

a. Name and address of application premises:

Queens Head

34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottinghamshire
NG16 2LL

b. Nature of application: Application of a new Premises Licence

3. Which of the licensing objectives does your representation relate to? Please delete as
appropriate 2.

goup

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
The Prevention of Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from harm

Details of the representation(s)

4. Please give details of your representation(s) including details as to why you feel the
application would be unlikely to promote the objective(s) you have ticked above and
including as much evidence as possible in support of your representation. Please continue
on a separate sheet if necessary.

Palge 115




The application is for a new premise licence at the Queens Head 34 Main Street
Kimberley Nottinghamshire NG16 2LL.

The Queens Head is located within Kimberley Town Centre, which accommodates
a riumber of other licensed premises within a small concentrated area within the
town. These premises cater for the consumption of alcohol, dancing, late night
refreshment and hours open to the public.

The Queens Head is situated directly next to a public highway on Main Street with
the junction of James Street Kimberley and directly opposite to other licensed
premise, retail and residential properties.

This new application is for licensable activities to allow for the sale of alcohol,
provision of films, indoor sporting events, live music and recorded music,
performances of dance and an increase of hours:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 — Midnight

Thursday —10:00 — 01:00 '

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 04:00 s

Hours premise open to the public
Sunday — Wednesday 05:00 —00:30
Thursday — 05:00 — 01:30

Friday — Saturday — 05:00 — 04:00

Having had regard to the nature, style and: location of the premises, the Police
have concerns over the increase in alcohol related anti-social behaviour, crime,
disorder and nuisance that the extension of hours and management of the
premises upon grant of this new application will cause.

The very style and nature of late night pubs and bars creates problems of crime
and disorder. These types of venues attract patrons later in the evening, many of
whom have been drinking alcohol in the pubs and bars within the town centre.
People have a tendency to become more disorderly and anti-social as the night

progresses, they become increasingly intoxicated and therefore prone to engag‘e{“

in disruptive behaviour.

Between June 2019 and September 2020 The Queens Head became a known
premise of late night violence, disorder and anti-social behaviour resulting in
police attendance and concerns from the community. This included a number of
reported breaches relating to COVID 19 regulations.

At this time the premise licence holder and designated premise supervisor was
Juan Hua Chen, the only other member of staff supporting Mr Chen was his
partner Mei Mei Huang.

Various meetings were held between Mr Chen, Mei Mei Huang and Police
licensing, the neighbourhood Policing Team, Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing and Environmental Health Departments to highlight areas of concern,
discuss incidents that had occurred and offer solutions and support as a
partnership approach.

Mr_Chen clearly took no notice of advice given or of COVID 19 guidance and did
not exercise or enforce any social distancing within the establishment this was

Page 116

M~



5.

very concerning to Nottinghamshire Police and Broxtowe Borough Council, as a
result this was addressed numerous times by Environmental Health and the
Police. Non—compliance was witnessed during visits and seen on CCTV footage.

There has been complaints by local residents who have called the Police due to
being disturbed by various issues, including disorderly behaviour, anti-social
behaviour noise and underage drinking.

The majority of these incidents occurred during the early hours of the morning on
either a Friday or Saturday between midnight and 02:30hrs.

Despite numerous attempts to work with Mr Chen and encouraged him to uphold
the licensing objectives attempts failed due to him not willing to work in
partnership with the Police and Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing and
Environmental Health.

As a result of this Nottinghamshire Police applied to review the premises licence
under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and an on-line licensing hearing took
place on 10" November 2020. A unanimous decision was made by the Hearing
Panel to revoke the premise licence in its entirety.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s statement of licensing policy states at 2.1 in
exercising their functions under the licensing act 2003, licensing authorities must
have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 4 of the act.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s policy also states at 2.6 the promotion of the
licensing objectives is paramount consideration for the authority.

Nottinghamshire Police are of the opinion that this application in its entirety does
not promote the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Police support licensed premises and encourage well managed, safe venues
to thrive, on considering all of the above, Nottinghamshire Police believe both the
proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang and the designated premise
supervisor Juan Hua Chen are not fit and proper to hold a premise licence and
would lack the ability to control the premises and fully uphold all four licensing
objectives.

Nottinghamshire Police would like to object in full to the application as we have
no confidence in the proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang and the
proposed designated premise supervisor Juan Hua Chen.

The Police reserve the right to:

- bring further evidence of the Licensing Objectives being undermined to any
subsequent panel hearing and to provide live oral evidence to this effect.

If you are suggesting that conditions should be attached to any licence granted please give

the wording of the proposed condition(s) and state why you feel they are necessary and
proportionate. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Not Applicable

Page 117



6. Please indicate any parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Policy that you feel may
be relevant to your representation 3.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given in addition to those above, in a Panel
Hearing.

7. Please indicate any parts of the Guidance issued under S 182 of the licensing Act 2003,
which you feel may be relevant to your representation 4.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given within a Panel Hearing.

8. As you have made a representation the Application may need to be determined at a
hearing of the Licensing Committee or one of its Panels. At this stage would you intend to
attend such a hearing5? Please circle as appropriate.

Yes No

9. If you intend to attend any hearing that may be held it would be helpful at this stage if you
could give an indication as to how long you think you would need to make youf
representation(s). '

Not Known

Signed: M Turner [Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and
on behalf of the Chief Constable]

Date: 23 September 2021

Cc: Bernard Yoong c/o {an Henery Solicitors Ltd Willenhall West Midlands (Applicants agent)

Page 118



o Broxtowe Forhelp contact
@i@ ggol?gawﬁ Application for-a premises licence licensing@hroxtowe.gov.uk
&éﬁ oorouUgl | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0115 9173241

* required infarmation

Section 10f21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

. - This i$the unique reference for this

System reference No Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference BYRH.H1154.1 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a. busineéss you own or

@ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name [Mei Mei |

* Family name |Huang I

* E-mail meimeinuang

Main telephone number ' ' Include country code.

Other telephone number

X Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is'the applicant:

= Applying as-a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by-one
) o person without any special legal structure.
= Applying asan individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Page 119

©oGuaens Prinder and TontGler of HEARD 2000



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name [The Queens Head

* Street [34 Main Street
District |
* City or town [Kimberley

County or administrative area [ _

* Postcode ING16 2LL
*Country [United Kingdom I

Agent Details

* First name |Bernard
* Family name Yoong !
* E-mail

‘Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you

& Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

¢ Aprivate individual acting as-an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registeredin. - & Yes  No

the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 6998324

Business name IAN HENERY: SOLICITORS LIMITED:
VAT number - 754467406

Legal status Private Limited Cbmpaﬁy

Your position in the business  |Director and Practice Manager

Home country United Kingdom

|

Include country code.

Asole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

(

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is.optional inthis form.

If your business is registered, use its’
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Page 120

& Queen’s Printer.and Conirioller of HIASG 2009




Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name  {Quickjay Buildings |
Street |Bi[ston Street I
District | i
City or town |Wiilenhalk i
|

County or administrative area |West Midlands

Postcode [Wv13 28w J

Country |United Kingdom 1
H

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS miap reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address " OS map reference ¢ Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name IQueens Head |
Street (34 Main Street |
itrict |Kimberley i
City or town |Nottingham }
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode ‘NG‘16.2LL

Country IUnited Kingdom ]
Further Details

Telephone number 0

Non-domestit rateable
value of premises (£) l1 8,000

Page 121

¢ Gy Printar and Sontallar ! HEASG 2008




Section 3_-of21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licerice?
An individual or individuals
A limited company / limited liability partnership

0

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated-association

Other (forexample a statutory.cor__p'orat'ion)
Arecognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who Is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) inrespect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OoOocoOoo0ooanid

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 inrespect of the carrying on of a regulated

[] activity (within the meaning of that Part} in.an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

= | am carrying on or proposing to.carry on a business which involves
' the use of the premises for licensable activities

1 tam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

= [ am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue.of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4of 21

INDJVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
s the name the same as (or similar to) the details'given in section one?

& Yes C No
First name lMei Mei
Family name lHuang

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(= Yes C No

If “Yes" is Selected you can re-use'the details
from section one, or amend them as.required.
Select “No" to enter a completely new set.of
details.

Page 122

= Oueen's Printer angd Controfer of HASO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as {(or similar to) the address given in section ocne?

G Yes C No
Buiiding number or name |The Queens Head ‘
Street |34 Main Street }
District | l
City or town IKimberiey !

County or administrative-area |

Prstcode ING16 2LL

Country-: IUnitjed Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to} those given in section one?

(= Yes " No

E-mail meimeihuang

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth VAR
dd Mmoo yyyy

* Mationality |British Citizen

Right to work share code I

if "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select *No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes" is selected you canre-use the details.
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new seét of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

{ Add-another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

09| /| 2021 |
mm o yyyy

premises licence to start?

When do you want the P)b t / |
dd

i you wish the licence tobe _
valid only for a limited period, | | /| | /| |
whendoyouwantittoend mim Yy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 123

rO{Uos s Privdss angd Contrallor of HRAS0.S00g




Continued from previous page...

For examiple the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of aicohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must inctude a description of where the place willbe and its proximity to the
premises:

Sale and consumption of alcohol at Ground floor and 1st fioor; Indoor Sporting Events at Ground floor and 1st floor;
Performance of live music, playing recorded music and performance of Dance at Ground fioor and st floor.

If 5,000 or more people are’
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS | T

See-guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

D

 Yes No

Section7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

@ Yes T No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start. |10:00 End '(e.g.,1_’6;0'0)' and only gi‘vedetai!s.forthg daxs
- R S i
TUESDAY
Start End
start | ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start end 2330 |
Start ,:I End |:|
THURSDAY
Start End
sart [ ] end [ ]

Page 124

£ (ueen's Printer and-Contlratler of HEASO 2009




11

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
Start l_____:] End l::l
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start !:_—_l End I::]
i Il the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
_ structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example {but not.
excluslvely) whether or not music will be- amplified or unamplified.

music will be amplified

State anyseasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will eccur on additional days during the summer months.

L

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For ex_amp_le (but not exclusively). where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 31 10:00-Jan.T terminal hour

When private functions are heid terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour s later than 01:.00am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 8.of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

suens Fantor aod Doniroling o 25 A 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
= Yes " No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
i of the week when you intend the premises
Start [ | End [ | tobeusedfor the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Sttt [ ] End [ ]
WEDNESDAY (
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End [:J
FRIDAY
Start End
Start l: End I::|
SATURDAY
Start End
Start | ] end [ ] {
SUNDAY
Start End
Start || end [ |

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exciusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations-for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 126

< Guaen’s Printer and Controller of HISO 2009




13

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve..

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 3110:00-Jan.1 terminat hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 foliowing day.

On the morning of commencement of British Surmmer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal

ur shall be extended by one hour.

?ecticn 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTA’INMEN'TS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes = No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

'E MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g.. 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforthe_ days
. — Y o e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start E End i:
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:] End E
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:I End l:}

Page 127

s Cuagons Printor ard Dantroflor of HAASD 2009



Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
Start [: End [:
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ ]

'Will the performance of five music take. place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other (
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

(= Indoors ¢ Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be-authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified er unamplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings, Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in'the column on the left, list betow

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on'a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00:01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 1(:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 371 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions.are held terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

0On the morning of commencement of British-Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal

hour shall be extended by one hour.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED: MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

U
Q]
Q
[
==
N
(0]

¢ Gueen's Printer and Contratler of BMS0 2009

14



15

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?
¢ Yes ¢ No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ' End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give defails for the days
' of the week when you intend the premises
Start :_—_I End :l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ::j End :}
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st || end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start Ij End E:
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:| End L__-:l
SUNDAY
Start End
stat || end [ ]

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?  Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

(¢ Indoors ¢ Qutdoors ¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for exampie (but not

exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or uriamplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will pza,g@ gigigonal days during the summer months.

+ Crsentys Printer and Somrolier of BRSO TN




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used-for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in‘the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where youwish the activity to go-on longer on a particular day e.g, Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Haliday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30 .
Decemnber 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour f
When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 follewing day. _
On'the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour s later than 01:00am, the terminal
haurshall be extended by one hour.

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing petformances of dance?

(= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY _ Give timings in-24 hour clock.
Start {10:00 End [23:30 (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
_ of the week when you intend the premises
Start [: End l: to be used for the activity. {
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Start End [23:30
THURSDAY
Start End [00:30
FRIDAY
Start End [04:00
Start D PaquTBé:

 Cugen's Printer and Contraiter o HRASO 2009

1€



17

‘Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start l::j End l::]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start :] End l::!
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
_ structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors ¢ QOutdooers ¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example {(but not
“axclusively) whether or not music will be-amplified or unarmplified.

music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For examiple (but not exclusiv_ei_y)_ where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

t rexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the agtivity to go on longerona particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30

sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30

December 24 10:00-01:30

December 26 10:00-01:30

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30

December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terrinal
hour shall be'extended by one hour.

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance onregulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything simifar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes (= No

Page 131

s ey Fnder and Dontroiler of HEASG 2008



1t

Contipued from previous page...

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Wiil you be providing late night refreshment?
& Yes ¢ No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24.hour clock.
Start End (e.g.,_1(_):00)an’d_only_gi_\_/e_det'ails_ for th‘g days
- — ¥ e
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ] -
WEDNESDAY
Start End '
Start I:I End ’:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :| End E:
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ | end [
SATURDAY {
Start End
Start I: End [:
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ ] End [ ]

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

& Indoors (" Qutdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
includea tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
-exclusively) whether or not music.will be amplified or unamplified:

Page 132

¥ Queen's Primier and Contraller of HMSO 2008



19

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

(
wiaundy Thursday 23:00-02:00

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 23:00-02:00

Bank Holiday Mondays 23:00-01:00

December 24 23:00-02:00

December 26 23:00-02:00

December 27-30 inclusive 23:00-02:00

December 31 23:00-05:00

January 1 23:00-02:00

When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:00 following day.

From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live) until standard opening time:
-Football World Cup

-Rugby World Cup

-Olympics

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal

hour shall be extended by one hour,

Section 15 of 21

j‘" 'PPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clack.
Start End (e:g.. 16:00) and.only gi_ve deta_ils'fort_he days
st [} o [ s ™
TUESDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I: P Enrq [;

oY
aAytc 1o9

SoCaeen s Brivder amd Donbolinn of HEASD 2008



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End .
Start I:] End I::}
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start l::j End :
SUNDAY ‘
Start End
Start I:] End ]:

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption an
thé premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
('  Onthe premises C Offthe premises (& Both is for consumption away from the premisés
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption onthe premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the:sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any Seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Noh-standard timings. Where the premises wiil be used for the supply of alcotiol at different times from those listed in the
cojurmn on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular-day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Maundy Thursday 10:00-02:00

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-02:00
Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-01:00

December 24 10:00-02.00

December 25 09:00-normal terminal hour

December 26 09:00-02:00

December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-02:00

December 31 10:00-Jam.1 terminal hour

January 1 10:00-02:00 _

When private functions are heldterminal hour = 02:00 following day:.

Fromone hour before the start of the following events (when televised live) until standard epening time:
-Football World Cup

-Rugby World Cup

-Qlympics Da

2(

 Queens PFrinterand Condrolier of HIASD 2009



21

Continued from previous page...

On the morning of commencement of British summer Time where the Terminal hour Is laterihan OT:00am, the ferminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

State the nameand details of the individual whom you wish to specify on.the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name IJuan Hua i
Family name [chen J
Date of birth v l /1 |

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

{ tding number or name |Queen’s-_Head

|
Street (34 Main Streel i
District [kimbertey |
City or town IN'ottingham |
County or administrative area l J

Postcode ING16 2LL

Country !United Kingdom I

Personal Licence numbet

(f known) IBROX17/01028 |

Issuing licensing authority

i xnown) |Broxtowe Borough Council |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated prernises supervisor

& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent J If the consent form is already submitied, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘System reference’ or "your
reference’,

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary o the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur-at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restDiaghige grQups etc gambling machines etc.

J

© ety vt sod Controlior of HESBG 2008




Continued from previous page. ..

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days|
) of the week when you intend the premises
start [ | End [ | tobeused for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End (
Start | ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:j End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
start [ end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ] (
SATURDAY
Start End
Start l::] End I::I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [: End l:l

State any seasonal variations

For example-{but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 136

© Queerss Panter and Controller of HRSG 2009



23

Continued from previous page...

Non'standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be opento the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column an the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go'on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Maundy Thursday 05:00-02:30
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Menday 05:00-02:30
Bank Holiday Mondays 05:00-01:30
December 24 05:00-02:30
December 26 05:00-02:30
December 27-30inclusive 05:00-02:30
December 31 05:00-Jan.1 terminal hour
January 1 05:00-02:30
When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:30 following day. _
From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live) until standard opening time:
-Football World Cup
Jgby World Cup
-Olympics
On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the terminal hour is later than 07:00 am, the terminal
hour shail be extended by one hour.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

-there are sufficient competent staff on duty at the premises
-all staff will undertaké training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol

{ The prevention of crime and disorder

-door supervisor will be hired if local authority requires

-Plastic glasses to be used in the premises from 21:00hrs to close of the premises on a Friday and Saturday
-Alcohol-and soft drinks will be served in plastic glasses from 21:00hrs to close of the premises on a Friday and Saturday
-A C.C.T.V system with 18 cameras has been installed and is working

-Recordings to be made available for viewing and if needed downloading immediately

-A C.C.T.V camera will be in operation at the front of the premises at all times when the premises is in use

¢) Public safety

-All exit doors are easily operable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means
-Exit-doors are regularly checked 1o ensure they function satisfactorily

-Fire resistant doors to service shafts; ducts and cupboards are kept locked shut

-Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials are available on the premises

d) The prevention-of publi¢ nuisance

-Doors and windows will be kept closed when reguiated entertainment is taking place
-The playing of live music in garden or outside seating-areas of the premises is not permitted

-All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as to prevent noxious smells causing a nuisance to
' Fage Lo/

v Guenns Priitor ang Condrofler of HRSD p050



Continued from previous page...

|nearby properties

e) The protection of chitdren from harm

-Alcohol is not available on the premises when only under 18's are permitted

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING EN?ITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited Hability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by anindividual or an individuat in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
® is subject to a condition preventing him or her from deing work refating to the carrying on of a Iicensabl?w-
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6:April 2017 wil become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demanstrate that they have an entitlement-to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing.work refating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned coples of the documents listed below (which de not need to be certified), ot 2) by
providing their ‘share code' to enable the licensing autherity fo carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service {see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

® An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [pleasé see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

® An expired-or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country-or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  {
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

3 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permiit) issued by the-Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stayindefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the' UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is'exempt from immigration control, is ailowed to'stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit:on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

® A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

-- Abirth or adoption certificate issued In the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with-an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° Acertificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National insurance number and their name issued by a
Government-agency or a previous emplphjgg e 138

© Quesn’s Printer and Condrofier ¢f HM30.2009

24



25

Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and fs not subject 1o a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on.of a
licensable activity.

® A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

o A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a hational of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a famity member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

°® A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the. Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person-may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to & condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official docurment giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations2016,toa person who isnot a national of a
Eurepean Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights-of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

o Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

o évidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,

° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, Civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one

of the foltowing if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i} working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i} self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or.audited accounts with a bank,

(iti studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the.
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card oran $1, 52 or S3.form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages shouid be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;
(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;
(ili) any page containing the holder’s signature;
{iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page contairiing information indicating the holder has-permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 139

< Uy Frinder and Conteolos of MRSED 20069




‘Continued from previous page. .
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whele document should be provided.
Your right towork will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could invoive us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry aut a check with the Hormie Office online right to work checking service:

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants shouid include'in

this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https: /fwww.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), wiil allow the licensing authority

to carry out the check.

In.order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on-ofa
licensable-activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or decumentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unabie to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20.0f 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 140

v Quaerys Printer and Condroller of HIASS 2009

2t



27

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or-display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines.boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensabie as a boxing orwreslling entertainment rather than an
indoor sparting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of ampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised fo sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not.
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, viflage hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience doés not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who [s responsible for the premises.

a performance of ampiified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises.
of {i) a local authority, or {ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,

and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (f) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to seli alcohol
forconsumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, o other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsiblé for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of {i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the locai authority
concerned, or (if) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 141

Fooucsys Prnter and Sontrofter of HLS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to aduit entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: ro licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where.the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
o} ‘any entertainment taking place on the premises of the:school where the.entertainment is provided by or
oni behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) faking place ata travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place withina moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(_b) that the travelling circus has niot been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, yourmust pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the nan&nbsp:domestic rateable&nbsp:value of the premises,

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http.//www.voa.gov.uk/
busiriess_rates/index.htmi '

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment.of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at.church halls,
chapel halls or premises-of 4 similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use ofl’
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth fortn colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£} 190.00

DECLARATION

* Qusen's Printer and Controller of HMSE 2009

2t



29

Continued from previous page...

1. [Applicable to individual applicants only, includirig those in a partnership which.is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitied to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 2. The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to-work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

B Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes” to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name IMEI MEI HUANG !
* Capacity |OWNER OF THE PREMISES |
 oate o1/ ]o9] /] 2021 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add another signatory ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to hitps://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/broxtowe/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application. ' '

Don't forget o make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

{

{T 1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TC A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER'SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SOBY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
YNDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WiLL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN

OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DEISQUALIFIED

Page 143

¢ Crnen yPrinter sned Corltrofior of HBEG 2008



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number IBY.RH.H1 154.1

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

B

|

|'

|
Payment authorisation code [

|_
Date and time submitted |

Approval deadline

A

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

Next >

© Cgeen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSD 2009

Page 144

3C



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Juan Hua Chen

[fulf name of prospective premises supervisor]

of
34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham NG16 2LL

[heme address of prospecdtive pramises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in refation to the application for

Premises Licence

[type of, appfmtron]
by
Mei Mei Huang

[name of applicant}

relating {0 a PremisSes HCRNOE . et e s e raavas s aaa
[number of existing licence, if any]

for
Queens Head 34 Main Street Kimberey Nottingham NG16 2LL

fname and address of premises to which the application relates]

Palge 145

31



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Mei Mei Huang

" [name. of appficant]

conceming the supply of alcohol at
Queens Head 34 Main Street Kimberley Nottingham NG16 2LL

[rame and addrass of pfenwses to which application reiates]

| alsg confirm that | am entitled {o work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

BROX17/01028

[insert personal iicence number, iF any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Broxtowe Borough Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of persopal licericé issuing authornity, if anyf

Saned Juan duh cHEN?

Name (please print) jjjan Hya Chen

Date OL/Oé{ /.)/f) L‘g



T rﬂb&ﬁ:. :

Ao g o v

L e I
oy
Suianl] AFRANA N AT

gy oy puray prde

[P T

oo

S——— 2

Qo

g,

{ -

i 18

L




age left

Intentionally blank

Page 148



WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 58; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN

Statement of: Simon RILEY

Age if under18: over 18  (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18)  QOccupation:  Police Inspector

This statement (consisting of seven (7) pages each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything which | know to:be false or do
not believe o be true.

Signature: S. Riley Date; 214102021

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear}

1. | am a Police Inspector with Nottinghamshire Police currently based at Beeston Police
Station, Broxtowe Civic Centre, Foster Avenue, Beeston, NG9 1AB. | am the District
Policing Commander for Broxtowe Borough which includes the town of Kimberley, a post

! have held since April 2018.

| have been a police officer in Nottinghamshire for over 30 years and | am fuily
conversant with the issues of crime and anti-social behaviour that have been, and
continue 1o be, addressed by partners, stakeholders, the community and those within the

policing family.

2. As District Commander for Broxtowe, | am responsible for managing the policing
response to crime and disorder within the borough. This includes identifying crime trends
and working with partners across the community safety partnership to set policing
priorities. These priorities are set by analysing police incidents and intelligence on a daily
basis and comparing these with concerns reguiarly raised by the local community. It is
my aim to set policing strategies that help Nottinghamshire Police to deliver a service
that works for local people, with my primary focus being to keep people safe. As a result

| have an interest in the operation of all the licensed premises within the borough,

Signature: _S. Riley Signature witnessed by:
g

DA
MG11 2015 S P RESTRICTED A

35



3¢

MG 1{1):200

Continuation of Statement of: _Simon RILEY » - L Page No 20of 5

particularly those where the sale of alcohol contributes to high levels of crime, disorder,

anti-social behaviour and public nuisance.

3. In October 2020, | submitted a witness statement in relation to a number of issues which
had arisen as a result of the complete mismanagement of the Queens Head Public
House, a licensed premises on my borough, situated at 34 Main Street, Kimberley,

Nottingham, NG16 2LL. | now refer to this statement, as exhibited, as Police Item SR1,

label attached which is signed by me. This witness statement details the issues of

violence and disorder (including the assauit of police officers aftending calfs to the pub),

anti-social behaviour and public nuisance, which occurred as a result of the
mismanagement of the premises, by the then Licensee / Designated Premises

Supervisor, Mr Jua Hua CHEN and his: partner, Ms Mai Mei HUANG.

4. A number of Covid 19 breaches were also catalogued and were relevant to local and
nationat status around the ongoing Covid19 pandemic and the threat to public safety at

that time and which were well publicised.

5. My previous statement was produced in relation to a licensing hearing held online on
November 101 2020, the result of which is exhibited at item rio, PH03, label attached,
'signed by me. As a result of this hearing, Jua Hua CHEN had his licence revoked and

the premises closed indefinitely. {

6. | am aware that CHEN and HUANG have now applied for a new licence. As the District
Policing Commander this causes me great concern. | do not consider either CHEN or
HUANG as fit and proper persons to run a busy, late night licensed premises. The

previous track record of the two, in running the premises leads me to this conclusion

7. In'my previous statement (Exhibit SR1), at point number-8 onwards, | detail the exfra
policing measures it had been necessary for me to introduce, in order to prevent and
control the disorder and ASB caused by the inept manner in which the Queens Head

had.been run up to that point by CHEN and HUANG. These included, provision of

additional resources (_o_fﬁqers) over and above what would normally be required to police

Signature: 5. Riley Signature witnessed by:

_ RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG11 2,0 2010 TEST 2



MG (t)-2001

Continuation of Statement of: Simon RILEY PageNo 3of §

Kimberley in an evening, which had a detrimental impact on being able to provide the
correct resources to deal with local policing priorities and threat & risk elsewhere in the
borough. It was also necessary for me to introduce Dispersal Orders under Section 34
of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, which empowers officers to
disperse peoplé suspected of being involved in ASB and disorder in the locality and not
return. The orders ¢an run for up to 48 hours and are resource-intensive in.terms of

ensuring their effectiveness.

8. The inability of a local policing commander to adequately source threat and risk issues
on their geographical area of responsibility presents an unacceptable risk to public trust
and confidence in the police. If | have to re-deploy officers to police preventable
disorder in the vicinity of a badly-run licensed premises, this means | am unable to use

those officers to deal with issues elsewhere.

9. Since the licence was revoked (and immediately prior to that when the pub was closed
by Nottinghamshire County Council due to a number of Covid restriction breaches),
there has not been one occasion where | have had to redeploy officers in order to police
Kimberley's night time economy, nor have | had recourse to authorise further use of the
Section 34 Dispersal powers. | am one hundred per cent satisified that this is because

the Queens Head has remained closed during this time.

10. As the District Policing Commander, | have neither trust nor confidence in Juan Hua
CHEN, nor Mai Mei HUANG as DPS / Licensees in maintaining the safe and effective
operation of The Queens Head. Based on my previous experience, detailed in my
previous statement, | am of the view that they will once again consistently fail to meet
any of the Licensing Objectives, as outlined below,
= The prevention of crime and disorder
= Maintain public safety
= The prevention of public nuisance

» The protection of children from harm

__Signature witnessed by:

Signature: 8. Riley

MG1I v2.02010 TEST2 {8 LS ‘nen complete




3¢

MGFEI()-2001

Continuation of Statement of: Simon RILEY PageNo 40f 5

11. Nottinghamshire Police works closely at a local level with all of its licensed premises,
their licenses and DPS’ in order to promote a healthy relationship and in order to ensure -
that licensing objectives are met.and communities are protected. At no point after
November 10" 2020, have either CHEN or HUANG made any contact with me or my
neighbourhoods team at Broxtowe North in order to discuss a) the reopening of the
venue and b) what measures would need to be in place for them to be able to do so.

This causes me concern in terms of their suitability to hold licence.

12. As local policing commander, | wholeheartedly oppose the granting of a new licence to

CHEN or HUANG ~ or indeed, any associate of theirs who may seek to install them as [
managers of the premises. | do not consider them to be fit and proper persons to whom
the safe and effective running of a late night licensed premises should be entrusted. In
my time as the person responsibie for the policing of Broxtowe borough, no other

licensed premises on the borough has had such a significantly negative impact on local

policing issués and the local community.

Signature: S. Riley Signature witnessed by:

MGI1 202010 TEST2 g ESTRICE ED (when complete



Page 153

39



Intentionally blank

Page 154



MG11 2015

_RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a} and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN

Statement of: Simon RILEY

Ageif under 18: over18  (if over 18 insert ‘over 18}  Occupation: Police Inspector

This statement (consisting of seven (7) pages each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do
not believe 1o be true.

Signature: S. Riley Date:  14/10/2020

Tick if witness.evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

1. 1am a Police Inspector with Nottinghamshire Police currently based at Beeston Police
Station, Broxtowe Civic Centre, Foster Avenue, Beeston, NG9 1AB. | am the District

Policing Commander for Broxtowe Borough which includes the town of Kimberley.

| have been a police officer in Nottinghamshire for over 29 years and | am fully
conversant with the issues of crime and anti-social behaviour that have been, and
continue to be, addressed by partners, stakeholders, the community and those within the

policing family.

2. As District Commander for Broxtowe, | am responsible for managing the policing
response fo crime and disorder within the borough. This includes identifying crime trends
and working with partners across the community safety partnership to set policing
priorities. These priorities are set by analysing police incidents and intelligence on a daily
basis and comparing these with concerns regularly raised by the local community. It is
my aim to set policing strategies that help Nottinghamshire Police to deliver a service
that works for local people, with my primary focus being to keep people safe. As a result

| have an interest in the operation of all the licensed premises within the borough,

Signature: _S. Riley . Signature witnessed by:

X [ ) s
MG11 2015 S RESTRIGTED (wh

41




4z

MGILH-20

Continuation of Statement of} Simon RILEY Page No 2of6

particularly those where the sale of alcohol contributes to high levels of crime, disorder,

anti-social behaviour and public nuisance.

3. The Queen's Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL, is & licenced
premises that causes me great concern. | consider The Queen's Head to be a 'risky
venue' due to levels of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in and in the immediate
vicinity of the premises. | am also of the opinion that the Desighated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) and his staff at The Queen's Head are unable to safely and
appropriately manage their venue, within its existing licence conditions. The Queen's
Head is one of only four premises within Nottinghamshire County that Nottinghamshire |
Police has significant concerns around and is classified as.a problem premises. f

4. Since August 1% 2020, a number of incidents of crime and disorder have occurred at - or
in the immediate vicinity of - The Queen's Head, which can be directly attributed to the
mismanagement and poor running of the premises. These incidents are recorded on
both the SAFE Command and Dispatch system operated by Nottinghamshire Police and
also on the 'Innkeeper" database used by the Nottinghamshire Police County Licensing
Team. These incidents are listed and detailed elsewhere in the evidence bundle, but
they include offences of violence where glass botties were used to assault and injure a
member of the public and assauits of two police officers called to reports of disorder at
the Queen's Head. A number of complaints have also been received from members of
the public and local councillors regarding crime & disorder and anti-social behaviour that
have occurred as a result of the poor management of The Queen's Head. None of the
calls to police and emergency services have been made by either the Designated

Premises Supervisor / Licensee ar his staff.

5. On Friday 7" August 2020, as a result of disorder at the premises the previous weekend
and intefligence received suggesting further, organised disorder over the weekend of 7-

9" August, | attended the Queen's Head, in company with Police Sergeant 3541

BRYAN. There, I met with the Licensee/DPS, Mr Juan Hua CHEN and his partner, Ms

Signature: S. Riley Signature witnessed by:

~ RESTRICYED {when

complete)

MG11v2.02010 TEST?2



MG 1(1)€£§c

Continuation of Statement of: Simon RILEY Page No 3 of6

Mei Mai HUANG. At this time, | was aware that the previous day, CHEN had met with
Sgt BRYAN, Police Constable 2596 WARD (Kimberley Beat Manager) and Paul
HORTON, County Licensing Officer for Nottinghamshire Police.

During this meeting | outlined to CHEN my expectations of him as DPS, regarding the
safe and proper running of his establishment. This included the provision of SIA-
registered door staff and the operation of the 'Challenge 25' scheme, as intelligence had
been received that under-aged drinkers weré being served in the premises, later
confirmed by CCTV and Body-worn video footage. | aiso outlined his responsibility to
ensure suitable provisions around COVID-security in terms of access and egress fo the
premises and the control of numbers and social distancing in his establishment.

| discussed with him the options of voluntarily amending his operating hours and the
options of closing earlier than he normally would to try and prevent future disorder, but
Mr CHEN stated he was not prepared to do this - the bulk of his custom came from late
hight drinking when other local establishments had closed. He also informed me that he
‘was unable to secure SIA registered door staff to work at his premises on that particular
weekend, but that he personally was going to work his doors and control the flow of
people into and out of his establishment. | underiined my expectation that future

weekends would have suitably trained and registered door-staff in place.

6. Impact on Policing Resources
As can be seen from the incidents recorded by Nottinghamshire Police and detailed
elsewhere, problems with crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour continued through
the manth of August 2020, at weekends in and-around The Queens Head. This
necessitated additional force resources being deployed into the area, under the
Operation 'BION' reserve plan and typically entailed a personnel carrier of specifically-
tasked officers being deployed, typically a Sergeant and 3 Constables, tasked with

periodic patrols of the town centre and monitoring of the Queens Head.

7. 1 am aware that officers in attendance took video footage of the Queen's Head and it's

vicinity on body-worn video cameras. These recordings, when viewed back clearly show

Signature: S Riley . Signature witnessed by:

MG1) v2.0 2000 TEST 2



44
MGTI(t)=2uc

Continuatien of Statement of: Simon RILEY _ s - _ Page No 4 of 6

incidents of anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder. They provide a picture of the
standards employed in-terms of the running of the establishment by CHEN and his
partner. They also show under-aged drinkers and people clearly drunk, being served
with alcohol inside the premises. In addition, portray the complete disregard for any of
the 'COVID-Security' measures that are now mandated in faw under recently-passed
Coronavirus legislation, in terms of permitted numbers, maximum gatherings, social

distancing, hand sanitisation and track and trace provision.

8. As the result of ongoing incidents requiring police attendance during the month of
August 2020, it became riecessary for me to introduce additional policing measures and |

{

resources in order to prevent, or quickly respond to, incidents of crime and disorder in

that location.

9. For the weekend periods listed below, | authorised the use of dispersal powers, provided
to the police by Section 34 of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.
The parameters of use of this power were identified by me as the area of Kimberley
Town Centre immediately surrounding and affected by the Queens Head. The areas
affected were highlighted in a map which is referred to as Police Item SDR1, label

attached which | have signed and which can be produced if required.

Friday 4" - Sunday 6" September 2020

Friday 11" - Sunday 13" September 2020

Friday 18" - Sunday 20" September 2020
Friday 25" - Sunday 27" September 2020

10. The S.34 dispersal orders all ran from 22:00hrs on the Friday evening for a period of 48
hours, the maximum period of time provided by this piece of legislation. The use of
dispersal orders such as these represents the use of a police power which seriously
restricts the rights of the individual to freedom of association and assembly, and freedom

of movement, as laid down in the Human Rights Act 1598 and is therefore not a power

Signature: . S. Riley _ Signature witnessed by:

_ RESTRICTLD (whien complete)

MG14 v2.0 2010 TEST 2



MG 1T(t)-200

Continuation of Statement of: Simon RILEY __ PageNo 5 0of6

11.

12.

Ll

to be authorised lightly. However, | considered their use in these instances as being
necessary forthe purpose of removing or reducing the. likelihood of harassment, alarm
or distress to the public occurring or continuing, and therefore reducing the likelihood of

crime and disorder in the locality.

Because of the levels of ASB and disorder through the month of August, it was
necessary for me to deploy a dedicated police response to Kimberley Town Centre on
each of these evenings throughout September, the last of these being the weekend that
the Queens Head was closed under Coronavirus legislation by the County Couneil and
the first at which the current 10pm alcohol curfew applies to. Deployment of dedicated
resources also meant that the dispersal powers provided by S.34 of the Anti-Social
behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 could be used where necessary. These officers
were in addition to the Operation BION reserve officers, who continued to be centrally
tasked to the town centre as a back-up resource to local officers, This entailed me
tasking the afternoon shift on each of these dates with foot patrols in the tewn centre
once they had handed over the Response cars to the incoming night shift. Typically this
entailed a minimum of a sergeant and 4 constables, but on some occasions up to 6
constables. These deployments had a detrimental effect on policing the rest of the
bérough in terms of my ability to deploy staff into other local policing pricrities, or provide

much needed additional resilience to the weekend night shift officers.

As the District Policing Commander, 1 have neither trust nor confidence in Juan Hua
CHEN as DPS / Licensee in maintaining the safe and effective operation of The Queens
Head under the terms and conditions of his current licence. | am of the view that he is

failing to meet any of the Licensing Objectives, as outlined below:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Maintain public safety
The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

Signature:

MG v2.0 2010 TEST 2

B Slgnature watnessed by:
" '_:'ESTRICTILL {when com')lete)'__

‘S.Riley

i
i
i



¢
MG 1(i3-200

Continuation of Statement of: Simon RILEY _ _ Page No 6 of 6

13. Juan Hua CHEN has no control over the premises and has. proven that he is unable to
maintain law and order. The mismanagement of the Queens Head and ifs patrons, has
led to complaints from the public and local partners and a disproportionate amount of
calls being made to the police in respect of ASB and disorder at the premises, during its
‘hours of operation. CHEN and his staff have failed to contact emergency services when
crimes are in progress, which if done so at the earliest opportunity would almost certainly

have prevented assaulfs and injury to their customers and attendant police officers.

14. The employment of SiA-registered Door Supervisors has been infrequent at best,
despite requests and direction from Police and Licensing officers for their deployment.
indeed, one supplier of SIA-registered door supervisors refused o send them again,
such was the poor level of management of the premises, particularly in terms of their
COVID-Security and the ability of CHEN to keep the door staff safe and their risk of

contracting COVID-19 to a minimum.

15. The Queen's Head have failed to protect children, by failing to prevent them from

entering their premises and by allowing them to be served with alcohol.

16. The Queen's Head has benefitted from other licensed premises in the area closing
before them; and has, therefore, attracted more customers later in the night. They have g

failed 1o protect those customers from violence and discrder.

17. | have serious concerns that the current licensing conditions are having a negative
impact on the community, by contributing to an increase in ASB, crime & disorder and
nuisance. Continued operation of the premises under these conditions and under CHEN
as DPS will lead to continued behaviour of the type described, thereby necessitating
further deployment of additional police resources at a cost to the public which in turn is
almost certain to lead to 4@ loss of public confidence in the police-and the local licensing

authority.

Signature: S. Riiey Signatiire WltnBSSEd by:
MG 4202010 TEST? (R RESTRI(, YED (w hen complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
{ Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967,s. 9 )

URN
Statement of. Paul Horton
Age if under (if over 18 insert ‘over
18 OVER 18 18) QOccupation:  Senior Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of 15 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Date: 19% October
Signature: Paul Horion 2021

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

1. 1 am a Police Senior Licensing Officer for Nottinghamshire Police based at
Mansfield Police Station. My role is to supervise the Licensing Department for the:
County of Nottinghamshire, monitor incidents and liaise with Designated Premises
Supervisors (DPS), Premises Licence holders, door supervisors and partner
agencies to work in partnership to reduce alcohol related violence and disorder
mcidents within licensed premises. | have been employed in this role since
-September 2021 on a temporary basis before this role | worked as a Police
Licensing Enforcement Officer for Nottinghamshire Police and was employed in this

role since February 2001.

2. | make this statement in respect of a notice of representation that was submitted by
Nottinghamshire Police on 23" September 2021 in relation to an application for the
grant of a premise licence known as Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley,

Nottinghamshire.

Heri
Signature:  Paul Horton / J¢* 7 Ui =>Signature witnessed by:

Page 161 MG11 (10118)
RESTRICTED (when complete)

47



Page No .2 of

‘Continuation of Statement of: _ Paul Horton _ 15

3.

On 3" September 2021 | was made aware of the application for & new premises

licence for Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, and Nottinghamshire.NG16

2LL

. On reading the .application | noted the following:

e

The application was in the name of Mei Mei HUANG to become the Premise
Licence Holder.

The agent submitting the application for his client was Mr Bernard YOONG
of lan Henery Solicitors Limited, Quickjay Buildings, Bilston Street,
Willenhall, West Midlands. WV13 2AW,

The proposed Designated Premise Supervisor is Mr Mr Juan Hua CHEN.
The proposal was to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities.

The type of business is fora public house.

This new application is for licensable activities to allow for the sale of alcohol,
provision of films, indoor sporting events, live music and recorded music,
performances of dance and an increase of hours to 04:00 hours on a Friday

and Saturday in particular.

The proposed opening hours of the premises are Sunday to Wednesday
05:00 — 00:30, Thursday — 10:00 — 01:00 and Friday — Saturday — 05:00 ~
04:00 with non-standard timings of Maundy Thursday 05:00-02:30, Sundays
preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 05:00-02:30, December 24 05:00-02:30,
December 26 05:00-02:30, December 27-30 inclusive 05:00-02:30,
December.31 05:00-Jan 1 to terminal hour, January 1 05:00-02:30, When

private functions are held terminal hour until 02:30 following day.

Signature: Paul Horton /Zf;fi; 7

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)

4t



Page No 3 of
Continuation of Statementof:  Paul Horton ] 15

From one hour before the start of the following events (when

televised live) until standard opening time: -Football World Cup,

Rugby World Cup, Olympics.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by

one hour.

e Sale of alcohol is proposed on Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 — Midnight,
Thursday — 10:00 - 01:00 and Friday — Saturday — 05:00 — 04:00 with non-
standard timings of Maundy Thursday 10:00-02.00, Sundays preceding a
Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-02:00, Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-01:00,
December 24 10:00-02:00, December 25 09:00-normal terminal hour,
December 26 09:00-02:00, December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-02:00,
December 31 10:00-Jan.1 to terminal hour, when private functions are held
terminal hour until 02:00 following day.

From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live)
until standard opening time: -Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup,
Olympics.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by

one hour.

s Films is proposed is proposed on Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 -~ 23:30,
Thursday — 10:00 - 00:30 and Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 04:00 with non-
standard timings of Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30, Sundays preceding a

Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30, Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30,

Signature: _Paul Horton _/ ”

nauny \ji_rggsed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)

49




Page No 4 of
Continuation of Sfatement of: _ Paul Horton _ 15

December 24 10:00-01:30, December 26 10:00-01:30, December 27-30
inclusive 10:00-01:30, December 31 10:00-Jan.1 to terminal hour, when
private functions are held terminal hour until 01:30 following day.

From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live)
until standard opening time: -Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup,
Olympics.

On the morning of commencement of British Sumimer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by

one hour.

e Inhdoor Sporting Events is proposed on Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 —
23:30, Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30 and Friday — Saturday —~ 10:00 —04:00 with
non-standard timings of Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30, Sundays preceding
a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30, Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30,
December 24 10:00-01:30, December 26 10:00-01:30, December 27-30
inclusive 10:00-01:30, December 31 10:00 - Jan.1 to terminal hour, when
private functions are held terminal hour until 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by

one hour.

o Live Music is proposed on Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 ~ 23:30, Thursday
— 10:00 — 00:30 and Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 04:00 with non-standard
timings of Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30, Sundays preceding a Bank
Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30, Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30,

December 24 10:00-01:30, December 26 10:00-01:30, December 27-30

rd

i .
Signature: Paul Honor;%%wfmﬂsed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)



Page No 5-of
Continuation of Statement of: _ Paul Horton _ 15

inclusive 10:00-01:30, December 31 10:00 - Jan.1 to terminal hour, when
private functions are held terminal hour until 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be exiended by

one hour.

» Recorded music is proposed on Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 — 23:30,
Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30 and Friday - Saturday — 10:00 — 04:00 with non-
standard timings of Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30, Sundays preceding a
Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30, Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:3C,
December 24 10:00-01:30, December 26 10:00-01:30, December 27-30
inclusive 10:00-01:30, December 31 10:00 - Jan.1 to terminal hour, when
private functions are held terminal hour untif 01:30 following day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by

one hour.

e Performance of Dance is proposed on Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 —
23:30, Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30 and Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 04:00 with
non-standard timings of Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30, Sundays preceding
a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30, Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30,
December 24 10:00-01:30, December 26 10:00-01:30, December 27-30
inclusive 10:00-01:30, December 31 10:00 - Jan.1 to terminal hour, when

private functions are held terminal hour untit 01 :30 following day.

Signature:  _Paul Hewggsed by:

RESTRICTED {when complete) MG11 (10/18)



N _ Page No 6 of
Continuation of Statement of:  Paul Horton _ _ _ 15

On the morning of commeéncement of British Summer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by

one hour.

¢ Late Night Refreshment is proposed on Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 —
Midnight, Thursday — 23:00 — 01:00 and Friday — Saturday — 23:00 — 04:00
with non-standard timings of Maundy Thursday 23:00-02:00, Sundays
preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 23:00-02:00, Bank Holiday Mondays
23:00-01:00, December 24 23:00-02:00, December 26 23:00-02:00,
December 27-30 inclusive 23:00-02:00, Deécember 31 23:00- 05:00, January
1 23:00-02:00 When private functions are held terminal hour untii 02:00
following day.
From one hour before the start of the following events (when televised live)
until standard opening time: -Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup,
Olympics.
On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time where the
terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by

one hour.

4, The Queens Head is located within Kimberley Town Centre, which accommodates
a nurnber of other licensed premises within a small, concenirated area within the
town. These premises cater for the consumption of alcohol, dancing, late night

refreshment and hours open to the public.

Signature: _._R@ELﬁ_gapﬂ_,_g%i._:' G- Sispatugs witnessed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)



Continuation of Statement of. _ Paul Horton

Page No 7 of
13

5.

The Queens Head is situated directly next to a public highway on Main Street with
the junction of James Street Kimberley and directly opposite to other licensed

premise, retail and residential properties.

Currently the latest live licence in Kimberley Town Centre belongs to The Dog
House public house on Main Street, although this premise tends to close earlier.
The nearest licensed venue to the Queens Head is the Gate Inn public house,
directly opposite on Main Street. Licensed premises within this vicinity have
closing times varying between 22:30 hours and 02:00 hours.

| produce a list of licensed premises within the vicinity including their terminal

times for your information as exhibit PHO1.

The Queens Head previously operated as a public house until 10" November
2020. Nottinghamshire Police applied to review the premises licence under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 on 18" September 2020 due to continued
problems of alcohol related violence, disorder and anti-social behaviour at the

premise or in the area that occurred upon the premise closing late at night.

Between June 2019 and September 2020, The Queens Head became a
problematic premise of late-night violence, disorder and anti-social behaviour
resulting in police attendance to incidents and concerns from the community. This

included a number of reported breaches relating to COVID 19 regulations.

At the time the premise licence holder and designated premise supervisor was Mr
Juan Hua CHEN, theé only other member of staff supporting Mr CHEN was his

partner Mei Mei HUANG.

Signature: PaulHonopw/

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)

%!’&: ﬁgﬁ}@e Yilgepsed by: B

53




Page No.8 of

Continuation of Statement 6f;  Paul Horton 15

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The same proposed management as on the application for the new premise

licence to be granted.

Various meetings were held between Mr CHEN, Mei Mei HUANG ‘and Police
licensing, the Neighbourhood Policing Team, Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing
and Environmental Health Departments to highlight areas of concern, discuss:
incidents that ‘had occurred and offer solutions and support as a partnership

approach.

Mr CHEN clearly took no notice of advice given or of COVID 19 guidance and did |

not exercise or enforce any social distancing within the establishment this was very
concerning to Nottinghamshire Police and Broxtowe Borough Council, as a result
this was addressed numerous times by Environmental Heaith and the Police. Nori—

compliance was witnessed during visits and seen on CCTV footage by me.

There had beernt complaints by local residents who cailed the Police due to being
disturbed by various issues, including disorderly behaviour, anti-social behaviour
noise and underage drinking. They even had to call the Police Control Room on
one occasion when Police Officers were being over-run due to-an incident outside

as customers were leaving and the premise closing.

Most of these incidents occurred during the early hours of the morning on either a

Friday or Saturday between midnight and 02:30 hours.

Despite numerous attempts to work with Mr CHEN and encouraged him to
uphold the licensing objectives attempts failed due to him-not willing to work in

partnership with the Police and Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing and

/

Environmental Heaith.

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)

5/



Page No 9 of

Contihuation of Statement of: _Paul Horton 15

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

| produce a copy of my Witness Statement dated 18th October 2020 comprising
of 21 pages that highlights the previous issues and interactions with the proposed
Designated Premise Supervisor Mr Juan Hua CHEN and his partner and
proposed Premise Licence Holder Mei Mei HUANG for your information as

exhibit PHO2.

An on-line licensing hearing took place on 10" November 2020 of which Inspector
Simon Riley, Police Officers, Mrs Katie Buckley, Solicitor for Nottinghamshire
Police and myself attended remotely to give evidence for the review of the premise
licence and a unanimous decision was made by Broxtowe Borough Council
Alcohol and Entertainments Hearing Panel to revoke the Premise Licence (Licence
No05/00219PREMCV) in its entirety. | produce a copy of The Decision Hearing for

information as exhibit PHO3.

As a result of this application to object to the grant of a premise licence | have
reviewed all Police interactions since the application was received on 3"

September 2021.

Police Interactions

On 3rd September 2021 | received a telephone call from John MILEY Licensing
Manager Broxtowe Borough Council stating that the statutory blue notice on the
window of the Queens Head was incorrect and had been handwritten on a piece

of blue paper by the applicants.

On 3rd September 2021 at 12:33 hours | contacted by telephone the applicant’s

solicitor who had submitted the application on behalf of his client, Mr Bernard

Signature: Paul Hortf').n AU il \ﬁjg 1ée ngsed by: i e

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)

55




Page No 10 of

Continuation of Statement of: _Paul Horton . o 15

20.

21.

22.

YOONG of lan Hen"ery Solicitors Limited, Quickjay Buildings, Bilston Street,
Willenhall, West Midlands. WV13 2AW.

| informed Mr YOONG as solicitor and agent for his clients that the displayed
statutory biue notice was incorrect and had been handwritten on a blue piece of
paper by the applicants. His commerit to this was “it sounds like they didn’'t know
what they were doing”. He had been told by his clients that it had been displayed
in the window but hadn’t been checked by himseif. He stated this would be
rectified and told me that he had also been informed of this by the Licensing

Manager at Broxtowe Borough Council.

On 6" September 2021 at 12:05 hours | received an email from John MILEY
Licensing Manager Broxtowe Borough Council with a photograph of the incorrect
biue notice that was displayed at the Queens Head as disclosed and seen on 3

September 2021. | produce a copy as exhibit PHO4.

On 6" September 2021 at 21:58 hours | received an email from John MILEY
Licensing Manager Broxtowe Borough Council with an attachment of the correct
statutory blue notices to be displayed at the Queens Head. These had been sent ¢
to him by the proposed Premise Licence Holder Mei Mei HUANG. | produce a

copy of this emait as exhibit PHOS.

On 7t September 2021 at 09:32 hours | received an email from Broxtowe
Borough Council Licensing that there was a change of date when the application
consdultation period ended, this was due to the incorrect displaying of the
statutory blue notice at the Queens Head. | produce a copy of this email as

exhibit PHO6.

v
Signature: ufﬂll_ﬂ_gﬂg?wé;ééﬂm £ ig i - N S

RESTRTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)

5¢



Page No 11 of

Continuation of Statement of: _ Paul Horton o 15

23.

24.

25.

26,

27.

On Friday 8% October 2021 at 08:54 hours | had a telephone call from the
proposed designated premise supervisor, Mr Juan Hua CHEN. The reason for
the call was to ask for my availability to have a meeting with himself in relation to

the Queens Head. Mr CHEN was asked if | could call him back to arrange the

date and he stated would ring me back after the weekend

On Monday 11" October 2021 at 09:00 hours | received a telephone call from the
proposed designated premise supervisor, Mr Juan Hua CHEN asking for a
meeting to discuss his application. An appointment was made for Daveen
BROWN Licensing Enforcement Officer for Nottinghamshire Police and myself to

attend the Queens Head for a meeting later that day.

On Monday 11" October 2021 at 11:00 hours Daveen BROWN Licensing
Enforcement Officer for Nottinghamshire Police and myself visited the Queens
Head. Present were the proposed applicants, Mr Juan Hua CHEN and Ms Mei

Mei HUANG.

| have previously met with both the proposed applicants, Mr Juan Hua CHEN
and Ms Mei Mei HUANG, on my own, with Police colleagues and with partner
agencies with regards to incidents at the premise, meetings and interventions
between February 2020 and September 2020 prior to the revocation of their

previous premise licence that took place in November 2020.
During the visit the following was discussed and observed:

My colleague Daveen BROWN asked Juan Hua CHEN what measures he had
put in place to support his new application, in which he was requesting an

extension to his termma] hour by two hours to 4am on a Friday and Saturday

77
Signature: _Paul Florton ‘/ ﬁ{ﬁl \I‘fgg_{lﬁlge Wﬁ?T%d by: } -

Stge—=+x1

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (1018)

57



Page No 12 of
Continuation of Statement of: _Paul Horton_ o 15

from his previous licence. She explained f'urther,_ due to the language barrier to
Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG so they fully understood the question.
They were asked if the CCTV system had been upgraded as previously there
had been three different systems and when requiring viewing any footage it was
very difficult and they had issues operating it. Mr CHEN replied, “No, but could

do”.

28. | asked Mr Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG if they had undertaken any
new licensing training or other relevant training to their preposed roles in the last
year. Juan Hua CHEN replied, “No, he had his licence”. | then asked Juan Hua
CHEN would he be employing any staff, that would need fraining, Juan Hua

CHEN replied, “No”.

29.  Daveen BROWN asked Juan Hua CHEN if he was offering to have SIA
registered door supervisors at the premise, to reassure customers, residents,
and the Police.

Juan Hua CHEN replied, "No, no”. He made comment to previously having
doorstaff and having struggled to find a company that wanted to continue to work

at the premise.

30. Daveen BROWN also asked Juan Hua CHEN how he intended to control the two
entrances fo the venue, afterthe problems previously reported, where intoxicated
customers were getting in through the rear garden gate and climbing over a wall.
Juan Hua CHEN stated they would not be allowed in the rear door, that only the

front door would be used, which he would monitor.

Signature: Paul Horton /%% A i i Qimessed by:
— | nl(o | )

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (10/18)




Page No 13 of
Continuation of Statement of: _ Pau] Horton ] 15

He added that he would keep people in the venue until 04:00hrs to stop problems
on street. Juan Hua CHEN struggled to explain how he planned to menitor both
front and rear entrances himseif.

31. He was asked if he had considered making the gate higher, but Mei Mei HUANG
went to the next room to return and show us a letter regarding the issues they
had had with the front gate, explaining that they had Planning issues with
Broxtowe Borough Council, so would not be making the gate higher where they

had previous issues with customers climbing over it.

32.  Juan Hua CHEN explained he wanted to obtain a new licence for the premise to
enable him to lease the premise out for someone else to manage. He confirmed
that his partner Mei Mei HUANG would remain as the Premise Licence Holder

and live in the residential part of the building with her two children.

33.  Juan Hua CHEN stated he would not be involved in running the premise and
would probably be living and working out of the area. | informed Juan Hua CHEN
that the application submitted was for him to be the Designated Premise
supervisor, Juan Hua CHEN tried to explain that this would change. Juan Hua
CHEN was asked who he planned to lease the premise to, he said he had two

people interested but he would not disclose any further details to me.

'34. It was explained to Juan Hua CHEN that Nottinghamshire Police could not
support his-application for new premise licence and for a 04:00 hour licence when
his previous licence had been revoked which terminated at 02:00 hours and
attracted disorder and anti-social behaviour, when he was not offering to make

any changes to the premise or management.

I
yryca
Signature: Pau] Horton _ % iiature qvinessed by:

RESTRICTED {when complete) MG11 (10/18)




Page No: 14 of

Continuation of ‘Statement of:  Paul Horton 15

35.

36.

37.

Juan Hua CHEN informed us, he was having a meeting with Mr John MILEY,
Licensing Manager, Broxtowe Borough Council at 14:00 hours that day to
discuss his application. | informed Juan Hua CHEN that Mr MILEY would be able

to help with his application and be able to advise him with regards to the hearing.
Daveen BROWN and | then left the premises at approximately. 12:30 hours.

During the meeting there were times language barriers was quiite difficult, but |
do believe that both Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG understood the points

that were explained, and we were also able to answer their questions.
Summary

The concerns | have should the application be granted in its entirety is the impact

to the immediate area, its residents, and the wider community.

| foresee a rise in incidents of crime and disorder, anti-social behaviour and noise
accumulating from the premises and from patrons using this venue.

Patrons would be not be able to leave the area effectively at such a late time.

There arevery limited transport links to the area in the early hours especially at
4am from taxis and buses and there are no late-night refreshment takeaway
premises in the vicinity.

If this licence was to be granted to such a late time it would cause issues after

the premise would close.

The premises would have a negative effect on the community and would put
customers, staff, members of the public in the vicinity and attending Police

Officers at risk.

Signature: _Paul Horton /-7

7

RESTRICTED (when complete) MGt1 (10/18)

6l



Page No 13 of
Continuation of Statement ofF  Paul Horton B 15

| am disappointed that the applicants previously failed to engage with myself, my
colleagues and any of the other Authorities involved. They had very little or no

control over the premises, they failed to put any safeguards in place.

| have neither trust or have confidence in the proposed applicants Premise
Licence Holder Ms Mei Mai HUANG or Designated Premise Supervisor Mr Juan

Hua CHEN and agree with the previous Licensing panels concerns and decision.

Nottinghamshire Police are of the opinion that this application in its entirety does
not promote the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of public nuisance

and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Police support licensed premises and encourage well managed, safe venues
to thrive, on considering all of the above, Nottinghamshire Police believe both the
proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei HUANG and the designated premise
supervisor Juan Hua CHEN are not fit and proper to hold a premise licence and
would lack the ability to control the premises and fully uphold all four licensing

objectives.

Nottinghamshire Police would like to object in full to the application as we have no
confidence in the proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei HUANG and the

proposed designated premise supervisor Juan Hua CHEN.

g
Signature: Paul Horton )’% %Q_Bl@lgﬁe LidhBsed by:

T —
RESTRICTED {(when com_plet_e) MG11 {10/18)



Page 176



Page 177

63




Intentionally blank

Page 178



65

00°T0 — 00:0T Aepanjes — Aeplij
00:00 — 00:0T Aepuns g Aepsiny) — Aepuopy

asnoH Jygnd

Asliaquuly peoy uolie1s
Aemjiey pue uos|an

0£:T0 — 00:0T Aepinies — Aepiid
YS1uptip —00:0T Aepuns 13 Aepsany | — Aepuoi

9SNOH 2|qnd

AalJaquipy 19ans [edeud v
1S9y SIIILD

WBUpIN — 00:TT Aepuns
00:10 —00:0T Aepanies — Aepli4
WSIUPIN — 00:0T Aepsiny | — Aepuolyj

9SNOH 31|qnd

Aspraquiny peoy weyduion /9

uu) Bels

00:2Z — 00:ZT Aepung
0£:2¢ — Q0:zT Aepanies — Aepuopn

Aspisquiny peoy weydumon /1

2snOH aljgqnd 5100y
00:Z0~— 00:0T Aepimes — Aeply
00-T0 — 00:0T Aepsinyy Aaplaquuiy 193115 UIRA 6
00:00— 00:0T Aepsaupapy — Aepuns 9SNOH 21jgng asnoydoqg-

Aajlaquury 3189435 uleA Lt — ST

00:2¢ ~00:80 Aepung — Aepuoy leq 9jed 1B USSI4 Wied

0€:6T — 00:60 Aepuns Aspsaquiny 199015 WIBIA| €€

0£:2Z — 00:60 Aepimieg - Aepuoiy Jeg psed | doys aayo) puetag uolapueq

| Ro|Iaquity] 195136 UIBIN /7 — €7

WUPA — 00:TT Aepuns — Aepuoy ieg 9jeD leg uodz

00:TQ — 00:0T Aepanies — Aepiiyg Aajsaquuy 199115 UiRA|

WYBIUPIA — 00:0T Aepuns 1g Aepsiny | — Aepuopy 3SNOH 2ljgqnd uuj ajen)

0070 — 00:S0 — Aepamies — Aepriy
0€:10 — 00:G0 — Aepsiny
0E:00 - 00:50 Aepsaupam — Aepung

3s5noH d1ygnd

Aspaquun); 199415 UIBIAl Y€
(Q3S0d0Yd) peaH suasnp

AUAIDY 3]GBSUSdTT JO W] [eufiuia)

adA] sesiwaid

SSa/PPY PUE SWEN

[OYOJ[Y JO 2]ES JO aWII] [BUIRWIID] PUE 213U UMOL AS[AS0 Uil UILIIM SaSIuald PosUool]

Page 179



Intentionally blank

Page 180



Page 181

o/




aqe |left
Intentionally blank

Page 182

b



MG11°2015

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 58; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statemenit of
Palil Horton

Age if under
18: Over 18

URN

Occupation
_ Police
(if over 18 insert 'over Licensing
189 Officer

This statement (consisting of 21 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not

believe to be true.

Signature:

Date  19/10/2020

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness detalls on rear)

1. 1 am the Police Licensing Enforcement Officer for Nottinghamshire Police based at

Mansfield Police Station. My role is to monitor incidents and liaise with Designated

Premises Supervisors (DPS), Premises Licence holders, door supervisors and

partner agencies to try to reduce alcohol related violence and disorder incidents

within licensed premises. | have been employed in this role since February 2001.

I make this statement in respect of an application to review the premises licence at

Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottinghamshire as the premises

licence holder (PLH) who is also the Designated Premise Supervisor (DPS), Mr

Juan Hua Chen, is not able to uphold the licensing objectives, namely the

prevention of crime and disorder, public nuisance and the protection of children

from harm. Mr Chen has been the premises licence holder (PLH) since 15"

December 2017.

2. Queens Head is subject to a Premises Licence 05/00219PREMCY. The licence

permits the following licensable activity

Signature:

__ Signature witnessed by:

MG11 2015

RESTRICTEL (when complete)




7C

MG11()-200

Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton ) o _ Page No 2 of 21

K3

| produce a copy of the premises licence and premises plan as exhibit PHO1.

3. As a result of this review application | have been through previous incidents that
are related to the Queens Head and have detailed those between 28" September
2019 to 25% September 2020, together with all police and partnership interactions

with the premises,

Incidents and Interactions with the Premises

4. On 28" September 2019 at 0136 hours there was a report to the Police Control
Room of a male that had been assauited, on arrival of Police Officers, they came
across a 26 year old male who kept collapsing and also fitting. The report came
from a member of public who stated the staff at the pub didn't know what they
were deoing. The injured male refused treatment from the ambulance, he had

injuries consistent with an assault. The male also refused to give his details and

The sale of aicohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Monday to Wednesday and Sunday 1000 — 0000

Thursday 1000 — 0100 (following day)

Friday — Saturday 1000 - 0200 (following day)

Regulated Entertainment : including: indoor sporting events, live music,
recorded music and performances of dance:

Monday to Wednesday and Sunday 1000 — 2330

Thursday 1000 — 0030 (following day)

Friday — Saturday 1000 - 0130 (following day)

Late Night Refreshment:

Monday to Wednesday and Sunday 2300 — 0000
Thursday 2300 — 0100 (following day)

Friday — Saturday 2300 - 0200 (foliowing day)

Opening Hours:

Monday to Wednesday and Sunday 0500 — 0030
Thursday 0500 — 0130 (following day) _
Friday — Saturday 0500 - 0230 (following day)

Signaturet

MGI1v2,0 2010 TEST 2

Signature witnessed by:




N
MG [{t)-2ul

Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton _ PageNo 3of2i

make a complaint. No one at the scene claimed to have seen anything. This
incident did not get reported by anyone at the premises. | refer to Incident No

000069-28092019.

5. On 4t December 2019 at 1901 hours Mrs Daveen Brown Police Licensing
Enforcement Officer visited the premise on a routine visit. Present were
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) Mr Juan Hua Chen and his partner Ms
Mei Mai Huang. At the time of the visit the premise was open with no customers
present, there were two children playing in the bar area aged approximately 5 and

7 years old. They were the children of the DPS.

During the visit the CCTV system was checked, this was kept in an upstairs
bedroom. It is not a condition on the Premise Licence but was found to be
displaying the incorrect time. Mrs Brown gave advice in relation to this. Mrs Brown
discussed allegations of underage drinking at the premise and relevant advice
was given to Mr Chen,

The premise licence was not on display and Mr Chen was verbaily wamed about

this. | produce a copy of the visit sheet as exhibit PHO2.

6. On 5t December 2019 at 1124 hours an email was sent to DPS Mr Juan Hua Chen,
from Mrs Daveen Brown Police Licensing Enforcement Officer the contents of the
email gave written advice in relation to her visit to the Queens Head on 4%
December 2019 in regard to the CCTV and How to operate best practice at the
premise. Advice was also given about obtaining a copy of the premise licence from
the licensing section at Broxtowe Borough Council due to the summary not being on

display. | produce a copy of the email as exhibit PHO3.

Signature: Slgnature w1tnessed by

MG v2.0 2010 TEST 2



7é
MG1ig1)-20¢

Continuation of Statement of; Pau] Horton o _ _ Page No 4 of 21

7. On 21%t December 2019 at 0323 hours a call was receivéd by the Police Control
Room from a male reporting he had been assaulted inside the Queens Head at
approximately 0030 hours on the same night. He had been hit over the head with
what he believed was a glass and was at Queens Medical Centre Nottingham
having freatment; he received 14 stitches. This was an offence of Grievous Bodily
Harm (GBH).

This incident occurred near the door inside the premises, and was seen on the
external Broxtowe Borough CCTV camera. Police Officers requested the footage
and shows at 0113hrs a male is seen striking the injured party several times. This |}
incident did not get reported by anyone at the premises. | refer to Incident No

000159-21122019.

8. On 25% December 2019 at 2359 hours the Police Control Room received a call
from Broxtowe Borough CCTV control room stating there were a group of up to 8
customers outside the Queens Head having an altercation. On arrival of Police
Officers ten minutes latéer the group had dispersed and there were no one in the

darea,

9. On 8" January 2020 at 1900 hours Mrs Daveen Brown Police Licensing
Enforcement Officer and Pc 2596 Ward visited the Queens Head to speak with Mr

Juan Hua Chen.

They discussed the recent incident on 215t December 2019 where a male had
been assaulted and glassed to his head. They explained to Mr Chen about the
importance of customers not taking glasses-and bottles outside into the street.

Mr Chen was issued a glassing warning letter with advice for using polycarbonate

vessels or similar. During this visit both Mrs Brown and PC Ward found that

Signature: . Signature witnessed by:

 RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG11 v2.0 2010 TEST 2




73
MG {ty2ut

Continuation of Statement of} Paul Horton _ __PageNo 5of 21

conversation between them and Mr Chen proved to be difficult due to a language
barrier as he spoke little English, this was a concern so Mr Chen was asked if he
understood and he nodded to the officers. | produce a copy of the warning letier

as exhibit PHO4.

10. On 25t January 2020 at 0123 hours an anonymous call was received at the
Police Control Room, stating it looked like underage persons were inside and
outside the premise on Main Street Kimberley with their drinks. | provide a copy of

Incident No 000062-25012020 for reference.

11. On 16 February 2020 at 0047 hours a call was received at the Police Control
Room from a member of public reporting a fight inside the Queens Head. They
reported a large group of males between 10 and 20 fighting with bottles and a bar
stool being used as a weapon. Some of the group left and were seen to be fighting
in the street. On Police Officers arrival all persons had left the area and there were

no fighting on the street. | refer to Incident No 0037_16022020.

12. On 27t February 2020 at 1345 hours | visited the Queens Head, present were Mr

Juan Hua Chen and his partner Ms Mei Mai Huang.

The reason for my visit was to discuss the incident that had taken place on 16"
February 2020 inside the Queens Head where disorderly behaviour had taken
place and glasses had been thrown. This was discussed with Mr Chen who stated
there had been a problem.

He was given strict advice in relation to allowing disorderly behaviour to occur. He

was also given advice about reporting incidents to the Police as this one in

particular had been reported by a member of the public. | asked Mr Chen if the

_ Signature witnessed by:

RICTED (wi

Signature;

MG11 v2.0 2000 TEST 2 en.complete)



74

MG 11{E)-20¢

Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton Page No 60f21

CCTV system could be viewed, he agreed. He took me to an upstairs first floor
bedroom located to the rear of the building; on the floor of the room was a CCTV
DVR recorder. The system showed playback footage recorded for 9 days with 8
cameras showing on the monitor. | was unable to view any footage for the
incident. Mr Cheén then explained that he had another CCTV system and took me
to a disused function room located upstairs to the front of the building. The second
CCTV DVR recorder was viewed by myself and showed an additional 6 cameras
on the monitor.

| explained to Mr Chen | wished to view the CCTV footage for the 16% February |
2020. After 45 minutes of viewing on the monitor the footage could not be found. |
explained this to Mr Chen and told himthis was not acceptable.

The footage showed a time of 0702 hours on 16' February 2020 and the
premises were busy with people. A karaoke taking place in the downstairs bar
area. Mr Chen was asked whether the time displayed was correct Mr Chen replied
he didn’t know. Again he was informed that he needed to correct this.

At this stage Mr Chen was asked to find the incident; after some time he
succeeded. The monitor time was viewed between 0827 and 0830 hours which
we knew to be incorrect. The incident occurred in the downstairs bar area and
showed a scuffle between approximately 10 customers and confirmed that no
glasses being used as a weapon. Other customers present had to get out of the
way of the people fighting and at one stage a male picks up a bar stool to use as a
weapon. Staff are not seen to ask anyone involved to leave and do not call the
police,

Mr Chen was given clear advice in relation to his CCTV system displaying the

correct time of day and how confusing this was as demonstrated trying to find this

Signature: Signature witnessed-by: .
_ RESTRICTED {when complete)

MG1Lv2.02010 TEST 2




75
MG LEI(t)-2u(

Continuation of Statement of: ~_ Paul Horton Page No 7 of21

incident. His CCTV system time was approximately 8 hours fast. During the visit |
took a photograph of the CCTV monitor displaying the incorrect time.

[ produce a copy of the visit sheet and a photograph as exhibit PHOS.

13. On 15% March 2020 at 0102 hours Police Control Room received a call from a
female customer who was outside the Queens Head. She had been inside the
pub, a short time before and a male had been filming up her skirt. The female’s
friend had grabbed the mobile phone and the male had been ejected believed by
some customers but was outside the pub causing issues, shouting etc. The male
then went inside the venue causing further problems.

The male was dealt with by Police Officers on their arrival. | refer to Incident No

004215032020 provided for your reference.

14. There were no reported incidents or visits to the Queens Head for during the
period from 15" March 2020 to 1%t August 2020. From 23" March 2020 Covid 19
restrictions in relation to licensed premises took place and the premise was closed
until a relaxation of restrictions took place and licensed premises were able re-

open on 4" July 2020.

15. On 15t August 2020 at 0309 hours there was a call to the Police Control Room
from a male reporting he had been assaulted inside the Queens Head between
0030 hours and 0100 hours on the same day. This started in the gent’s toilets with
the assault taking place in the beer garden. The male sustained injuries of a
fractured cheek and eye socket resulting in an offence of grievous bodily harm

(GBH).

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

MGLI v2.0 2010 TEST 2



/E

MG 1(E)-20L

Continuation of Statement-of: Paul Horton B Page No 8 of21

This incident had not been reported by staff at the Queens Head unfortunately
there were no door staff working ‘at the premise and no staff supervising the beer
garden area that could have assisted or prevented this incident taking place. | refer

to Incident No 0142_01082020.

16. An email was received from DC 2418 Penn the investigating officer for the incident
that occurred on 15t August 2020. The email highlights his visit to the premises on
19% August 2020 whilst investigating this incident.

DC Penn recovered CCTV footage that shows a large disorder within the
premises that goes on for approximately four minutes with no intervention from
staff and no phone call to the Police. The staff can be seen cleaning up after the
incident. It appears that from the footage there is little control over their customer’s
behaviour in the premises.

| produce a copy of an email as exhibit PHO6 and witness statement from DC

2418 Penn as exhibit PHO7.

17. On 27 August 2020 at 0134 hours the police control room received a call from a
member of public stating that there were approximately 30 people fighting in the
street and glasses being smashed. 1t was reported that some of these people
involved had come from the Queens Head and that they were able to leave with
glasses in their hand. It was also reported from a customer inside the pub that a
lady described as owning the pub was shouting to the customers for them to get
out.

The police control room received a further three calls to this disturbance from
members of the public and Incident numbers 0094_02082020, 0097_02082020,

0101_02082020 and 0105_02082020 refer and are included.

Signature: Signature witnessed by: _

MGT1 v2.0 2010 TEST 2



MGT {1201,

Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton _ Page No 9 of 21

On arrival of Police Officers a male was spoken too with an eye injury who stated
that there were throwing of glasses and then a fight started with multiple people
involved; he went on to say that persons trying to stop the fights got injured. At
approximately 0230 hours Police Officers resumed after clearing a lot of glass
from the roadway.

| produce a copy of the witness statement from PC 3581 Stackhouse as exhibit

PHOS.

18. On 4t August 2020 at 1430 hours | attended the Queens Head in company with
Police Sergeant 3541 Bryan and PC2596 Ward | met Mr Chen and Ms Huang.
The purpose for the visit was to discuss the incidents of the previous weekend on
15t and 279 August 2020. The discussion that took place was very demanding as it
was difficult for me to understand what Mr Chen was saying due to a language
barrier. On discussion with the Mr Chen over the incident, he refused to accept
that there were any issues from the Queens Head as the fighting had occurred on
the street. | informed him that it had been reported that his customers had been

involved and had left his premise with glasses and taken them out into the street.

] asked to view the CCTV for the 2™ of August 2020 of which Mr Chen agreed. On
viewing the footage | noticed that the time displayed was still incorrect, it was two
hours fast. The footage showed there were approximately 20 customers present,
who in my opinion, were acting in a boisterous manner. At the same time |
sighted on the footage that there were customers leaving the Queens Head with
glasses and drinking on the pavement. At no stage did either Mr Chen or Ms

Huang make any efforts to prevent this from happening.

Signature: __ Signature witnessed by:

RESTRICTE}

(wien complete)

MG v2.0 2010 TEST-2



7€
MG E(£)-200
Page No 10of '
Continuatioin of Statement of: Paui Horton 21

Mr Chen was given strict advice in relétion to preventing customers leaving the
Queens Head with glasses enabling them to drink in the street.
During this meeting, further issues and options were discussed to assist in the
safe running of the premises, to prevent further issues of disorder and Anti-Social
Behaviour occurring. Mr Chen was advised to:
e have 2 Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered door supervisors on duty
on a Friday and Saturday from 2100 hours until the premise closed.
s the use of polycarbonate (plastic) glasses to be used on a Friday and
Saturday from 2000 hours until they closed. {
e any bottled drinks to be decanted into polycarbonate (plastic) glasses on a
Friday and Saturday from 2000 hours until they closed.
e no drinks to be taken outside onto the streset.
o effective signage to be put on the front doors and around the premise
advising customers "No:drinks to be taken outside”.
o strict age checks to be carried out and adopt a challenge 25 policy.
Mr Chen agreed to carry out my advice but was reluctant to employ door staff due
to the cost, | emphasised to Mr Chen that it was important to have door supervisors
to help in the safe running of the premise and to help them manage the premise. |
had to explain to him that door supervisors needed to be licensed by the SIA but Mr
Chen didn’'t seem to understand this.
| advised Mr Chen that it would assist him to reduce incidents by closing the
premise earlier than his licence allowed but he categorically refused to close early,
citing the reason for this as their busiest time was between midnight and 0100hrs.

Before finishing my visit | explained to Mr Chen again how important it was to

have doorstaff for the forthcoming weekend, | assisted him in finding a doorstaff

Signature: . Signature witnessed by:

'RESTRICEED {wiien complete)

MG 11 v2.0 2080 TEST 2




MGTEt)-20C
Page No 11 of
Contiriuation of Statément of! Paul Horton 21

company and gave him some details of different companies that provide such a
service. | helped him send an email to a doorstaff company asking for their
assistance for the weekend.

| also helped Mr Chen with writing A4 posters as a temporary measure stating no
glasses to be taken outside.

On leaving, Mr Chen was issued with a glass related warning letter in relation to
the incident on 2™ August 2020 with advice for using polycarbonate vessels or
similar and this was fully explained to him.

| produce a copy of the glass related warning lefter as exhibit PHO9, witness
statement from PC 2596 Ward as exhibit no PH10 and witness statement from PS

3541 Bryan as exhibit PH11.

19. On 5% August 2020 at 0929 hours | sent an email to the Mr Chen outlining the
meeting we had on 4" August 2020 at the premises.
At 1002 hours | received a reply to the email from Mr Chen showing a photograph
that he had put the posters up that had been produced during my visit on 4" August
2020 at the Queens Head.
On 6" August 2020 at 1030 hours | made a telephone call to Bret McMann Area
Manager for Professional Security doorstaff company after he had left a message in
relation to contact from Mr Chen. He had found it very difficult to understand Mr
Chen; 1 explained the necessity for the premise to have doorstaff.
At 2129 hours ) received an email from Mr Chen stating that he could not find any
doorstaff and no one wanted to work at the. Queens Head. This included a photo of

a hand written poster that he had displayed on the window of the Queens Head.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:
[ ) a

MGIT v2.0 2010 TEST 2



8(
_ MG 1{1)-20(
Page No 12of
Continuation of Statement of' Paul Horton _ o 21

At 2326 hours | received an email from Bret McMann Area Manager for
Professional Security doorstaff company stating that they were unable to supply
doorstaff for the forthcoming weekend and Mr Chen was aware.

On 7% August 2020 at 0955 hours | sent an email to Mr Chen stressing how
important it was for him to find a suitable doorstaff company to work at the Queens
Head.

At 1107 hours | sent an email to Bret McMann Area Manager for Professional
Security Doorstaff Company in reply to them stating that they were unable to supply
doorstaff for the forthcoming weekend but confirmed Mr Chen still needed doorstaff,
for the following weekend. | produce copies of the exchange of emails between

myself and Mr Chen as exhibit PH12

20. On 7% August 2020 between 1220 hours and 1300 hours the Queens Head was
visited by Inspector S Riley, Borough Policing Commander for Broxtowe Borough
and Police Sergeant 3541 Bryan, Mr Chén was present. Mr Chen was advised
about the use of polycarbonate glasses and controlling access into the pub and that

he needed to close if there were any trouble at the premises.

21. On 8" August 2020 at 0236 hours the police control room received a call from a
member of public reporting that within the last 60 minutes of the call, they had
been assaulted in the beer garden of the Queens Head.

This incident was not reported at the time of the incident by anyone from the

premise. Incident No 0145_08082020 is provided for your reference.

22. On 16" August 2020 at 0123 hours the police control room received a call from a.

member of public reporting a fight outside the Queens Head. They stated there

Signature: _ Signature witnessed by:

_ RESTRICTED (when complete)

MGI1'v2.02010 TEST 2



81
MG1 1§0)-2t0
Page No 13 of

Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton N 21

were about 30 people involved; the caller could hear people screaming and glass
breaking.

On Police investigation CCTV from Broxtowe Borough Council showed a male
being kicked to the floor by two offenders.

A further call was received from a member of public at 0127 hours stating they
could hear screaming and shouting from a large group. | provide Incident No

0063_16082020 and Incident No 0067_16082020 for your information.

23. On 16th August 2020 at 1900 hours Police Sergeant 3541 Bryan visited the Queens
Head, present was Mr Chen and Ms Mei Mai Huang. PS 3541 Bryan expressed
concerns in relation fo the operating standards afier viewing the CCTV footage for
the incident on the 16" August 2020.

PS 3541 Bryan observed the main offender inside the premise before and after the
incident took place.
PS 3541 Bryan stated that glasses were still being taken out of the premises and that
although there were one member of doorstaff on the front door, there was no
supervision in the beer garden area. There were issues in relation to large numbers
of customers leaving at one time which would be-a contributing factor to the disorder
and noise outside. There were also no Covid 19 precautions in place, no social

distancing amongst customers, use of hand sanitiser or track and trace.

24.0n 227 August 2020 at 0124 hours the police control room received a call from a
member of public reporting a fight outside the Queens Head involving a large group
of people. On Police Officers attendance they spoke with a female behind the bar at
the Queens Head who stated no one had been fighting. A further call was received

the following morning at 0925 hours by a local resident complaining about the

Signature: __ Signature witnessed by:

N » P-V-T-W. N e
- RESTRICTED (wi

en complete)

MG11v2.02010 TEST 2




8z
MG11(t)-20(
Page No 14 of
Continuation: of Statement of: _ Paul Horton _ 21

incident earlier and that customers were fighting in the street, the same as the week
before. | provide Incident No 0058 22082020 and Incident No 0200 22082020 for

your information.

25. On 27" August-at 1200 hours | visited the Queens Head with Mr J Miley, Licensing
Manager Broxtowe BC, Sarah Steventon Licensing Officer Broxtowe BC and Mrs J
Jones, Environmental Health Officer, Broxtowe BC. Present was Mr Chen and Ms |
Mei Mai Huang.

On this visit we conducted a walk around the premises, during this we came across
two empty drugs bags in the beer garden, | pointed these out to Mr Chen who in my
opinion seemed uninterested in this matter and gave me the impression that he was
unaware of their relevance.

| viewed three separate CCTV systems during the visit of which all had incorrect
times displayed. Previously | have advised Mr Chen on numerous occasions
regarding this issue fo which he has never followed my advice. | further discussed
issues surrounding the beer garden and wall that surrounds it. He was advised to
keep the rear gate closed and to put measures in place to stop his customers
climbing in and out of the beer garden and that he would have better control of his !
premise if access was only gained through the main entrance.

Advice was given regarding lack of door supervisors at the premise on a Friday and
Saturday. Mrs J Jones gave Mr Chen advice in relation to Covid 19 precautions and
measures that needed to be put in place as there was noné at present.

An action plan was then discussed with Mr Chen. The aim of an action plan was to
assist with current problems and prevent further issues arising at the premises and

recommend measures to be put in place. This plan included a number of

recomimendations including early closure to the premise including the beer garden;

Signature: S]g;nature witnessed by:
RESTRIC TED (when complete)

MGET v2.0 2000 TEST 2



83
MGT 1)z
Page No 15 of
Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton 21

the use of SIA registered doorstaff to identify hotspots areas and to assist in a
reduction of incidents at the premise and to display effective signage advising
customers of various measures. During the discussions Mr Chen accepted some
recommendations but refused to consider closing the beer garden or premise any
earlier than its licensing hours.

This document was signed by Mr Chen. | produce a copy of the action plan as exhibit

PH13.

26. On 29" August 2020 at 0113 hours the police controf room received a call from East
Midiand Ambulance Service control room that a passing ambulance was reporting
approximately 50 people in the street, gathered outside the door to the Queens
Head.

On Police arrival there were numerous people in the street. A short while after
Police Officers saw a fight taking place through the window of the Queens Head;
these officers were unable o get into the pub due to the door being locked.
Broxtowe Borough Council CCTV reported pecple in the street climbing over the six
foot wall to the pub to gain access to the beer garden.

A female member of staff then asked Police Officers for their assistance in getting
customers out of the pub. The pub was eventually cleared of its customers who
were reluctant to leave, customers remained in the street where they started
‘causing disorder that resulted in arrests for breach of the peace and two Police
Officers were unfortunately assaulted. | refer to Incident No 0048_29082020 for

your information.

Signature: _ Signature witnessed by:

RESTRICTEL (when complete)

MGI1 v2.0 2010 TEST 2



g4
MG11{1)-20(
Page No 16.of
Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton _ _ 21

| produce a copy of a witness statement of PC 2134 Brown as exhibit PH14 and a
copy of PC Brown’s body worn video footage as exhibit PH15. | produce a copy of a

witness statement of PS 2561 Platt as exhibit PH16.

27. On 1%t September 2020 at 1400 hours | visited the Queens Head to discuss the
incident that took place on 29" August 2020, present was Mr Chen and Ms: Mei Mai
Huang.
| viewed two CCTV systems one that covered the bar area and the other the beer
garden. Mr Chen stated he had been stood at the door and asked customers to |
leave, he also stated there were customers present on that night that were just
stood around not drinking .and in his opinion were there to cause trouble. Mr Chen
was advised to ask customers to leave if he was not happy with their behaviour.
From viewing the beer garden CCTV it showed customers climbing over the fence
and gate to get into this area from Main Street, he was again advised that this
should not happen and measures should be in place to stop it immediately.

[ again reiterated the benefits of having door supervisors.

| strongly advised Mr Chen to close the beer garden at midnight on a Friday and |
Saturday night of which he agreed, but when asked to stop serving alcohol at 0100
hours and be closed by 0130 hours, he refused. | explained that this was to assist in
the dispersal of customers and to reduce the incidents at the premise and he
refused once again. This demonstrates a defiance to work in parinership with
Nottinghamshire Police.

Mr Chen was also told that by not putting in additional measures to reduce incidents

he could find it to lead to an application to review the premise licence. At this stage

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

MGIT v2.0201G6 TEST 2




85

MGTi(t)-20C

Page No 17 of

Continuation of Statement oft Paul Horton 21

28.

29.

30.

Mr Chen'’s demeanour changed and he became irate and dismissive telling me he

did not want to see me again.

On 3 September 2020 at 0900 hours -an email was sent to Mr Chen outlining the
visit from myself on 1t Séptember, this also suggested that Mr Chen apply to vary
the premise licence to reduce closing times and add conditions. | produce a copy of

an email as exhibit PH17.

On 34 September 2020 at 1430 hours | viewed the Broxiowe Borough Council
CCTV system covering Kimberley Town Centre for the incident that occurred on

29t August 2020.

| viewed footage between 0030 hours and 0230 hours. The footage showed a lot of
people queuing in the street to get into the Queens Head, people climbing in and
out the beer garden via the wall. There were also people causing disorder in the
street with bottles and glasses. It shows Mr Chen let two customers in the front door

with a bottle and a glass. | produce a copy of this CCTV as exhibit PH18.

On 4t September 2020 at 1330 hours | visited the Queens Head with Mr J Miley,
Licensing Manager Broxtowe BC and Mrs J Jones, Environmental Health Officer,
Broxtowe BC. Also present was Pc 2134 Brown who recorded the meeting on his
Police body worn video. Present was Mr Chen and Ms Mei Mai Huang.

The purpose of the meeting was to explain the email sent on 3" September 2020

and the proposed variation to the premise licence.

Signature: ____ Signature witnessed by:
() ()

MG v2.02010 TEST 2




8¢
MG 120
Page No 18 of
Continuation of Statement oft Paul Horton 21

At the meeting Mr Chen was served with an Improvement Notice under the Health
and Safety at Work Act 1974 in relation to having no Covid 19 measures in place by

Mrs J Jones.

31. On 7" September 2020 at 1335 hours | received an email from Mr Jeff Hutchison of
Burgess Security who had supplied doorstaff to the Queens Head during the
weekend of 4" and 5™ September 2020. This company were also working at the
Gate Inn directly opposite.

The email states Mr Hutchison had concerns expressed to him from his staff ¢
regarding the Queens Head. | produce a copy of an email from Mr J Hutchison

Burgess Security as exhibit PH19.

32. On 11t September 2020 between 2300 hours and midnight a number of visits in
Kimberley Town Centre were carried out by PC 2903 Johnson as part of
Nottinghamshire Police’s strategy to patrol licensed premises during the Covid 19
pandemic.

PC 2903 Johnson re-visited the Queens Head again on 121" September 2020 and 1{
refer to Incident No 0920_11092020 for your information. | produce a copy of a

witness statement from PC. 2903 Johnson as exhibit PH20.

33. On 18" September 2020 at 1700 hours the Queens Head was visited by Naseem
Begum a Fire Safety inspector from Nofttinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service.
As a result of the information regarding fire doors being locked on 16™" September

2020. Mr Chen was advised and a warning letter was issued on 22" September

2020. I produce a copy of the Fire Safety Warning Letter as exhibit PH21.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:
MG1] v2.02010TEST2 4 .:f i RESTR[(,T hD (W nen co m P'lﬁe te) i "



87
MG11{ty=zun

Page No 19 of

Continuation of Statement of’ Paul Horton _ ) 2]

34.

35.

36.

On 20t September 2020 Police Sergeant 3616 Sisson was on duty in the Kimberley
conducting licensed premise visits.

At approximately 0050hrs he visited the Queens Head after being outside for a
while before in a marked Police vehicle, and observed various issues that were
concerning. These included breaches of numerous Covid 18 regulations. He also
noticed people climbing over the wall and gate into the beer garden from the Main
Street. | produce a copy of this witness. statement from Pc 3616 Sisson as exhibit

PH22.

On 25" September 2020 a Closure Notice under Covid 19 legislation Was issued to
Mr Chen and Ms Huang by Nottinghamshire County Council. This took effect from
25t September 2020 and to continue until 23 October at 1800 hours. | produce a

copy of the Coronavirus Closure Notice as exhibit PH22 for your information.

On 19t October 2020 at 0653 hours | received an email from Mr Chen; this email
was difficult to understand and mentioned issues surrounding door staffing, CCTV
and a mention of drugs. This is the first communication | have received from Mr
Chen since the application to review the premise licence was submitted on 18t

September 2020. | produce a copy of this email for your reference as exhibit PH23.

Summary

| have concerns that the Premises Licence Holder is seriously undermining the
licensing objectives. Mr Chen has shown a blatant disregard for authority and has

not continued to operate the premise in a safe and responsible manner.

Signature;

MG11 2.0 2010 TEST 2

_ Signature witnessed by:

'RESTRICTEL {wien




8¢
MG11(6)-20(
Page No 20 of
Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton _ o 21

Mr Chen has failed to take notice of partnership advice gi.ven to him. The Police
support and encourage well managed, safe licensed premises to thrive at all times.
Mr Chen has demonstrated a clear violation for the licensing objectives. He has also
disregarded the Coronavirus Regulations during the current pandemic that has
resulted in the premises being closed under these sanctions by Nottinghamshire
County Council Public Heaith.

Nottinghamshire Police believe that in order to rectify issues at the premises
surrounding crime and disorder and to uphold the licensing objectives we would
request the Licensing Authority to consider the following:

1.) Reduce the times that licensable activities take place so they cease at midnight
Amendment to times:

s Monday to Sunday (10:00am to Midnight for Sale of Alcohol, Regulated
Entertainment and Late:Night Refreshment Monday to Sunday (10:00am to
12:30am Opening hours of the premises)

2.) Add additional conditions to promote best practice namely:

¢ A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and maintained at the
premises. Cameras shall cover the entrance and exit to the premises and all areas
where the sale/supply and consumption of alcohol takes place.
Equipment shall be maintained in good working order and
Be of evidential quality and produce images in all lighting conditions;

Indicate the correct time and date;
Be retained for 31 days;
Sufficient staff will be trained to use the system;

The original images will be made available for inspection upon reasonable request
to Officers of responsible authorities.

Copies of the recordings shall be provided in a format which can be viewed on
readily available equipment without the need for specialist sofiware.

e A'minimum of two S!A licensed door supervisors shall be employed at the
premises on Friday & Saturday evenings from 2000 hours until close when the
premises are offering licensable activities. A bound and sequentially numbered
book or electronic record shall be kept at the premises. This book shall contain
the names, addresses, dates of birth, full SIA licence number(s) (16 digits) and
hours worked of all door supervisors employed on any day. The book shall be
retained at the premises for at least 12 months and shall be made available for

Signature: _ . Signature witnessed by:

_RESTRICTLED {wiren complete)

MGE v2.0 2010 TEST 2




89

MG1.1(t)-20C

Page No 21 of

Continuation of Statement of: Paul Horton 21

3.)

inspection and copying by the Police, SIA or any other authorised person
immediately upon request.

- Alcoholic and other drinks: may not be removed from the premises save for the

consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

A bound and sequentially paginated incident book or electronic record shall be
kept to record ali instances of disorder, damage to property and personal injury at
the premises. This book shall be made available for inspection and copying by
the Police or any other authorised person upon request and all such books shall
be retained at the premises for at least 12 months.

All members of staff shall be fully trained in the retail sale of alcohol. The training
shail be on-going and each member of staff shall be reviewed every six months.
All details of the level of training will be recorded in a bound and sequentially
paginated book or electronic record. This information shall be made available for
inspection and copying by the Police or any other authorised person on request
and ali such books shall be retained at the premises for at least 12 months.

The outside drinking area shall be closed by midnight and all customers to have
vacated this area by this time.

A Challenge 25 or simifar policy will be implemented and enforced at all

times. Any person who appears to be under 25 years of age shall not be allowed
to purchase alcohol unless they produce an acceptable form of photo
identification. (E.g. a passport or driving licence, Military ID or PASS accredited
card.)

Challenge 25 noticés will be displayed in prominent positions throughout the
premises.

Removal of Juan Hua Chen as the Designated Premises Supervisor

A revocation has been considered due to Juan Hua Chen being both DPS and sole:
Premise Licence holder, however, Nottinghamshire Police are confident that if a
competent DPS was put in place at the premises, the licence could be complied with.
We would not request a revocation at this time, but we do support the Licensing panels

decisions for revocation if they wish to make it.

Signature:

MG v2.0 2010 TEST 2




Page 204

9(



Page 205

91



Intentionally blank

Page 206



93

¥ Broxtowe
3 Borough
COUNCIL

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS HEARING PANEL

DECISION OF HEARING

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requiations 2005

Applicant:

Premises:

Hearing date and time:

Hearing place:

Constitution of the Panel:

Officers present:

Responsible Authorities
Present:

Premises Licence Holder:

Designated Premises
Supervisor:

Application:

Decision:

Chief Constable, Nettinghamshire Police
(Represented by Katie Buckley, Legal Representative)

Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottirigham,
NG16 2LL

10 November 2020 at 10.00am

Broxtowe Borough Council
Virtual Meeting held via Microsoft Teams

Cllr D Bagshaw (Chairman)
Clir D Grindell
Cllir P Simpson

Angela Edwards (Legal Advisor)

John Miley (Licensing Manager)
Arron Beckworth (Democratic Services Officer)

Environmental Health, Broxtowe Borough Council
(Represented by Suzanne Hickey)

Mr Juan Hua Chen (Neither present, nor represented)

Mr Juan Hua Chen (Neither present, nor represented)

851 Licensing Act 2003 — Application for review of a
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 05/00219PREMCYV dated
29t July 2005 relating to the Queens Head, 34 Main

Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL be

REVOKED in its entirety

Page 1 of 6
Page 207



oY

PROCEDURAL NOTE

The hearing of the application was held virtually in"accordance with the Local
Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority
and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED that the hearing should proceed with the press and
public excluded as the public interest in doing so outweighed the public interest in the
hearing taking place in public.. The reason for this was the sensitivity of the
information disclosed within the exhibits to the evidence bundle and discussed in the
course of the hearing.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor neither attended nor
arranged for representation at the hearing. After hearing submissions with regard to

the steps taken to bring the hearing to Mr Chen’s attention, and to offer support and
guidance, the Hearing Panel RESOLVED to proceed with the hearing in his @bsence
pursuant to Regulation 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. (

Introductions were made and the procedure for the hearing was outlined to those
present. |t was confirmed that all members of the Hearing Panel had read the
evidence provided and had viewed the CCTV footage.

It was explained that when all parties had made their representations, the hearing
would close and the Hearing Panel would retire to make their decision. Thereafter,
the written decision would be sent out 1o all parties within 5 working days of the
hearing. All persons present agreed that they understood the purpose of the hearing
and the procedure that would be adopted.

Once the Hearing Panel were satisfied that a fair hearing had been held, the Chair
closed the hearing. The Hearing Panel then immediately retired to make their
decision and sought advice from the Legal Advisor as required.

FINDINGS OF FACT ¢

An application for a review of Premises Licence Number 05/00219PREMCYV, under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, was received on the 18" September 2020 in
respect of the Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL (‘the
Premises”).

The Applicant explained the reasons for their application and highlighted particular
incidents of serious crime and disorder that they demonstrated were associated with the
Premises.

The Hearing Panel were advised that the Premises were a real cause of concern to the
Applicant, and that the management and control of the Premises fell far below a
reasonable standard. This irresponsible management and lack of control was
undermining the licensing objectives and causing a risk to customers, staff, members
of the public and police officers attending the Premises.

Page 2 of 6
Page 208



The Applicant advised that, as a Responsible Authority, they always tried to work with
businesses to assist them to promote the licensing objectives and manage licensed
premises effectively and responsibly.

The Applicant outlined the measures and interventions that they had taken to try and
resclve the problems that were occurring at the Premises. They had worked in
partnership with other agencies and had taken an incremental approach, using the
statutory tools available. It was submitted that Mr Chen had received ample warnings,
support, guidance and time in order to rectify the problems his premises were causing.

The Applicant highlighted evidence that demonstrated Mr Chen exercised little to no
contro! over the Premises, and that he was reluctant to engage with the authorities when
they tried to assist him. The CCTV footage was noted as clearly demonstrating this,
together with the resultant need for an extensive police presence to control anti-social
behaviour and crime and disorder, both inside the Premises and also when it spilled out
onto the street.

It was explained that police officers atiending incidents at the Premises had identified
underage individuals, and also that Mr Chen had failed to contact the emergency
services when crimes were in progress.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence that the Applicant assisted Mr Chen to obtain door
staff and that the situation improved considerably on the occasion they were present.
Unfortunately, however, Mr Chen failed to maintain this protection. It was noted that it
was, in fact, the security company that refused to provide further door staff due to the
poor management of the Premises and lack of COVID-19 measures in place.

The Applicant stated that Mr Chen's attitude and willingness to work with the authorities
‘was poor. Whilst he occasionally complied, he was often aggressive and unwilling to
make changes, particularly if there was any resuliant cost to him. The Applicant had
advised Mr Chen, on several occasions, to ciose the Premises early to avoid probiems
being caused by customers arriving to continue to drink after other licensed premises in
the area had closed. It was noted that Mr Chen refused to do.this for financial reasons,
stating that it was his busiest time.

The Applicarit explained that the lack of effective management of the Premises had
adversely impacted on police resources, requiring the deployment of additional officers
and also the instigation of dispersal powers pursuant to the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime
and Policing Act 2014, This had a detrimental effect on policing the rest of the borough.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence from the Police Licensing Enforcement Officer that
the assistance and guidance given and offered to Mr Chen was well above what they
would usually give or expect to have to give. The officer further stated that in his 19
years of experience working in the role, the Premises was one of the worst he had seen.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence from the Chief Environmental Health Oificer of
Broxtowe Borough Council (“the Council”) as to their involvement and how they had
worked jointly with the Applicant and other authorities to {ry and resolve the problems
being caused.

Page 3 of 6
Page 209

95



The Chief Environmental Health Officer explained the statutory measures and controls
that it had been necessary to put in place to ensure public safety, due to Mr Chen's
inconsistent and inadequate responses to their concerns. It was noted that an
incremental approach, using various legislative tools, had been taken, which ultimately
resulted in a Direction being made by the Chief Executive of Nottinghamshire County
Council to close the premises pursuant to the Health Protection (Coronavirus,
Restrictions) (England) (No.3) Regulations 2020.

The Hearing Panel was advised that this closure had since been reviewed and remains
in place as insufficient progress has been made to allow it to be removed.

The Chief Environmental Health Officer explained the efforts they had made to provide
support and guidance to Mr Chen in an attempt to avoid formal action. Unfortunately,
he had proved unable/unwilling to take the necessary steps, even failing to put in place
simple management controls that would not incur any cost.

The Licensing Manager of the Council advised the Hearing Panel that the only
representation received from Mr Chen was “do what you have to do”.

THE DECISION OF THE HEARING PANEL

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED by a UNANIMQUS decision that Premises Licence
Number 05/00219PREMCY dated 29% July 2005 relating to the Queens Head, 34 Main
Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL be REVOKED in its entirety.

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

In reaching its decision, the Hearing Panel had due regard to the Council's Statement
of Licensing Policy, the s182 Government Guidance, the four licensing objectives, the
Licensing Act 2003 and thé Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

The Hearing Panel listened carefully to the oral representations made during the hearing
and considered them in detail, together with all of the relevant written representations
received and the CCTV footage.

During the hearing, and upon consideration of the evidence, the Heating Pane! were

mindful of the fact that English was not Mr Chen’s first language. The Hearing Panel

were satisfied, however, that the additional support and guidance offered by the
authorities throughout their dealings with Mr Chen was more-than sufficient to ensure
that he suffered no prejudice or discrimination in this regard. The Hearing Panel was
satisfied that Mr Chen properly understood these proceedings, and the preceding
enforcement actions of the authorities, and had been given every oepportunity to be
involved. The Hearing Panel formed the view that Mr Chen’s lack of engagement was
his own ififormed choice.

The Hearing Panel found there was significant evidence that demonstrated a causal
connection linking the anti-social behaviour, crime, disorder and nuisance that was
oceurring to the Premises.

Page 4 of 6
Page 210

9¢



The Hearing Panel found the evidence overwhelmingly demonstrated the Premises
were having a negative effect on the community, and putting customers, staff, members
of the public in the vicinity and attending police officers at risk. The Hearing Panel had
no doubt that neighbours were adversely affected and that harassment, alarm and
distress was being caused.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied the evidence clearly demonstrated Mr-Chen had very
little or no control over the Premises, and that he had shown very little concern for the
problems emanating from his premises and the consequences thereof.

The Hearing Panel found it completely unacceptable that Mr Chen prioritised his own
personal gain overand above the licensing objectives by refusing to close the Premises
early when requested to do so by the authorities. Further, the Hearing Panel considered
that Mr Chen's refusal and reluctance to co-operate with the authorities overall was
wholly unreasonable and irresponsible in the circumstances.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied that the authorities had taken a reasonable stepped
approach in their use of enforcement measures to try and resolve the problems at the
Premises. They considered that Mr Chen had been given plenty of warnings and advice
on the steps needed to improve, but that he had failed to respond adequately. They
were satisfied that review of the Premises Licence was an appropriate and proportionate
step.

The Hearing Panel noted that despite very serious action being necessary, namely the
ultimate closure of the Premises, Mr Chen had still not put appropriate measures and
safeguards in place. The Hearing Panel acknowledged that the closure had been
effected as a result of non-compliance with COVID-19 legislative requirements, but
found there was significant evidence to demonstrate that these additional requirements
had merely exacerbated the situation, and that the licensing objectives were being
undermined despite this,

The Hearing Panel was disappointed to note Mr Chen's failure to engage in the hearing
and found this aftitude to be consistent with the evidence submitted by the authorities.
Accordingly, the Hearing Panel formed the view that this attitude demonstrated a
complete disregard for authority and willingness to change. The Hearing Panel had no
confidence that Mr Chen was competent as either a Premises Licence Holder or a
Designated Premises Supervisor.

The Hearing Panel found. that Mr Chen’s actions and failure to act were undermining
every licensing objective.

The Hearing Panel considered, at length, all of the options available to them, and, in
particular, whether any action less than revocation would be sufficient and proportionate
to resolve the problems at the Premises. However, given the serious nature of the
evidence presented; the fact that the authorities had already taken a stepped approach;,
and the lack of co-operation by Mr Chen to a significant degree, being both the Premises
Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor, the Hearing Panel felt the
only appropriate action was to revoke the Premises Licence in its entirety.

Page 5 of 6
Page 211

97




9¢

In making this decision the Hearing Panel were mindful of the serious impact this would
have on Mr Chen, but gave precedence to their duty to ensure promotion of the licensing
objectives and to act in the best interests of the community. On balance, bearing in
mind all of the evidence before them, the Hearing Panel were satisfied that revocation
of the Premises:Licence was proportionate and the only appropriate action to take.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates' Court within 21 days from the date on
which the parties are notified of the determination of the decision of the Hearing Panel.

Signed:
Dated: 10™ NOVEMBER 2020

Page 6 of 6
Page 212




Page 213

99



Page 214



Horton, Paul

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachmenits:

Categories:

John Miley
Licensing Manager
Public Protection Division

Broxtowe Borough Council

" Tel: 0115917 3752

John Miley <John.Miley@broxtowe.gov.uk>
06 Septernber 2021 12:05

Horton; Paul

Queens Head Kimbérley Blue Notice
Queens Head Notice,jpg

Red Category

iohn. miley@broxtowe.gov.uk

Disclaimer

This.email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is.strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error please contact Broxtowe Borough Council on Customerservices@broxtowe.gov.uk or telephone 0115 917
7777. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under current legislation, the contents may be
monitored and will be retained. The contents of the email may have to be disclosed in response to a request. This
disclaimer confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses..

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 215
1

101






103

Page 217



Page 218

104



105

Horton, Paul

s -
From: John Miley <
Sent: 06 September 2021 21:58
To: Horten, Paul
Subject: FW: 5% . Fw: Advertisement in blue BIERERIS (IE&5)
Attachments: 001,jpg; 002 jpg; 004.,jpg; 003.jpg
Categories: Red Category
John Miley

Licensing Manager

Public Protection Division
Broxtowe Borough Council
Tel: 0115917 3752

From: Meimei Huang [mailto:
Sent: 06 September 2021 17:21
To: licensing <licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk>

Subject: ¥ & : Fw: Advertisement in blue [2IBEE ( @ )

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

K 1 Android iR Yahoo 4

& A : "Meimei Huang"
WA .
Iz

AIERE 0 2021 £ 9 A 6 HEH— 17:10

F 38 : Fw: Advertisement in blue REBREIE ( B& &)

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

————— Forwarded message -----
From: "Steve Du"”

To:"

Cc: "Rena He" < R
Sent: Mon, 6 Sep 2021 at 17.06

Subject: Advertisement in blue BEBRHRIE ( KB )

Page 219




BRTE,
WA PR S (RE) . WHEERUTER:

EBRICE, BOM28K-F50%KME 5k

SRR ER

a) A4 size or larger BR/INAALLR

b) Pale blue in colour T I /3 1 075 S 4%

¢) Printed legibly in ink or in large black type (at least font size 16 LB KB A S BEFRFHITE (F
RRPRDHIE)

2. Publishing a notice in a local newspaper: &R 487 #£3K You must publish a notice in a local
newspaper circulating in the area of the premises on at least one occasion not more than 10 working days
from the day you after you give your application to the Licensing Authority. BB 180N #9 5 2> — Pl 4%
> FKMEEAS101TER

3 CERBIEEEE. TE- SO TR, AT ED RIS . RESOREERG— 1.
REISHE.

Steve Du
Paralegal

My office:

lan Henery Solicitors L-td.

Unit 1 Latitude

155 Bromsgrove Street, Birmingham B5 6A8

Tel: 0121 692 1898 Fax: 0121 622 3828. SRA 1D 618357

Other branc¢hes of our Law Firm: _
lan Henery Solicitors Ltd., 6 Old Walsali Road, Great Barr, Birmingham B42 tNN.
Tel: 07802 881523

Our Head office and Registered Address:

jan Henery Solicitars Ltd., Quickjay Buildings, Bilston Street, Willenhall, West Midlands WV13 2AW. Tel: 01902 366615 Fax: {

01902 366614. SRAID'519162

This Email may be confidential and is intended for the named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee, yolu may
neither copy this email nor disclose its contents to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, we-shall be grateful if
you would notify us immediately via email or telephone.

Please note that we do not accept service of documents by fax or'email. You should also note that emails may be hacked. We
will not dccept any responsibility for sensitive data that you choose to transmit in your ematls to us. In line with the General
Data Protection Regulation, please do not ask us to transmit sensitive data to you via email.

Please note that we cannot guarantee that the sale/purchase will be completed by 30th September
2021 within the government's stamp duty holiday. The buyers are advised that they need to budget:
for the extra stamp duty tax payable if completion takes place after 30th September 2021.

This firm is-authorised and regulated by The Solicitors Regulation Authority.
Company Registration No. 6998324

lan Henery Solicitors is @ multi-award winning law firm. W_e‘ WOn Excellencein the Professions for Owner Practice 2017. lan
Henery is winner of "CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY/PRO BONO LAWYER OF THE YEAR 2015" in the

Page 220

10¢



107

Birmingham Law Society's Legal Awards 2015. We aiso won NICHE LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR 2015 and CRIMINAL
LEGAL AID LAWYER 2005, We were shortlisted for Partner of the Year 2015, Criminal Law Firm of the Year UK
2015, Excelience in Business Development Award 2015, Managing Partner of the Year 2015 and Most Innovative
Marketing |dea2015. We were finalists in the Signature Awards 2017 for the categories of Excellence in Law, Excellénce in
Diversity & Inclusion; Irene Yoong-Henery was the only ferale finalist in Entrepreneur of the Year 2017 and we were a finalist in
international Enterprise of the Year 2017 at the Nachural Awards:We are the UK member of Winteam500 Law Group based in Beijing
with over 100 bran'ches worldwide.

Disclaimer

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact Broxtowe Borough Council on
Customerservices@broxtowe.gov.uk or telephone 0115 917 7777. Senders and recipients of email should be
aware that, under current legislation, the contents may be monitored and will be retained. The contents of
the email may have to be disclosed in response to a request. This disclaimer confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses..

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more. information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 221
3



10€




109

LICENSING ACT 2003
[Meimei Huang & Queens Head 34 Main Street Kimberley
Nottingham NG16 2LL]

Notice is hereby given that | (MeiMei Huang) have applied to
Broxtowe Borough Council for the Grant of a Premises Licence
for the above premises. The licensable activities proposed to
be carried on or from the premises are as follows: -

Regulated Entertainment (Films, Indoor Sporting Events,
Live Music, Recorded Music and Performance of Dance):
Monday to Wednesday & Sunday 10:00-23:30
Thursday 10:00-00:30 (following day)

Friday to Saturday 10:00-04:00(following day)

Non-standard timings:

Maundy Thursday 10:00-01:30(following day)
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-01:30
(following day)

Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-00:30 (following day)
December 24 10:00-01:30 (following day)
December 26 09:00-01:30 (following day)
December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-01:30 (following day)
December 31 10:00-Jan.1 terminal hour

When private functions are held terminal hour = 01:30 following
day.

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time
where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal hour
shall be extended by one hour.

Late night refreshment:
Monday to Wednesday & Sunday 23:00-00:00
Thursday 23:00-01:00 (following day)
Friday to Saturday 23:00-04:00(following day)

Page 223



116

Non-standard timings:

Maundy Thursday 23:00-02:00 (following day)
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 23:00-02:00
(following day)

Bank Holiday Mondays 23:00-01:00 (following day)
December 24 23:00-02:00 (following day)
December 26 23:00-02:00 (following day)
December 27-30 inclusive 23:00-02:00 (following day)
December 31 23:00-05:00 (following day)
January 1 23:00-02:00 (following day)

When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:00 following
day.

From one hour before the start of the following events (when
televised live) until standard opening time:
-Football World Cup
-Rugby World Cup
-Olympics

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time
where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Sale and supply of alcohol:
Monday to Wednesday & Sunday 10:00-00:00
Thursday 10:00-01:00 (following day)
Friday to Saturday 10:00-04:00(following day) (

Non-standard timings:
Maundy Thursday 10:00-02:00 (following day)

Sundays
preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 10:00-02:00 (following day)
Bank Holiday Mondays 10:00-01:00 (following day)
December 24 10:00-02:00 (following day)
December 25 09:00-narmal terminal hour
December 26 09:00-02:00 (following day)

Page 224




December 27-30 inclusive 10:00-02:00 (following day)
December 31 10:00-Janurary 1 terminal hour
January 1 10:00-02:00 (following day)

When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:00 following
day.

Erom one hour before the start of the following events (when
televised live) until standard opening time:
-Football World Cup
-Rugby World Cup
-Olympics
On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time
where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

Opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Wednesday & Sunday 05:00-00:30 (following day)
Thursday 05:00-01:30 (following day)
Friday to Saturday 05:00-04:00(following day)

Non-standard timings:
Maundy Thursday 05:00-02:30 (following day)
Sundays
preceding a Bank Holiday Monday 05:00-02:30 (following day)
Bank Holiday Mondays 05:00-01:30 (following day)
December 24 05:00-02:30 (following day)
December 26 05:00-02:30 (following day)
December 27-30 inclusive 05:00-02:30 (following day)
December 31 05:00-Janurary 1 terminal hour
January 1 05:00-02:30 (following day)

When private functions are held terminal hour = 02:30 following
day.

From one hour before the start of the following events (when
televised live) until standard opening time:

Page 225

111



-Football World Cup
-Rugby World Cup
-Olympics

On the morning of commencement of British Summer Time
where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal
hour shall be extended by one hour.

The Licensing Register, and full details of this application can
be viewed at the offices of the Licensing Authority at Licensing
Section, Broxtowe Borough Council, Council Offices, Foster
Ave, Beeston, NG9 1AB (www.broxtowe.gov.uk) between the
hours of 9.00am and 4.30pm Monday to Friday by prior
appointment.

Interested parties or responsible authorities can make
representations in writing to the Licensing Authority at any
time up to (5% October 2021).

It is an offence for anyone knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in connection with a Licence Application. The
maximum fine on summary conviction is unlimited.

Dated this [07 ] day of [September 2021]

Page 226

11z



113

Page 227




Intentionally blank

Page 228

114



Horton, Paul

From: Meakin, Adele «
Sent: 07 September 2021 09:32 _
To: Fire (fireprotectionadmin@notts-fire.gov.uk); Health; Immigration Enforcement

{alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk); Notts CC Childrens Social Care; pabc; HQ {C) Liquor;
Public Health NHS Notts.County; Trading Standards
Subject: [OFFICIAL (SENSITIVE)] New Premises Licence Application - Queens Mead, Kimberley

Categories: Red Category

UPDATE OF PREVIOUS NOTIFICATION

Please note the following change of date :-

Applicants Name: Mei Mei Huang
Premises Name: Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham NG16 2LL
CONSULTATION PERIOD ENDS : 5THQCTOBER 2021

If you wish to discuss this application further, please contact John Miley, Licensing Manager on
tel. 01159

Regards

Adele Meakin
Licensing Officer
Tel: 0115

Broxtowe Borough Gouncil
Public Protection Division
Broxtowe Borough Council
“oster Avenue

Beeston

Nottingham

NG9 1AB

Tel: 0116917 7777

Disclaimer

‘This email and any attachmenits are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error please contact Broxtowe Borough Council on Customerservices@broxtowe.gov.uk or telephone 0115 917
7777. Senders and recipients of emait should be aware that, under current legislation, the contents may be

Page 229

115




11¢

monitored and will be retained. The cantents of the email may have to be disclosed in response to a request. This
disclaimer confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses..

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information piease visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




GSC Class: | Reason:

{1 Handling Conditions:

18:

WITNESS STATEMENT
( Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967,5.9)

URN

Statement of. DAVEEN WENDY BROWN
Age if under {if over 18 insert 'over

OVER 18 18" Occupation:  Licensing Enforcement. Officer

believe

This statement (consisting of % pages each signed by me) is true fo the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not

to be true.

te: 149 Qctobér
Signature: D W Brown {a : 2021

Tick if witness evidence'is visually recorded

’/)

(supply witness detaifs.on rear)

1.

| am the Police Licensing Enforcement Officer for Newark, Sherwood, Ashfield and
Broxtowe areas based at Mansfield Police Station. My role is to monitor incidents and
liaise with designated premises supervisors, premises licence holders; door
supervisors and partner agencies to try to reduce aicohol related violence and disorder
incidents within licensed premises. | have been employed in this role since August
2013.

| make this statement in respect of an application by Mei Mei HUANG and her partner
Juan Hua CHEN for a new Premise Licence at the Queens Head, Main Street,
Kimberley, Nottingham NG16 2LL. Juan Hua CHEN was previously the Premise
Licence Holder and Designated Premise Supervisor for the premise, which had been
rovoked on 10t November 2020 after incidents of serious crime and disorder, reports
of poor management of the premise and several breaches of their Licensing conditions
placed within the premises licence.

On 8" October 2021 at 08:54hrs Juan Hua CHEN requested a meeting with my
colleague Paul HORTON to discuss his néw Licence application, as this had been
suggested to him by Broxtowe Borough Council.

On 11" October .2021 at approximately 09:00hrs Juan Hua CHEN confirmed an
appointment at his premise for Paul HORTON Senior Licensing Officer to meet and
discuss his application.

On 111 October 2021 at 11:00hrs Mr Paul Horton Senior Licensing Officer and myself
attended the Queens Head, and met with Juan Hua CHEN and his partner Mei Mei
HUANG. To discuss the application and to address their concerns.

Signature:

MG11 (10/18)

117



MG 1 Ki)-2001

Continuation of Statement of: . Daveen Wendy Brown Page No 2 0of 4

B.

10.

| have previously met with Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG with regards to

incidents at the premise prior to the revocation of their previous prémise licence. |

-asked Juan Hua Chen what measures he had put in place to support his new

application, in which he was requesting an extension to his terminal hour by two hours
from his previous licence. | explained further, due to the language barrier to.Juan Hua
CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG so they fully understood my question. | asked if he had
upgraded his CCTV system in any way, or was it still three different systems. Mr Chen
replied, “No, but could do”.

My colleague. Paul HORTON Senior Licensing Officer asked Mr Juan Hua Chen and
Mei Mei Huang if they had undertaken any new training in the last year. Juan Hua
CHEN replied, “No, he had his licence”. Paul HORTON Senior Licensing Officer, then
asked Juan Hua CHEN would he be employing any staff, that would need training,
Juan Hua CHEN replied, “No”.

| asked Juan Hua CHEN if he was offering to have SIA registered door supervisors at
the premise, to reassure customers, residents and the Police. Juan Hua CHEN
replied, “No, no”. 1 also asked Juan Hua CHEN how he intended to control the two
entrances to the venue, after the problems previously reported, where intoxicated
customers were getting in through the rear garden gate. Juan Hua CHEN stated they
would not be allowed in the rear door, that only the front door would be used, which
he would monitor. He added that he would keep people in the venue until 4am to stop
problems on street. Juan Hua CHEN struggled to explain to me how he planned to
monitor both front and rear entrances himself. | asked if he had considered making the
gate higher, but Mei Mei HUANG went to the next room to return and show me a letter
regarding the issued they had had with the front gate, explaining that they had had
Planning issues, so would not be making the rear gate higher.

| explained to Juan Hua CHEN that Nottinghamshire Police could not support his
application for a 4am licence when his previous ficence had been revoked which
terminated at 2am, when he was not offering to make any changes fo the premise or
management.

Juan Hua CHEN explained he wanted to obtain a new licence for the premise to enable
him to lease the premise out for someone else to manage. He confirmed that his
partner Mei Mei HUANG would remain as the Premise Licehce Holder and live in the.
residential part of the building with her two children. Juan Hua CHEN stated he would
not be involved in the premise and would probabily be living and working in the area of
London. Paul HORTON Senior Licensing Officer informed Juan Hua CHEN that the
application submitted was for him to be the Designated Premise supervisor, Juan Hua
CHEN tried to explain that this would change. | asked Juan Hua CHEN who he planned

Signature:

D W Brown Signature witnessed by:

Page 232 “ M(.311. (10/18) “

11¢



MG 1(1)-2001

Continuation of Statement of: Daveen Wendy Brown " ‘Page No_3 of 4

to lease the premise to, he said he had two people interested but he would not disclose
any further details to me.

11. Due to the language barrier the meeting became quite lengthy and Juan Hua CHEN
and Mei Mei Huang explained that they had ceased working with their legal
representative who had submitted the new application, producing a number of
invoices. They also stated that they did not have any representative for the hearing. |
explained to Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG that | understood that legal
representation was expensive but they needed to seriously consider arranging
representation to support them in the hearing. Paul HORTON also tried to encourage
both Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG to attend the hearing, even if they decided
not to have a solicitor.

12. Juan Hua CHEN informed Paul HORTON and |, he was having a meeting with John
MILEY at 14:00hrs today to discuss his application. Paul HORTON Senior Licensing
Officer- informed Juan Hua CHEN that Mr John MILEY would be able to offer
assistance with his application and be able to advise him with regards to the hearing.

13. Myself and Paul HORTON then left the premises.

14. | would like to add that during the meeting their were times language barriers was quite
difficult, but 1 do believe that Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG understood the

points we were explaining and we were also able to answer their questions.

Sighature: © D W Brown Signature witnessed by:

" Page 233 R MG11 (10118)



12¢

MG 1T{D-2001

Continuation-of Statement of:: Page

Signature; D W Brown Signature witnessed by:

Page 234 | - Mé11(10f18)




	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE
	Queens Head Kimberley Police Evidence Bundle




